
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

July 22,2013
7:00 p.m.

,1, CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- Dylan Sengpiel, Pleasantdale Elementary School

2. ROLLCALL

7:00 p.m.
Police Department Promotion Recognition

Patrol Officer Michael Firnsin Promotion to Corporal

3. AUDIENCE

4. CONSENTAGENDA-OMNIBUSVOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will
be removed from the Consent Agenda.

5. MINUTES

.A. Approval of Reqular Meetinq of Julv 8. 2013

-8. 
Recgive and File Draft Events Plannino Committee Meetinq of Mav g.
2013

.C. Receive and File Draft Pathwav Commission Meetinq of Julv 11, 2013

-D. Receive and File Draft Space Needs Committee Meetinq of July 1 5, 2013

.E. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meetinq of Julv 15.2013

-F. Receive and File Draft Economic Development Committee Meetino of
Julv 16. 2013

6. ORDINANCES

A. Consideration. of Approval of An Ordinance Amendinq the Burr Ridoe
Municipal Code bv Addinq a New Chapter 10 Entifled "special Event -
Permits"

7, RESOLUTIONS

A. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution Approvinq the Use of Class 68
Propertv Tax lncentive Abatement for Propertv Located at 144 Tower
Drive in the Villaoe Of Burr Ridqe



-8. Adoption of Resolution of Appreciation Recoqnizino Retirement after 25
Years of Service to the Villaoe of Burr Ridqe - Joseoh Farrar

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A. gongideration of Recommendation to Award Contract for Villaqe Hall Re-
Roofinq Proiect

B. Continued Consideration of Request from Hinsdale Central Hioh School
Habitat for Humanitv to Conduct a 5-K RunAy'y'alk Fundiaiser on
September 29. 2013

C. Qonsideration lrf Reouest from Girl Scout Troop 51660 at Gower School to
Conduct a 5K RunMalk Fundraiser on November 2, 2013

D. Qontinued Dis_cussion Qoncerninq the Possibilitv of Creatino a Marketinq
Committee to Promote Burr Ridqe

E. Qonsideralgn of Recommendation to Hire Hitchcock Desiqn Group to
Prepare STP and ITEP Grant Application

.F. 
Aporova! of .Plan=Commission Recommendation to Approve Special Use
Lor an Olrtdoor Plav Area for a School for Developmentallv Disabled
Pefqons Boun{ed bv a. Six-Foot Hioh Wood privacv Fence (2-13-2013:
8320 Madison Street - Soarino Eaqle Academy)

-G. Approyal of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve an

outrUlcrl UseS lrl ttle t I I lonl ln0uslflal UlSIflCt:

(Z-14-2013: 101 Tower Drive - Global Luxurv lmports)

Agplevq!4lEgaamqqnd?tion to FillVac Utititv

Approval of Recommendation to Authorize purchase of DpW-Water
nebia

Approval of Request for FMLA Leave of Absence - Ronald Nowak

-H.

-l

-J.

-K.

9.

10.

11.

L. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or
Discussion Only - No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting ot July 22,2013

DATE: July 19,2013

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Dylan Sengpiel, Pleasantdale Elementary School

POLICE DEPARTMENT PROMOTION RECOGNITION

At its June 19th meeting, the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners approved the
promotion of Patrol Officer Michael Firnsin to the rank of Corporal to fill the vacancy in that
rank created by the promotion of Corporal David Allen to the rank of Sergeant. Officer
Firnsin's promotion went into effect on July 1 and Police Chief John Madden will recognize
his promotion at Monday's meeting.

6. ORDINANCES

A. Consideration of Approval of Special Events Ordinance

At its July 8 meeting, the Board of Trustees directed staff and the Village
Attorney to prepare a Special Events Ordinance. The primary purpose and
intent of this ordinance is to promote an efficient and orderly approval process
for the planning, development and implementation of special events in the
Village and to add proper notification to affected parties. Assistant Village
Administrator Lisa Scheiner and the Village Attorney have prepared the
attached proposed Ordinance, which adds Chapter 10 to the Burr Ridge
Municipal Code. Also attached is a copy of the hold harmless agreement and
special event permit application (with instructions) as referenced in the
proposed Special Event Ordinance.

To summarize, the Village of Burr Ridge considers a special event to be one
that meets the following criteria:

o All outdoor events held on Village property (i.e. street, sidewalk, etc.) that
are deemed to significantly impact the Village

. An event that requests any of the following actions, which must be
approved by the Mayor and Village Board of Trustees, will be considered
a special event:

o Events requiring street closures (with the exception of block parties)

o Events that require the closure of parking facilities and/or the use of
Village-owned property

o Events that require the posting of "No Parking, Tow Zones"

-1- July 19, 20'13



7.

The following are exempt from obtaining a special event permit:

. The Village of Burr Ridge.

. The Burr Ridge or Pleasant Dale Park Districts provided the event is
limited to Park District property.

. Educational institutions approved or authorized by the State of lllinois.

. Block parties, which are already governed by Article ll, Chapter 12 of the
Municipal Code

o Private special events.

Procedurally, when the Village receives a permit application it will be brought
before the Village Board with a staff recommendation of whether or not the
application warrants consideration and, if so, a request that staff be directed
to notify affected property owners of the event request. The matter will be
brought back before the Village Board for final consideration. lf a permit is
approved by the Village Board, the organizer will be required to:

o Obtain a certificate of insurance from the sponsoring agency naming the
Village as additionally insured

o Provide a signed hold harmless agreement by an authorized agent of the
sponsoring agency

. Failure to provide the documentation will result in automatic revocation of
the permit

. Send a follow-up notification to all affected property owners no less than
two and no more than three weeks prior to the event

It is mv recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

RESOLUTIONS

A. Class 68 Propertv Tax lncentive Abatement - 144 Tower Drive

On Tuesday, July 16, the Economic Development Committee heard a request
from Michael Androwich, the owner of the property at 144 Tower Drive, for
Cook County Class 68 financing. Mr. Androwich indicated that he is working
with a nationally known automotive parts distributor that would lease
approximately half of his 81,511 square foot building and has indicated that
Class 68 financing to reduce the taxes on this property is required in order to
complete the lease deal. Attached please find Mr. Androwich's request for
Cook County Class 68 financing, along with an explanation of how Class 68
financing reduces taxes for industrial properties in Cook County.

-2- July ,l9, 2013



8.

Real estate is eligible for Class 68 status under the following conditions:

1. The real estate is used primarily for "industrial purposes".

2. There is either (a) new construction, (b) substantial rehabilitation, or (c)
substantial re-occupancy of "abandoned" property.

3 An Eligibility Application and supporting documents have been timely
filed with the Office of the Assessor according to deadlines as set forth
in the "that Must Be Filed" and "Time of Filing" sections of the Cook
County Class 68 Eligibility Bulletin.

4. The municipality in which such real estate is located (or the County
Board, if the real estate is located in an unincorporated area) must, by
lawful resolution or ordinance, expressly state that it supports anij
consents to the filing of a Class 68 Application and that it finds Class
68 necessary for development to occur on the subject property.

The Economic Development Committee determined that the applicant is
eligible for Class 68 financing, due to the fact that the property has been
vacant for almost three years. With this in mind, the Economic Development
Committee recommended to the Village Board that the request for Cook
county class 68 financing be approved and that the attacheil Resolution in
support of the applicants request be adopted. The EDC cited the need to fill
the vacant property, the concerns regarding the tax disparity between Cook
and DuPage Counties and the desire to promote reinvestment in the older
industrial buildings on Tower Drive as reasons to support this request.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution in support of the
applicant's request for Cook County Class 68 financing be adopted.

B. Recoonition of Retirement - Joseph Farrar

Enclosed is a Resolution of Appreciation recognizing the retirement of
Sergeant Joseph Farrar. Sergeant Farrar has been a dedicated member of
the Bun Ridge Police Department for 25 years and will retire from the
Department on August 2,2013.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution be adopted.

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Contract for Villaqe Hall Re-Roofino Proiect

The FY 13-14 Budget includes $100,000 for re-roofing the Village Hall and
adjacent g-alage. The Village Hall was constructed in .19g6, andlhe original
cedar roof has now reached the end of its effective life. The advent of
architectural/dimensional.shingles provides the Village with the opportunity to
replace the cedar roof with an equally attractive dimensional asphalt shirigle
which will have lower maintenance costs and a longer effective life. The
Village has consulted with our architect and reviewed the plans, and the
Village Hall roof structure is adequate to support either cedar or asphalt

-3- July 19, 2013



roofing material. The specified shingle will match the shingle that was
recently installed at the Police Facility. Also, in order to provide continuity
throughout the municipal campus, the specificafions also call for replacement
of the roof for the detached Village Hall garage, which was constructed in
1988.

A bid solicitation was published in a local newspaper, and several contractors
were contacted directly to solicit prices for this work. Bid documents were
picked up by six roofing companies and bids were submitted by four of them.
The bids as received are summarized below:

All initial base bids exceeded the budget amount for this project. DpW staff
interviewed selected bidders, and were advised that the prlces that had been
received are consistent with what should be expected for a prevailing wage
project of this size. Pursuant to state statute, governmental agencies are
require! to pay prevailing wage for all Public Works projects; prevliling wage
for roofers pursuant to the July 2013 prevailing wage law is $38.35/hr. 

- -

The apparent low bidder, All American Exterior solutions, is not able to
provide the required warranty_for the Certainteed roofing material, as they are
not a Certainteed Certified Contractor. However, All-American is abie to
provide a warranty which exceeds the contract requirements for an alternate
shingle which is manufactured by GAF, for which they are a certified
contractor. The GAF warranty covers '100% of materials for a 40 year term,
and a 20 year warranty for workmanship. DpW staff concluded that this
material and warranty are sufficient to be considered an acceptable
alternative to the specified Certainteed product, and that a matching shingle is
available.

On Monday, July 15, the Space Needs Committee reviewed the bids forthe
re-roofing project and concurred with Staff that the GAF Timberline Ultra HD
product was comparable to what was originally included in the bid specs. The
Committee recommended that the Village proceed with the re-roofing of the
Village Hall only at this time and hold off the re-roofing of the garage for the
time being. The total cost of this work is $96,400, plus any additional cost of
replacement of underlayment at a cost of $4.50 per squareioot.

Please note that the Public Works Director tried, but was unsuccessful in
reducing the per-square-foot cost of replacing the underlayment. The
contractor cited the fact that he anticipates liftle need for this work and that his
perunit cost will, therefore, go up.

Contractor Base Price
(Cenainleed) Warranty Alternate

Material Wa rranty
All-American
Lake Zurich $ 121,600 5 yeat $ 121.600 20 yr Workmanship

40 yr Material
Trela Roofing
Everoreen Park $144,500

25 yr Workmanship
25 yr Material

None
submilted

Falotlo Construction
Crest Hill $171,530

25 yr Workmanship
25 yr Material

None
submifted

Licitra Roofing
Brookfield $181.390

25 yr Workmanship
25 yr Material

None
submitted

-4- July 19,2013



B.

It is my recommendation: that the bids for the re-roofing project be
rejected and that the village negotiate a contract directly with All-Arirerican
lgojing Company, oJ Lake Zurich, to re-roof the Village Hall, using GAF
Timberline Ultra HD shingtes in the amount of $96,400, with the
understanding that replacement of any underlayment will be at a cost of $4.50
per square foot.

Habitat for Humanitv 5-K Run/Walk Fundraiser

As you will recall, the request from Kelly Griffin, a teacher at Hinsdale Central
Higtr School, requesting approval for a 5K RunMalk Fundraiser through parts
of Burr Ridge and Hinsdale on Sunday, September 29, 2013, was tibled at
the July 8 meeting in order for affected residents to be notified. The letter
notifying affected residents was sent out on July 11 and, to-date, the Village
has received no comments.

With this in mind, it ig.oul.te_coqmendation that the Hinsdale Central High
Sch.ool request to hold a 5K RunAy'y'alk be approved, contingent on followiig
all the requirements of the Special Events Ordinance (see ltem #6A above).

Girl Scout Troop 51660 5K RunMalk Fundraiser

Attached please find a letter from Becka Luckett, daughter of adult advisor
{my Luckett, along with other members of Girl Scout Troop 51660, of Gower
School, reques_ling approval for a 5K RunMalk Fundraiser through parts of
Burr Ridge on Saturday, November 2,2013, from 8:00 a.m. to 11:0b a.m. The
purpose of the event is as a fundraiser to raise money to repair the cross
country track at Gower School. Village Staff, including Deputy Chief Marc
Loftus, met with race organizers to review the race course, which includes
Harvester Park, Oak Grove Park and Chestnut Hills Drive (see attached).

Village Staff recommends that the race organizers adhere to the new Special
Events Ordinance requirements and that, prior to approval, a letter be sent to
affected property owners notifying them of this request.

c.

D.

that the Board table the request of Girl
Scout Troop 51660 to its August 12 meeting and direct Staff to notify
residents along or near the race course of this request and its possib6course of this request and its possible
impacts.

that a Burr Ridge Marketing Sub-Committee

Creation of Marketinq Committee to Promote Burr Ridqe

This item was discussed at the July 8 Board meeting. Since that time, Staff
has prepared a Mission Statement and Scope of Work for this proposed
Committee (see attached). On Tuesday, July 16, the Economic Development
Committee reviewed this information, but did not offer any additional changes.

of the Economic Development Committee be created and that Mayor Straub
be directed to nominate members of this Committee to be approved by the

It is our recommendation:

It is our recommendation:

E
July 19,2013



E.

Village Board.

Preoaration of STP and ITEP Grant Application

Attached is a proposal from Hitchcock
application on behalf of the Village

Group to prepare an
lllinois Transportation

Enhancement Program (ITEP). ITEP is a program that provides funding for
transportation enhancements. This is the same grant program utilized for the
bridge enhancements. The proposed project would include the following:

. lmprovements to South Frontage Road between 75th Street and Burr
Ridge Parkway including curb and gutters, storm sewers, pedestrian level
street lights, parkway trees and a sidewalk.

. lmprovements on Burr Ridge Parkway between County Line Road and the
Marriot Hotel including pedestrian lighting, parkway trees, and
replacement of the asphalt sidewalk with a concrete sidewalk.

The cost to prepare and submit the grant application is 91,000. Hitchcock
Design Group also assisted the Village with the preparation of the successful
grant application for the bridge enhancements. The deadline for submittal of
the application is August 20,2013.

The 2009 Pathway and Sidewalk Plan lists the sidewalk on South Frontage
Road as the highest priority project that has not yet been addressed by the
Pathway Commission and the Village Board. The Pathway Commission
discussed this project at their July 11 meeting and supports moving forward
with a sidewalk in this area provided it is done without the use of pathway
fund dollars. As for the east half of the proposed project, most of the sidewalk
on Burr Ridge Parkway is asphalt and in need of replacement. The
pedestrian lighting along Burr Ridge Parkway was recommended as part of
the Village's Gateway Plan adopted by the Village Board in 2008. An
extremely rough estimate of the cost of this total project is $1,000,000. lf
awarded the grant, the Village would be responsible for 20o/o of the project
cost or an estimated $200,000.

Please note that the developer of the proposed hotels on South Frontage
Road has volunteered to contribute toward a sidewalk on South Frontage
Road. lf that project were to be approved, the Village's matching portion of
the project could be paid for in whole or in part by this contribution. lf the
hotel project is not approved, funding could be secured by an installment loan
paid back via hotel motel tax dollars (since this project will directly benefit the
Quality lnn and ESA Hotels and also benefit the Maniot Hotel). Of course,
even if awarded the grant, the Village could choose to forego this project if
costs or funding were not satisfactory.

It is our recommendation: that a

Design
for the

Design Group for the preparation of an
attached proposal.

contract be awarded to Hitchcock
ITEP grant application as per the

-6- July 19,2013



F.

tJ.

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by Soaring Eagle Academy for special use approval foi
an outdoor play area for a school for developmentally disableb persons
lgg1OS_d by a six-foot high wood privacy fence. The propefi is toiated at
8320 Madison Street. The fenced area is intended to proviile a safe and
secure area for students to play outside.

The Plan Commission does not recommend an outdoor play area enclosed
with a solid privacy fence in a fro.nt yard. A solid fence in front of a building
would be an undesirable obstruction and may pose an unattractive nuisancel
The Commission recommends that the special use be approved only if the
petitioner provides an open fence facing Madison Street with landscaping
around the fence to soften its appearance. The petitioner has agreed t6
these terms and is working with staff on alternative configuration.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the plan
Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance granting special use
approval as recommended.

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by Global Luxury lmports for an amendment to th5
Zoning ordinance to add Automobile sales and Service to the list of special
uses in the 

- 
Ll Light lndushial District; for special use approval for an

Automobile Sales and Service business at 101 Tower Drive, and for a
variation to permit parking in a front buildable area (between the building and
Tower Drive).

Global Luxury lmports currently operates at 161 Tower Drive. They intend to
move the automobile sales business to the larger building at 101 Tower Drive
and to add servicing of vehicles sold. Automobile service would not be
provided to the genertpublic. A variation is requested to allow parking in the
front buildable area. The parking would replace existing parking locited on
the Tower Drive right of way.

At the public hearing, there were no objections from are property owners or
residents. Only one resident appeared at the hearing and he supported the
petition with the understanding there would be no outside storage bi servicing
of vehicles.

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals determined that the
automobile sales and service is consistent with other uses in the Ll District
and that this use at this location would not adversely impact surrounding
properties. The variation is .based on the existing conditions of the propert!
which include the removal of the parking in the Tower Drive right ot way ani

-7 - July 19,2013



H.

the need to locate customer parking close to the front door of the building
(located at the northwest corner of the building).

It is our recommendataon: that the Board concurs with the plan
Commission and directs staff to prepare Ordinances as recommended.

Fill Vacant PW GUW ll Position with GUW I

The vacant operations supervisor posltion has been filled with the internal
promotion of John Wernimont, who is a 2g-year DpW employee, previously
designated as a GU ll in the Operations Division.

ln the public works department, the GU I designation is for entry_level
employment, and the GU ll designation is for more skilled and experienced
employees. Recent turnover of GU ll positions within the DpW dipartment
has presented the opportunity to hire replacement GU ll,s from outside
sources, or to promote GU l's internally. lt is management,s preference to
utilize the promotion methodology whenever possible in ordei to generate
motivation and competition among employees, and to provide a rieans of
rewarding and retaining the most skilled and reliable emplbyees.

The DPW has commenced. a new initiative to perform additional high-skilled
work in-house (water main breaks, vehicle/equipment repairs, itreeflight
repairs), and has undertaken an initiative to enhance triining and fi6h
experience for all employees. DpW management feels th;t with the
additional opportunity to exhibit a higher level of skill, it will be appropriate to
Ta!(e q GU ltoGU ll promotion in the Operations Division in fV ta'_t+, Out
that additional time is necessary for employees to refine their skills and
document a h.istory of reliability and responsibility. Therefore, it is
recommended that the vacant GU ll position be replaced with a GU I hire at
this time, with a promotion opportunity to GU ll for the most skilled and
productive GU I in FY 2014-15.

The Public works Department wishes to congratulate John wernimont on his
promotion to operations supervisor and requests authorization to solicit
candidates for a replacement.for John's position of General Utility worker ll
with a General Utility worker I at this time and authorization to piomote one
General Utility Worker I to General Utility Worker ll in Fy 14-15.

It iq our recommendation: that the request to solicit candidates for a
replacement for John wernimont's position of General Utility worker ll with a
General Utility worker I at this time and to promote one Genbral Utility worker
I to General Utility Worker ll in FY 14-15 be approved.

During 2012, DPW vehicle #21 was involved in a no-fault accident. Following
insurance reconciliation, the Village received $g,706.51 for damages realizel
during the accident. The subject vehicle was purchased in 2Od4 and was
scheduled for replacement in the FY2014-15 budget year prior to the

-8- July 19,2013



accident. However, because of the age of the vehicle (nine years) and the
amount of damage done to it, the DPW is recommending the advancement of
the purchase of a replacement truck and use the repair funds toward the
purchase of a new vehicle.

Currie Motors, of Frankfort, is the low bid vendor for the F350 platform
through the Suburban Purchasing Cooperative. The Currie Motors price for
the vehicle and utility body is $35,963.00. Together with the budgeted amount
of $32,000.00 and the IRMA accident reimbursement of $8,706.51, the total
funds available for the replacement truck are $40,706.51.

The Currie Motors quotation of $35,963.00 is $4,743.51 under the amount of
available funds to available to replace the vehicle.

It is our recommendation:
Frankfort, quotation in the
replacement vehicle.

that the Board accept the Currie Motors, of
amount of $35,963.00 to purchase this

J. FMLA Leave of Absence - Ronald Nowak

Attached please find a letter from Public Works General Utility Worker Ronald
Nowak requesting a possible extended leave of absence for up to 12 weeks
under the Family and Medical Leave Act. Mr. Nowak is requesting a leave of
absence to recover from a hand injury, which qualifies under the FMLA
regulations for an extended leave, and he has submitted all the necessary
paperwork. The unpaid portion of Mr. Nowak's FMLA leave will begin once he
has exhausted the required paid compensatory, vacation, personal and sick
time allotments, as specified in the Act and the Village's Personnel Manual
('Eligible employees on FMLA leave shall be required to substitute untit
exhausted accrued paid compensatory time, personal leave and any vacation
leave in excess of 40 hours, and all accrued sick leave rn excess of 40 hours,
for all or any (otherwise) unpaid FMU leave relating to ........ the eligible
employee's own seious health condition.). lf needed, Mr. Nowak's FMLA
leave of absence would begin on August 5, 2013.

It is our recommendation: that the request for an extended leave of
absence under the Family and Medical Leave Act for Ronald Nowak be
approved.

Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $438,183.00 for all funds, plus
$259,476.09 for payroll, for a grand total of $697,659.09.

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

-9- July 19,2013



REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. IL

.rn
Julv 8.2013

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting olthe Mayor and Board of Trustees of July 8,2013
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois
and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Straub.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Ashleigh
Schetter of Pleasantdale Elementary School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following
present: Trustees Paveza, Ruzak, Franzese, Bolos, Grasso, Manieri, and Mayor Straub. Also
present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May, Community
Development Director Doug Pollock, Deputy Police Chief Marc Loftus, Village Aftomey Scott
Uhler, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas. There being a quomm, the meeting was open to
official business.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Straub, motion was made by Trustee Grasso and seconded by Trustee Manieri that the Consent
Agenda - Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) (except 8E), and the recommendations
indicated for each respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Grasso, Manieri, Franzese, Ruzak, Paveza, Bolos
0 - None

ABSENT: 0 None
There being six alfirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 24.2013 \r,ere
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

approved for

RECEIVE AND FILE VETERANS MEMORIAL MINUTES OF MAY29.2013 were
noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF JULY I,2013
were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for the installation of
l0ll I

The



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
July 8. 201 3

an emergency standby generator at the Village's 2 MG North Water Tower to Rag's Electric of
Lemont. in the amount of $14.975.

APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPOINT DEHN
GRUNSTEN AS VICE CHAIRPERSON FOR A ONE.YEAR TERM EXPIRING JUNE 9.

@! The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. appointed Dehn Grunsten as

Vice Chairperson of the Plan Commission for a one year term expiring June 9. 2015.

APPROVAL OF VENDOR LIST IN THE AMOUNT OF $243.844.17 FOR ALL FUNDS.
PLUS $204.066.05 FOR PAYROLL. FOR A GRAND TOTAL OF $447.910.22 WHICH
INCLUDES THE SPECIAL EXPENDITURES OF $38.422.0I TO CONVERGENCE
TECHNOLOGIES FOR SOUND LIGHTING PACKAGE: $29.450.00 TO KRAMER
TREE SPECIALISTS FOR COM-ED POWER LINE TREE TRIMMING The Board.
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Vendor List in the amount of
$243,844.17 lor the period ending July 8, 2013, and payroll in the amount of$204,066.05 for the
period ending June 22.2013.

CONSIDERATION OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO DENY
VARIATION OR TEXT AMENDMENT TO ALLOW FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF
A SIX-FOOT-TALL FENCE IN THE FRONT YARD. THE CORNER SIDE YARD AND
THE INTERIOR SIDE YARD OF AN EXISTING RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY
RATHER THAN THE REOUIREMENT THAT FENCES BE RESTRICTED TO FIVE
FEET IN HEIGHT AND LOCATED IN THE REAR YARD (Z-11-2013: 6501 COUNTY
LINE ROAD - LINDELL) Community Development Director Doug Pollock stated the
Plan Commission reviewed a request for either a variation or text amendment to construct a six
foot wrought iron fence around the entire property located at 6501 County Line Road, commonly
known as the Villa Taj. Mr. Pollock clarified that the fence regulations limit fence height to five
feet and fences are restricted to the rear yard.

Mr. Pollock explained that the petitioner argued that the home design makes the property unique
and its location at a major intersection creates a security concem and hardship.

Mr. Pollock noted that the Plan Commission felt the location of the home did not create
sufficient hardship to allow a fence variation or a text amendment and were concemed about
precedent. He added that the Plan Commission did consider, but eventually dismissed, the
possibility of granting the variation if the fence were to be located behind the landscaping where
it would be less visible. Mr. Pollock concluded that by a unanimous vote, the Plan Commission
recommended denial of both the text amendment and variation.

Trustee Manieri stated he attended the Plan Commission Meeting for this public hearing and
concurs with the denial of the variation and text amendment. Trustee Manieri suggested that the
request be remanded to the Plan Commission for further consideration since there were a couple

r0ll2



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
July 8.2013

of Commissioners willing to consider the fence if it were positioned behind the landscaping and
changed to a five foot fence.

Trustee Ruzak stated he also attended the Plan Commission Meeting and agrees that this item
should be remanded to the Plan Commission. He added that it is a unique property and should
be reviewed as such with the plan modification to locate the fence behind the landscaping.
Trustee Ruzak stated there are other prope(ies such as Carriage Way with fences along County
Line Road.

Trustee Bolos added she also attended the Plan Commission Meeting and agrees the request
should be remanded to the Plan Commission. Trustee Bolos stated she is not in favor of a Text
Amendment and any consideration for a Variation should be specific to that property only. In
response to Trustee Bolos, Mr. Pollock noted that Variations are specific to the property. Trustee
Bolos also inquired about the fence height and Mr. Pollock responded that a height of five feet
would be preferred confirming that the fence would be concealed by the vegetation.

Trustee Manieri stated that the petitioner seemed agreeable to a five foot fence and also felt that
prior to reconsidering the request, the Plan Commission might need additional information such
as a traffic study for the intersection.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker pointed out that a traffic study for that intersection in
comparison to other intersections might serve to create the unique condition required for a
variation.

Trustee Grasso commented that she spoke with Deputy Police Chief Loftus regarding safety
concems with the presence ofa front yard fence and possible collisions. She was informed that
fences are designed to "break away" to reduce injury. Also, Trustee Grasso was informed that
no further vandalism has occurred at the property. She added she agrees the petition should be
remanded to the Plan Commission.

Trustee Franzese stated he agrees with the other Trustees to remand this item to the Plan
Commission with the fence relocated inside of the berm. Trustee Franzese added that the
Carriage Way fence along County Line Road is actually in the back yard ofthe properties. He
also noted that Ambriance! Subdivision has a fence on County Line Road.

Attomey for the petitioner, Dennis Lindell, stated that the property owner is agreeable to the
suggestions of reducing the fence height, relocating the fence behind the landscaping and filling
in the gaps in the landscaping to eliminate the visibility ofthe fence.

Mr. Lindell referenced a traffic study fiom 2009 showing the average daily vehicle count of
36,800 vehicles at Plainfield Road and County Line Road. In comparison, the vehicle count at
County Line Road and 83'd Street showed 9,800 vehicles. Mr. Lindell inquired if the results of

l0l l3



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
July 8. 2013

this study could be used for the petition review. Mr. Stricker responded he would discuss it with
Mr. Pollock and provide direction.

Mayor Straub stated he visited the property to take some pictures and noted that the vegetation
there is extremely dense.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to remand to the Plan
Commission for further review the consideration of Plan Commission recommendation to deny
variation or text amendment to allow for the construction ofa six-foot tall fence in the front yard,
the comer side yard and the interior side yard of an existing residential property rather than the
requirement that fences be restricted to hve feet in height and located in the rear yard (Z-11-
2013: 6501 County Line Road - Lindell).

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Manieri, Ruzak, Franzese, Grasso, Paveza, Bolos
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried

CONSIDERATION OF REOUEST FROM HINSDALE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY TO CONDUCT A 5-K RUN/WALK FTJNDRAISER ON
SEPTEMBER 29.2013 Village Administrator Steve Stricker announced that a request was
received from Kelly Grilfin. a teacher at Hinsdale Central High School, to conduct a 5K
run/walk fundraiser through parts ol Bun Ridge and Hinsdale on Sunday, September 29ft. The
race, Mr. Stricker explained, would begin at 8:00 am and all roads would be reopened no later
than 9:1 5 a.m.

Mr. Stricker added that prior to Board Approval of this request, staff recommends that affected
property owners be notified by the Village and given an opportunity to comment at the July 22,
2013 Board Meeting. He stated that in addition, staff also recommends that the approval of the
request be contingent upon the following:

. The race organizer must provide a certificate of insurance naming the Village as

additionally insured;
. The race organizer must notifo the affected property owners ofthe pending road closures

no less than two weeks and not more than three weeks prior to the event of the road
closures;

o The race organizer must provide adequate volunteers to staff the event;
o The race organizer must reimburse the Village for staff costs.

Mr. Stricker noted that the Village has received other similar requests of this type and

recommends that the Board consider memorializing the procedures used for the requests. He

stated that Village Attomey Scott Uhler recommends the creation of a Special Events Ordinance.
l0l l4



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Julv 8. 2013

Trustee Bolos inquired if it is common to request reimbursement for staff costs. Village
Administrator Steve Stricker responded that the Village has requested reimbursement from other
event organizers and the Village of Hinsdale will also request reimbursement for their costs.

Trustee Grasso inquired about the number of runners in the event and expressed concern about a
narrow bridge that must be crossed on the route. Mr. Stricker noted that by the time the
participants reach the bridge, they will be spread out such that it will not be an issue.

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Grasso to table the Hinsdale
Central High School Request to the July 22, 2013 Board Meeting, to direct staff to notiry
residents along / near the race course ofthe request and its possible impacts, and direct staff and
the Village Aftomey to draft a Special Events Ordinance for consideration at the July 22,2013
Board Meeting.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried

CONSIDERATION OF MAYOR'S RECOMMENDATIONS CONCERNING BOARI)
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
the Board Committee appointments.

Mayor Straub highlighted his recommendations for

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Paveza to approve the
recommendations of the Mayor conceming Board Committee appointments.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

6 Trustees Ruzak. Grasso, Franzese, Manieri. Paveza. Bolos
0 None

6 - Trustees Ruzak, Pavez4 Grasso, Franzese, Manieri, Bolos
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried

DISCUSSION CONCERNING THE POSSIBILITY OF CREATING A MARKETING
COMMITTEE TO PROMOTE BURR RIDGE Mayor Straub stated that this
committee would serve as a sub-committee of the Economic Development Commiftee (EDC) to
promote the attractiveness of Bun Ridge to potential businesses.

Former Trustee Dolores Cizek stated she is opposed to this committee. Ms. Cizek questions
whether the intent of the committee is to promote Burr Ridge or rather the Village Center, which
she feels is the responsibility ofthe developer, Opus.

l0ll5



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Julv 8. 2013

Trustee Bolos inquired about the purpose of the Committee. Mayor Straub responded that its
purpose is to review the current promotional measures to determine if the communication and
marketing efforts for Burr fudge can be expanded upon.

Trustee Bolos expressed concem with regard to the scope of the Commiftee. She is concemed
that it may attempt to make deals with potential businesses and assumes that it would be an
unfunded Committee as the EDC is. Trustee Bolos questioned the directive that would be given
to the Committee.

Trustee Manieri added that he visualizes the Committee as a small sub-committee of the EDC
that would promote the Village as a whole for both businesses and residents through
informational articles and advertisement.

Trustee Bolos stated that an unfrrnded committee would not be able to place advertisements.
Trustee Manieri responded that the Committee would report to the EDC who would then present
the findings and requests to the Board for approval.

Mayor Straub inquired about the member composition of the Committee. Trustee Manieri
stated he visualized it as a three member Committee comprised of residents that would report to
the EDC.

Trustee Paveza added that the promotional information should include the advantages and
accolades of the Village such as low taxes, blue ribbon schools, Calea Certification ofthe Police
Department, and top ten places to live.

Trustee Franzese inquired as to the cost of the Committee to the taxpayers. Mayor Straub
responded that through the EDC, expenditures would be presented for approval. Trustee
Franzese agrees with Trustee Paveza that the advantages ofthe Village should be promoted.

Trustee Bolos added that she would like to see the scope of the Committee defined with
guidelines. Trustee Bolos inquired if the EDC has expenditures available.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker replied that the EDC expenditures must be approved
through the Board but they do have some budget items. such as the business breakfast. He added
that the role of the Committee could serve to assist staff in communication using media such as

the Village Facebook page, You Tube, Village Web Site, or Twitter to promote the Village.

Trustee Manieri suggested preparing specific guidelines for the Committee role to review at the
next Board Meeting.

Village Attomey Scott Uhler explained that the Committee can be established as either

l0ll6



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
Julv 8.2013

o a Board Committee which would be appointed by the Board and subject to the legal
requirements of a committee such as the Open Meetings Act, or

. a Sub-committee which would be appointed by the EDC and as such would not be
subject to the Open Meetings Act and legal requirements.

Trustee Bolos noted that as a sub-committee of the EDC, the EDC could be responsible for
defining the role and guidelines for the sub-committee.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker pointed out that the EDC already has two sub-committees;
the Hotel Marketing Sub-Committee and the Restaurant Marketing Sub-Committee. He added
that the sub-committee members are submitted 1o the Board for approval.

Dolores Cizek, former Trustee, commented that when she was on the Board, a video was made
promoting the Village that could simply be updated for this purpose.

Carolyn Grela, 8045 Creekwood Drive, noted the proposed Committee seems redundant to the
Hotel Marketing and Restaurant Marketing Sub-Commiftees. Ms. Grela emphasized that the
quality and skills of the individuals appointed to the Committee would make it the most
successful, such as individuals with a marketing background.

Trustee Bolos inquired if the EDC would be responsible for choosing the Sub-Committee
members. Mr. Stricker responded that the EDC would select the Sub-Committee members who
would be submitted for Board approval. He added that the Sub-Committee would then serve to
use its expertise to recommend marketing strategies.

Trustee Bolos stated that resident John Bittner suggested creating an "App" for the Village.

Trustee Grasso discussed communities in Wisconsin that had an "App" developed to promote
tourism

John Bittner, 2 Hidden Lake Drive, stated that an "App" can be developed via the Microsoft Web
Site.

Trustee Franzese added he would like the EDC to define the role of the Sub-Committee to ensure
there is no duplication of effort.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Bolos to continue the Discussion
Conceming the Possibility of Creating a Marketing Committee to Promote Burr Ridge to the
Board Meeting of July 22,2013.

On Roll Cal[, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Manieri, Bolos, Ruzak, Crrasso, Franzese,Paveza

r0lt7



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
July 8. 2013

NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO PURCHASE CASE 590 COMBINATION
BACKHOE UNIT This item was removed from the Consent Agenda by Trustee Manieri.
Trustee Manieri explained the purpose for the expenditure for the backhoe unit will allow the
Village Water Division to handle some of the Water Main breaks that occur rather than contract
the work. He added the Village cunently does not own a backhoe unit large enough to do so.

Motion was made by Trustee Grasso and seconded by Trustee Manieri to award the purchase of
the Case 590 combination-backhoe unit to Mccann Industries, of Addison, Illinois at the
competitive low bid cost of$128,020.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Manieri inquired if the dead trees on the east side
of County Line Road are scheduled to be removed. Public Works Director Paul May confirmed
the removal has been scheduled following completion of the storm damage cleanup.

AUDIENCE Dolores Cizek, Former Trustee, discussed the following items;
o the storage of the police squad cars in the parking lot rather than in the Village garage;
o the cost and financing of the Downtown Entryway;
. the treatment program for the Village Ash Trees;
. the cost of the Summer Concert Series.

There

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Manieri that
the Regular Meeting of July 8, 2013 be adjoumed

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

6 - Trustees Grasso, Manieri, Bolos, Ruzak, Franzese, Paveza
0 - None

6 - Trustees Ruzak, Manieri, Paveza, Franzese, Bolos, Grasso
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at g:05 p.M.

none at this time

r0il8



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
Julv 8. 2013

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Bun fudge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this _day
2013.

l0r l9



-{BMINUTES
DOWNTOWN BURR RIDGE EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
MAY 9,2013

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Maureen Wott called the meeting to order at 7:09 p.m. at
the Village Hall Conference Room, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois

ROLL CALL - Roll call was taken as follows:

Present: Chairperson Maureen Wott, Gaye Wagner, Lavonne Campbell, Jane
Hopson and Suzanne Gray.

Absent: Joan Ruzak

Also Present: Assistant Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner, Events Coordinator
lanet Kowal and Burr Ridge Village Center Assistant property
Manager Kristy Tramontana

APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 18,2012 MINUTES

A MorIoN was made by Dehn Grunsten and SECONDED by Lavonne campbell to table the
minutes of the December 18,2012 minutes to the next meeting. MOTION CARRIED by a
vote of 6-0 with one member absent.

INTRODUCTION OF IANET KOWAL, PART TIME EVENT COORDINATOR

Assistant village Administrator Lisa scheiner introduced Janet Kowal, who was recently
hired as the village's part-time Events coordinator. Ms. Scheiner said Ms. Kowal has a
background in meeting and event planning and has been an active volunteer and event
organizer in the area. Ms. Kowal stated that she knows fane Hopson through AAUW and
that she's happy to be loining the staff.

DISCUSSION REGARDING 2013 CONCERT SERIES

Ms. Scheiner updated the committee on the purchase and anticipated arrival date of the
stage. She said that the Village's L2 stage sections will be identical to the Village Center's
existing six stage sections and that, when combined, will create approximately 576 sq. feet
of performance stage for the concerts.

Ms. Scheiner also updated the committee on the anticipated delivery date of the restroom
trailer, its planned location, the electrical upgrades the village center made to
accommodate the trailer and the water hook-up that will be required. Ms. scheiner stated
that the trailer tank will be serviced weekly by the vendor but that regular housekeeping
would be completed by the village center's housekeeping staff. Ms. scheiner stated thai
she asked the Village center to track their costs associated with the housekeeping and
notiry her if they became excessive so that an agreement could be reached aboul how to
share the cost.



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planding Committee
May 9,2013
PaSe 2 of3

Ms. Scheiner said that the installation of the sound/lighting system was underway and that
she anticipated the system would be up and running by the end of the month. She
reviewed the scope ofthe project, cost and vendors.

Ms. Scheiner also reviewed the plan for a safety lane at the concerts. She said that last year
she and the other event staff noticed that it would have been difficult for emergency
personnel to make their way through the crowd. As a result, the Village and Village Center
agreed to create a 300 foot aisle on either side of the Village Green that would allow
pedestrians and emergency personnel to pass through the crowd more quickly. She said
traffic safety cones have been purchased to help mark the aisle and the Village Center
would paint the pavement with a stencil that reads "No Seating" or something along those
lines.

In response to a question from Chairperson Wott, Ms. Scheiner said that announcements
would be made and volunteers/staff would help alert guests to keep the aisle clear. Ms.
Hopson suggested providing volunteers with an official "Staff' badge so that if they are
interacting with the public it will be clear that they're with the Committee.

Kristy Tramontana, Assistant Property Manager at the Village Center, stated that they have
been working with Wok N Fire to be the beverage vendor at the concerts this year.

Ms. Scheiner stated that she has been in contact with Mazzone's ltalian lce about returning
to the series this year and she is working with him to get his paperwork through the Cook
County Health Department. She stated that the vendor will pay the Village Center rent
because he is selling product at retail. She continued that the vendor will be allowed at the
concerts until Red Mango opens.

Ms. Scheiner reviewed the marketing efforts that are being employed to advertise the
event. She reviewed the concert line-up and stated that payments to all entertainers are
being processed now that the new Fiscal Year has begun.

DISCUSSION REGARDING 2013 CAR SHOW

Ms. Scheiner reviewed what she and Bill Kotzum of Corvette Mike have been doing to get
the word out about car show registration and to advertise the event in general.

Ms. Scheiner asked the committee to review available t-shirt colors and decide what they
would like to use this year. After a brief discussion and review of the catalog, the
Committee members recommended a beige/tan color. Ms. Scheiner said she would contact
the vendor, A-Creations, and finalize the order.

In response to a request from Ms. Scheiner, there was a brief discussion regarding the car
show trophies. Ms. Scheiner reminded the Committee that three trophies would be given
for the classic and late model categories, for a total of six trophies from their previous
vendor, Award Emblem. The Committee agreed that they would like to have black tubes



Minutes - Downtown Bur_r Ridge Events Planning Committee
May 9,2013
Page 3 of3

on the trophy with the Village logo worked onto the ornament instead of a steering wheel
or car-themed ornament.

There was a brief discussion regarding food vendors at the Car Show. Ms. Scheiner
reminded the Committee that the Village Center would agree to a food vendor provided it is
a not-for-profit group running the concessions. Ms. Campbell stated that she was working
with Kiwanis and asked Ms. Scheiner to provide her with a sample certificate of insurance.

Ms. Scheiner said she is also working with Mazzone's Italian Ice to sell his product at the
car show.

DISCUSSION REGARDING 2013 5K

Suzanne Gray provided the committee with an update on the date, time and target number
of runners for the 5k Race. She reviewed the role the sponsors are playing at this year's
event and stated that the benefactor is ProActive Kids, an organization that helps kids
overcome childhood obesity.

Ms. Gray stated that she needs help getting the word out about the event and thanked Ms.
Campbell for helping to get the flyer through the schools. Ms. Gray said they are having a
hard time getting the public schools to agree to participate and that they'd like to award a
traveling trophy. Ms. Kowal stated that she would try to work with some of her contacts at
the area schools. There was a briefdiscussion regarding how to attract school groups.

Ms. Gray continued that the race is family-focused. The kids'dash has been replaced with a
Lk course and that she is seeing a really positive response to that from families and seniors
who might be intimidated by a 5k race.

OTHER BUSINESS

The committee members present thanked chairperson wott for her service. chairperson
Wott stated what the group meant to her and thanked the volunteers for their dedication.

ADJOURNMENT

A MorloN was made by Suzanne Gray and SECONDED by fane Hopson to adlourn the May
9,20t3, Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning committee meeting. MorloN CARRIED
by a vote of 6-0 with one member absent, and the meeting was adjourned at g:20 p.m.

hu,Sn,r*
Lisa Scheiner

Assistant Village Administrator
July 79,20t3



DRAFT

PATHWAY COMMISSION

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF JULY II.2OI3

€c
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Chairperson Pat Liss, Commissioner J Maggio,
Commissioner Marilou McGirr, Commissioner John
Pacocha, Commissioner Luisa Hoch and Commissioner
Todd Davis

Community Development Director Doug Pollock and
Trustee John Manieri

l. CALL TO ORDE,R:

ROLL CALL:

PRESENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

.,

3. APPROVAL OF MAY 9,2013 MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Commissioner Maggio
to approve the May 9,2013 minutes. The motion was unanimously approved by a voice vote of
the Commission.

4. NEW DEVELOPMENT - Odyssey Hotels at l5Wl50 South Frontage Road

Mr. Pollock stated that he put this matter on the agenda for information purposes. He explained
that the developer was seeking zoning approval from the Village to construct two, five-story
hotels on a 4.7 acre property. Mr. Pollock said that the development requires designation as a
Planned Unit Development and that a PUD requires the developer to show a public benefit in
exchange for the additional floor area and building height proposed for the PUD. He said that
one ofthe public benehts proposed by the developer is to finance and contribute toward the cost
of a sidewalk along South Frontage Road from the Quality Inn Hotel to Burr Ridge Parkway.
Mr. Pollock said the developer proposes to construct the sidewalk and be reimbursed, for 7 Soh of
the cost of the sidewalk via a refund of hotel taxes generated from the proposed hotels. Mr.
Pollock said the zoning approval was pending before the Plan Commission and the final details
ofany such agreement would be subject to the review and approval ofthe Village Board.

Commissioner McGirr stated that no existing pathway funds should be used for the proposed
sidewalk project.

Commissioner Pacocha said that since it's a PUD he believes the Village code requires the
developer to construct sidewalks along the 75th Street and South Frontagi Road frontages or
contribute a like amount to the Pathway Fund if allowed by the village. He said any public
benefit related to the PUD would be over and above this required construction or contribution.



Pathway Commission
Minutes - July 1 l, 2013
Page 3 of 3

5. BOARDREPORT

Chairperson Liss said she asked staff to provide copies of the pathway budget for the last five
years as she wanted to review this with the Pathway Commission.

Commissioner McGirr said that she is concemed that the Village has not used the proper
accounting methods when transferring funds away from the pathway fund. She said the standard
accounting procedures require that the first funds taken in are the first funds removed. She said
that use ofthe pathway funds for the beautification ofthe Burr Ridge Parkway and County Line
Road intersection was wrong as it was not the intention ofthe pathway ordinance.

Chairperson Liss asked the Commission if they agreed to direct Commissioner McGirr to write a
letter to the Board expressing the Commission's objections to the transfer of funds away from
the pathway fund into the general fund.

Commissioner McGirr said that the Commission should also ask for clarification of the Pathway
Commission's role relative to being the gateway beautification committee.

A MOTION was made by Chairperson Liss and SECONDED by Commissioner Davis to direct
Commissioner McGin to prepare a letter to the Board of Trustees expressing the Commission's
objections to the transfer of funds away from the pathway fund into the general fund and asking
for clarification relative to the Commission's responsibilities as a beautification committee. The
MOTION was unanimously APPROVED by a voice vote of the Commission.

6. OLDA{EW BUSINESS

Commissioner McGirr asked about the amount of money spent from the Pathway fund for
replacing accessible sidewalk ramps. Mr. Pollock said that it was part of the annual $25,000
maintenance budget but he would see ifa more specific number could be provided.

Chairperson Liss asked about the Commission's recommendation to the Board to stop using
pathway funds for County Line Road mowing. Mr. Pollock said that this recommendation would
be provided to the Board for consideration during the next fiscal year budget preparation.

8. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Davis and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to
ADJOURN this meeting. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was adjoumed at
8:35 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted :

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP



MINUTES
SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING

Monday, fuly 15, 2013

SD
CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Greg Trzupek at 6:30 p.m.

ROLI CALL

Present: Chairperson Greg Trzupek, Trustee Len Ruzak, Trustee Al Paveza, John Serafin,
and Craig Buckridge

Absent: None

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Trustee Al Paveza to approve the minutes of April 22,2013. The
motion was seconded by Trustee Len Ruzak and approved by a vote of 5-0.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Members of the Committee introduced themselves to new members john Serafin and Craig
Buckridge.

oVERVIEW/UPDATE ON VILLAGE HALL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AND PUBLIC
SPACES REMODELING PROIECT

Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that a few years ago, $500,000 was set aside by
the Village Board from building bond forfeitures to renovate the Village Hall. Since that
time, the Village has renovated the Village Hall Board Room and Conference Room and
there is $260,000 remaining to complete the re-roofing of the Village Hall and Garage
($100,000J, renovate Village Hall offices and public spaces ($125,000) and improving
Village Hall landscaping ($35,000). He stated that Josephine Goetz, of Interior
Environments, lnc., was hired in the amount of $16,000 to assist in developing plans and
specifications and overseeing construction for the renovation ofthe Village Hall offices and
public spaces.

Josephine Goetz stated that it was anticipated that the cost of the project would be
approximately $125,000. Unfortunately, preliminary cost estimates came in substantially
higher than anticipated and currently range from $146,000 to $175,000. Mr. Goetz stated
that, to-date, the bathrooms, sound walls for the old detectives' office and the stairways
leading to the basement have been removed from the project.



Space Needs Committee
Meeting ofluly 15, 2013
Page 2

BIDS FOR THE RE.ROOFING OF THE VILLAGE HALL AND GARAGE

Administrator Stricker stated that bids were received for the re-roofing of both the Village
Hall and Garage in the amount of $121,600. He stated that since the Garage was built a

couple of years after the Village Hall and has not shown any leaks, the Committee may wish
to move forward with re-roofing only the Village Hall at this time. He stated that the low
bidder was not able to provide the required warranty for the certified roofing material, as
they are not a CertainTeed certified contractor. However, All American is able to provide a
warranty that exceeds the contract requirements for an alternate shingle, which is
manufactured by GAF, for which they are a certified contractor. He stated that Public
Works Staff concluded that this material and warranty are sufficient to be considered an
acceptable alternative to the specified CertainTeed project and that matching shingle is
available. He stated that the GAF Timberline Ultra HD product would cost the same as the
CertainTeed roofing product. However, he indicated that there is a Timberline HD product
that could offer a price reduction of $5,000, which would bring the cost of re-roofing the
Village Hall to $92,400.

Committee member John Serafin stated that he would like to review the specifications for
the roofto make sure that there is sufficient ice shields and ridge vents. He also stated that
the cost for replacing the underlayment, which was at a rate of $4.50, was too high and
suggested that it be negotiated down. He also indicated that he felt that the Timberline
Ultra HD should be used, rather than the Timberline HD product. Chairperson Trzupek
agreed that there should be sufficient ice shield and vents included in the specifications.
Administrator Stricker stated that he would send out the specifications to all the members.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Trustee Len Ruzak to recommend to the
Village Board that a contract be awarded to All American Roofing, of Lake Zurich, for the re-
roofing of the Village Hall in an amount of up to $97,400, subiect to review by the
Committee of the bid specifications to make sure it includes proper ice shields and ridge
vents and to direct Staff to attempt to reduce the price for replacing underlayment. The
motion was seconded by Craig Buckridge and approved by a vote of5-0.

DISCUSSTON RE HOW TO PROCEED WITH VH REMODELING PROJECT

Consultant Josephine Goetz went through the cost estimates line item by line item to
review the costs and what the Public Works Department may be able to do in lieu of having
to pay a contractor. After some discussion, it was agreed that the Public Works Department
would remove the carpet and ceiling tiles. It was also agreed to remove the doors and the
tile floor cleaning from the project and have Public Works perform this work'

Craig Buckridge suggested that the Village hire its own carpet installer, separate from the
general contractor. John Serafin indicated that that would create too much havoc, since the
contractor would not be complete with all of his work before the carpet would need to be
installed.



Space Needs Committee
Meeting of fuly 15,2013
Page 3

Trustee Len Ruzak stated that he would like to see the Village go out to bid, so we know
exactly what the cost will be. Administrator Stricker suggested to Ms. Goetz that she frame
her bid specs a certain way so that we have a better breakdown of the different costs

associated with this work.

Ms. Goetz stated that she felt it would take Evo weeks to complete the office section of the
work and another week to complete the lunchroom.

In response to a question from Mr. Buckridge, Ms. Goetz stated that the Trespa product that
she is proposing for the cabinets will last 30 years.

Mr. Serafin suggested that Ms. Goetz include an alternate in the bid specs to have the
contractor do the demolition work that was proposed to be done by the Public Works
Department, just to see what it would cost, to determine if it would be cost efficient to have

the contractor do the work.

After some discussion, it was agreed that there would need to be one more meeting of the
Space Needs Committee before Ms. Goetz could complete the plans and specifications and
go out to bid. Ms. Goetz indicated that she would like to able to have the Committee
approve color samples and carpet material. It was agreed that the Committee would
tentatively meet again on Monday, luly 22, at 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by fohn Serafin to adiourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Craig Buckridge and approved by a vote of 5-0. The
meeting was adjourned at 7:30 P.m.

SS:bp

Resoectivelv submitted,

)xih
Steve Stricker
Village Administrator



DRAFT SE
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONIN(; BOARD OF APPEALS

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES TOR REGULAR MEETING OF

JULY 15.2013

r. ROLLCALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Burr fudge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Bun Ridge,
Illinois. by Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:
PRESENT: 7 - Cronin, Stratis, Hoch, Scott, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
ABSENT: I - Grunsten
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to approve minutes of the July l, 2013 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6 - Grela, Cronin, Stratis, Scott, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSTAIN: I -Hoch
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

3. PUBLICHEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all present who wished to give testimony at the public
hearings and introduced the public hearings as follows.

A. 7-12-2013t 15W150 South Frontage Road (Odyssey Hotels); Planned Unit
Development

Chairman Trzupek stated that the petitioner has asked for a continuance to the August 5,

2013 meeting. Mr. Pollock said that he attempted to notifu the residents that the hearing
would be continued and he noted that there was no one in the audience for this hearing.
He added that the petitioner has been working with staff to respond to the questions and
issues raised at the July I hearing.



07 I I 5 120 I 3 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of9

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to continue the hearing for 2-12-2013 to August 5,2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

7 - Cronin, Scott, Stratis, Hoch, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

B. Ll3-20132 8320 Madison Street (Soaring Eagle Academy); Special Use

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the petition as follows: The petitioner operates a school for
developmentally disabled persons in a tenant space within a light industrial building at
8320 Madison Street. The use of the tenant space for a school was first established by
special use permit in 2002. The outdoor play area would be 6,735 square feet in area and
would be bounded by a six foot high, wood privacy fence. The play area is located in the
front buildable area ofthe property.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments from the petitioner.

Ms. Deanna Tyrpak stated that she is the director of the Soaring Eagle Academy which is
a non-profit school for autistic persons from the age of5 to 21. She said the school has
45 students and 80 employees and each student has their personal teacher for one-on-one
guidance. Ms. Tyrpak said that the school would like to have a confined area for outdoor
play for the students. She said she understands that the Village would prefer an open
fence but she said the landlord would like a solid fence or an open fence with barrier
landscaping. She said the cost of the barrier landscaping would exceed their budget. She
explained that they have a $10,000 grant from the UPS Foundation for this project. Ms.
Tyrpak concluded by referencing the written findings of fact and reading those findings
for the Plan Commission.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments. There was no one in attendance to speak.

In response to Chairman Trzupek, Ms. Tyrpak said that some students currently cannot
play outside because they may become distracted and wander or run away. She said with
the fence, they would be able to confine those students in a safe manner.

In regards to an open fence versus a solid fence, Chairman Trzupek suggested that the
landlord was not willing to compromise but instead was asking the Village to
compromise.

There being no further public comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and
questions from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Cronin confirmed the access to the play area. In response, Ms. Tyrpak
said the gate would be located on the west side and that students would be escorted



01 I l5l20l3 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of9

through the pfiking lot and around the existing berm to the play area. She said the
parking lot is usually pyloned offduring the day and is safe.

Commissioner Cronin said that he would be amenable to an open iron or aluminum fence
instead of the solid wood fence. He added that the 200 foot setback from the front lot
line helps.

Commissioner Stratis said it is an economic issue as to why the petitioner prefers a solid
fence instead ofan open fence. He asked if there were any guidelines from a goveming
body for these types of schools relative to an open versus a closed fence. Ms. Tyrpak
said that there are no guidelines of which she is aware but that the solid fence does
provide the benefit of eliminating possible extemal distractions for students. In response
to Commissioner Stratis, she added that the gate is selfJocking and that there is no
equipment planned for the play area.

Commissioner Hoch asked why the fence was 6 feet tall instead of 5 feet and if they
would do landscaping around the fence. In response, Ms. Tyrpak said that they needed 6
feet because they have teenagers and other full grown persons. She said that they could
do some accent landscaping but cannot afford to do barrier landscaping around the entire
perimeter.

Commissioner Scott asked about re-arranging the area so that there would be less lineal
feet of fencing with roughly the same area. He added that he would like to also figure out
a way to soften the appearance ofthe fenced area.

Commissioner Grela said he was really struggling with this request. He said that the
current configuration with the building, parking lot, berm and front yard was ideal and
that inserting a wood fence into the front yard is undesirable. He said that if it were
another use, he would not even consider allowing a front yard fence. He added that he
also recognized that someone could construct a building with a 20 foot tall solid building
wall in this same location. Commissioner Grela concluded that he would prefer an open
fence and that under any circumstance; the fence would need to be removed if the school
moved away from this location.

In response to Commissioner Pra,xmarer, Ms. Tyrpak said that with the enclosure, all of
the students would be able to use this area.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was any way to move the area closer to the berm. He
said that may allow the fence to be rectangular and use less fencing for the same area. He
asked why ownership wanted a solid fence. Ms. Tyrpak said ownership did not want the
public to think it was open for public use.

Chairman Trzupek said he was okay with the concept ofan outside play area but he has a

big problem with the solid fencing. He noted the Village would never allow a solid fence
lor a residential property.



07 I I 5 /2O 13 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 ofg

Commissioner Stratis asked if there was any concem with the stability of an aluminum
fence. He noted that some residential fences would not hold up to someone pushing hard
on the fence.

Mr. Pollock suggested that another altemative would be an open wood fence.

Commissioner Scott asked if an open fence with landscaping would be a distraction for
students. Ms. Tyrpak said that may be an option. Commissioner Scott said that the
portion ofthe fence facing Madison Street should be at least 50% open.

Commissioner Cronin suggested asking the neighboring business, Tuthill Corporation,
for a donation. He said they may be willing to contribute as it would beautifu their own
neighborhood.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing. Mr. Pollock asked if the Commission wanted to continue the hearing
so the petitioner could explore other options. Chairman Trzupek responded that he
thought they may be able to make a conditional recommendation.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to close the hearing for 2-13-2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

7 - Cronin, Hoch, Stratis, Scott, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion regarding this petition.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Crela and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of
Trustees approve the request for special use approval as per Sections X.F.2.p and IV.J.2
of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an fenced outdoor play area for a school for
developmentally disabled persons subject to the following conditions:

A. The fence may be a wood fence that is solid on three sides but must be at least
50%o open on all sides facing Madison Street.

B. All sides of the fence visible from Madison Street must be bounded by
landscaping.

C. The play area shall be reconfigured to move it as close as possible to the berm.

D. The final fence design, the final configuration ofthe outside play area and the
final landscaping shall be subject to staffreview and approval.



07 /1512013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of9

E. The special use approval shall be limited to Soaring Eagle Academy and the
fence shall be removed immediately upon termination of this use at this
location.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

7 - Grcla, Stratis, Cronin, Hoch, Scott, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

C. 7-14-2013:101 Tower Drive (Global Luxury Imports); Special Use and
Variation

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the petition as follows: This petition seeks special use approval
for the sales and service of automobiles at l0l Tower Drive. This petition also requests a
zoning variation to construct a small customer parking lot in the front buildable area of
the property. The petitioner cunently leases space at 16l Tower Drive and conducts an
automobile sales business from that location. The petitioner has recently purchased the
building at 101 Tower Drive and has received a Zoning Certificate of Occupancy for the
storage of automobiles in an existing building.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments from the petitioner.

Ms. Christina Brotto said she was the Attomey lor the petitioner. She introduced Mr.
Moodie Sughayar as the General Manager of Global Luxury Imports. Ms. Brotto said
that the petitioner was willing to limit the special use to the current petitioner and that car
service would be for cars sold on the premises. She said they want to be able to do
follow up service for customers who purchase cars from this dealership.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments.

Mr. Ken Glum, 101 Carriageway Drive, said that all of the traffic from this area goes by
his house. He said there should not be outside storage ofcars for this dealership. He said
the current business at 161 Tower Drive does not affect him. He said if there is no
outside storage, he would not object to the special use.

Mr. Sughayar said there would be no outside storage or servicing ofvehicles.

There being no further comments or questions from the public, Chairman Trzupek asked
for comments and questions from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Praxmarer said there were I I parking spaces in the right of way that are
being replaced by the parking spaces in the front yard. She asked if there would be
sufficient parking. Mr. Sughayar said that there would be 7 spaces and that they would
be for exclusive use of customers. He said employees would park in the back. He said
there would be sufficient parking for the customers.



07 /1512013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of9

Commissioner Grela said that the proposed reuse of the building is outstanding and he
confirmed with the petitioner that there would be no outside storage or servicing of
vehicles and no spray booth for painting cars. He also asked ifthere were living quarters
inside the building or if they would lease any space for storage. Mr. Sughayar said there
would be no living quarters inside the building and no leasing ofstorage space.

Mr. Sughayar stated that they were looking at an altemative for the roof top equipment.
He said they have determined that all but a few ofthe pieces of equipment on the rooftop
may be removed. He said they may decide to simply remove all of the equipment except
a lew pieces, screen the individual pieces and forego the screen around the entire
building. He presented renderings of what this would look like.

Commissioner Scott said he thinks the project is great and asked how many lifts would be
in the building and how many cars could be stored in the building. Mr. Sughayar said
there would be 2 to 4 lifts and that the building could accommodate up to 150 cars.

Commissioner Scott asked about improving the parking lot and driveway. Mr. Sughayar
said that they are concentrating on the building and the customer parking area first but
they would eventually plan to resurface the parking lot and driveway. He said they would
also like to paint the adjacent Village pump house to match the building.

Commissioner Hoch said that the building improvements were beautiful and she had no
further questions.

Commissioner Stratis asked if the building was sprinkled. Mr. Sughayar said it was.
Commissioner Stratis said lhis was an exciting project.

Commissioner Cronin asked about the windows and the signs. Mr. Sughayar said the
windows would be the same size and they were looking at new windows with a lighter
tint or double paned windows. He said a new sign face would be placed on the existing
sign structure.

Chairman Trzupek confirmed that the painting would be for the bricks only and not
include the mortar joints. He suggested that they replace the metal cap at the top ofthe
building as it looks wom. He asked what would be seen through the windows. Mr.
Sughayar said only the cars on display would be seen. He said there are walls between
the front area and the warehouse. Chairman Trzupek suggested some type of louvered
awning over the windows ifthey wanted to reduce the glare and heat from the sun.

In response to Commissioner Praxmarer, Mr. Sughayar said that the building would have
a security system with cameras and alarms.

In response to Commissioner Grela, Mr. Sughayar said they usually have only one major
event each year which is an annual food drive with a semi-trailer to collect canned food
and with sports celebrities assisting to draw a crowd.



07 I l5l20l3 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 7 of9

There being no further questions or cornments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to close the heaing for 2-14-2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Grela, Cronin, Stratis, Hoch, Scott, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

Chairman Trzupek suggested three separate motions for this petition; one for the text
amendment, one for the special use and one for the variation.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of
Trustees that Section X.8.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance be amended to add
Automobile Sales and Service to the list of special uses in the LI Light Industrial District.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Grela, Stratis, Cronin, Hoch, Scott, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of
Trustees grant special use approval as per the amended Section X.E.2 for an Automobile
Sales and Service business at l0l Tower Drive subject to the following conditions:

A. The special use shall be limited to the Petitioner and the sales and service of
automobiles at 101 Tower Drive.

B. Site and building improvements shall comply with the submitted plans including
removal of the parking in the Tower Drive right of way and construction of the
new parking as shown on the site plan.

C. The building shall be brought into conformance with Section IV.X.2 of the
Zoning Ordinance relative to screening of rooftop equipment.

D. Final landscaping plans shall be subject to staff review and approval prior to
issuance of a Zoning Certificate of Occupancy for automobile sales and service.

E. All vehicles shall be stored inside the building at all times and all service
activities shall be conducted inside the building.

F. The Petitioner shall sign a Sales Tax Disclosure Agreement with the Village of
Burr Ridge.



07 / | 5 12013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 8 of9

G. The business shall comply with the noise regulations as outlined in the Zoning
Ordinance.

H. There shall be no test driving of automobiles in the residential areas to the no(h
of the subject property including on streets within the Carriageway Subdivision,
Carriageway Club, and Carriageway Condos.

I. The point of sale for all vehicles stored in this location will be registered as this
location in the Village of Burr Ridge and all sales of vehicles stored in this
location shall be consummated and completed at this location in the Village ol
Burr Ridge.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Hoch, Cronin, Stratis, Scott, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of
Trustees grant a variation from Section XI.C.8 of said Zoning Ordinance to permit
parking in a front buildable area (between the building and Tower Drive) for the property
at 101 Tower Drive subject to the following conditions:

A. Site and building improvements shall comply with the submitted plans including
removal of the parking in the Tower Drive right of way and construction of the
new parking as shown on the site plan.

B. The building shall be brought into conformance with Section IV.X.2 of the
Zoning Ordinance relative to screening ofrooftop equipment.

C. Final landscaping plans shall be subject to staff review and approval prior to
issuance ofa Zoning Certificate ofOccupancy for automobile sales and service.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Stratis, Hoch, Cronin, Scott, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the correspondence.

5. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

A. 5-03-2013: 15W150 South Frontage Road (Odyssey Hotels)



07 /15/2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 9 of9

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grela to continue the hearing for 3-03-2013 to August 5, 2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 - Scott, Grela, Cronin, Hoch, Stratis, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

B. PC-05-2013: Annual Appointment of Plan Commission Vice Chairperson

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to approve the revised Plan Commission schedule as submitted. The MOTION
WAS APPROVED by a unanimous voice vote of the Commission.

6. FUTURESCHEDULEDMEETINGS

There was no further discussion regarding future scheduled meetings.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:13 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the
meeting was adjoumed at 9: l3 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:
J. Douglas Pollock, AICP August 5,2013



MINUTES
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Tuesday, f uly 16,2Ol3
5F

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Mickey Straub at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT

Present were Chairperson Mickey Straub, Len Ruzak, Sheryl Kern and Bhagwan Sharma

ABSENT

Absent were Zach Mottl, John Manieri and Mike Donahue

ALSO PRESENT

Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner, Trustee
Diane Bolos, Plan Commissioner Bob Grela, Village Center Representatives Scott Rolston,
Andy Deckas, Dan Pollard and Roseann Delapaz

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Sheryl Kern to approve the minutes of March 19,2073 The motion
was seconded by Len Ruzak and approved by a vote of4-0.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW COMMITTEE MEMBERS

The members of the Committee introduced themselves to the two new members, Mayor
Mickey Straub as Chairperson and Bhagwan Sharma.

Chairperson Straub stated that he would like to start the meeting with what the "why" is for
the Economic Development Committee. He asked if the Committee has a Mission Statement.
In response, Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that it has, but that it had been a

long time since he had reviewed it and that he would provide it to Chairperson Straub.
Bhagwan Sharma stated that he thought that the purpose of the EDC was to bring in more
business. Len Ruzak stated that he felt that the purpose was to encourage new businesses
to come to Burr Ridge. He stated that the reason for this was financial and so as not to
depend on the property taxpayer in order to provide necessary services. Mr. Sharma
suggested that the reason for bringing in new business would be to lower taxes and to
make it a more attractive community in which to live. Chairperson Straub stated that, when
people are asked when they are most happy, it is usually when they are in a period of
growth and understand that they are a part of something bigger.

CONVERSATION WITH BUSINESS LEADERS

Scott Rolston, Sr. Asset Manager of the Burr Ridge Village Center, introduced members of
his team, including Andy Deckas, President of Burr Deed, LLC (owner of Village Center) and



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting ofJuly 16, 2013
Page Z

Dan Pollard, of the Pollard Group, and Roseann Delapaz, of the Pollard Group. Mr. Deckas

stated that he represented the ownership group for the Village Centel which is comprised
of 25 individuals and families. He stated that, originally, the Village Center was included in a
fund with four or five other properties that was managed by Opus Properties, but that the
Center was removed from that fund and placed in a separate fund, with new financing and a

new lender and that the fund was re-capitalized with $24 million in new equity. He stated
that this change allowed Opus to sell a majority of the condos to help buy down the loan
and also allows them to become more aggressive in signing tenants. He stated that, out of
196 condos, 1BB have either been closed or will close by the end ofthe month, leaving eight
condos unsold. He stated that he felt that there is positive momentum on the condo sales
and that what they thought was a two-year plan will be accomplished in two years or less.

Scott Rolston presented a PowerPoint presentation regarding the Village Center. He started
with a slide showing traffic counts in the Village Center over the last four years and
indicating that, on a month-to-month basis, traffic has increased.

Mr. Rolston stated that the Village Center has a great relationship with the Village and that
they promote several shared events, including the conceft series, car show, Farmers Market
and lingle Mingle.

Mr. Rolston stated that, as far as marketing is concerned, the Village Center pays for a

billboard at l-294 and I-55, sends out four direct-mail pieces per year, along with coupons,
and performs e-blast marketing throughout the yeac as well as social media information.
He stated that a new program to promote free Wi-Fi throughout the Village Center is about
to be rolled out, whereby when a person signs up for the program, they will receive
coupons on their cell phone, as well as other information.

Dan Pollard, of the Pollard Group, discussed recent leasing activity. He stated that J Jill,
which was an original retailer in the Village Cente[ has decided to come back and will take
the space between Chico's and White House Black Market and will be open in October. He

stated that Francesca's Collectibles has also signed a lease for the space next to wok N Fire
and should be open in February 2014. Mr. Pollard stated that Red Mango is under
construction and should be completed by the fall. He stated that Opus has agreed to build
out a spec retail space that will be ready for occupancy on December 1.

Mr. Pollard stated that he has 11 years' experience with the Pollard Group and many years
prior working for a national retail brokerage firm. He also stated that his firm has clients all
over the country and he is currently working on a major shopping center in Los Angeles.

Mr. Deckas stated that there are several at-risk tenants of which the Committee should be

aware and he raised this concern because of the co-tenancy clause in some of the leases,

which allow some businesses to leave ifcertain other businesses decide to leave the Center.

Committee member Sheryl Kern stated that many of the stores mentioned here were for
teenagers. Mr. Pollard agreed and stated that that has been a problem.



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting of luly 16, 2013
Page 3

Mr. Pollard stated a need to find a restaurant for the outlot, a tenant for building 58 and for
the corner of building 68. He stated that he is currently working with tvvo restaurants for
the outlot and hopes that one ofthem will agree to either buy or lease the outlot and build a
restaurant at that location.

Sheryl Kern asked about whether or not a Trader Joe's would go into the Village Center. [n
response, Mr. Pollard stated that, if Trader Joe's was to come to Burr Ridge, it would be a
game changer for the Center. He stated that he has been in talks with Trader Joe's about
taking the space in building 58, but unfortunately they feel that it is too close to their
LaGrange store.

Bhagwan Sharma suggested a breakfast restaurant. In response, Mr. Pollard stated that at
least one of the restaurants they are looking at for the outlot would do breakfast on
weekends. He stated that it was clear that what was needed in the Center is a "quick casual"
restaurant.

Mr. Pollard stated that a potential anchor for the corner of building 6 is the cosmetic store
Ulta or Sephora.

Trustee Ruzak stated that Starbuck's seems to be doing very well and asked if they had any
plans to expand. In response, Mr. Rolston stated that our Starbuck's is one ofthe best sales
generating Starbuck's in the Chicagoland area, but they were not interested in expanding at
this time.

In response to a question from Mr. Sharma regarding office sales, Mr. Rolston stated that out
36,000 square feet of office space, 31,000 has been sold, leaving 5,000 square feet left to be
sold.

Mr. Deckas stated that, in order to maintain the tenants in the Village Center and to attract
additional tenants, the Village Center needs a game changer. He stated that a real possibility
for a game changer was the idea of a theater use to be constructed across the street on the
TCF Bank property. He stated that the property would be ideal for a theater and, if it was
done right, appropriately sized and architecturally in keeping with the Village Center; it
would be a major plus for the Center.

Mr. Pollard stated that there were a few potential movie groups, iPic and Studio Movie Grill,
that would fit a particular niche of less than 10 screens, high-end seatin& higher ticket
prices and a food and beverage component.

Mr. Deckas stated that Opus has a very good relationship with TCF Bank and the theater
groups and would be happy to facilitate and coordinate the proiect, ifthere was interest.



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting ofluly 16, 2013
Page 4

Sheryl Kern stated that she thought the idea of an upscale theater ofthe right size would be
an attractive addition. Howeven she suggested that there be regular seats included along
with the premium seats, so that teenagers and young adults could afford it.

ln response to a question from Sheryl Kern, Scott Rolston indicated that the three
restaurants in the Center are doing fine and that they have approval to add four more.

Mr. Rolston also stated that he had heard that there was a proposal to build two hotels
along the Southwest Frontage Road. He stated that this development would help the Village
Center and encouraged the Board to approve the project.

ln response to a question from Mr. Rolston regarding the bridge project, Administrator
Stricker stated that IDOT had originally postponed the project until at least 2015, but due to
the efforts of Mayor Straub and himself to lobby the legislators in May while in Springfield,
our legislators were successful in convincing IDOT to fully fund the project and set a bid
letting for the fall of 2013. He stated that he expected that construction would begin in the
spring of 2014.

Chairperson Straub thanked the members of the Village Center team for attending the
meeting.

REQUEST FOR COOK COUNTY CIIISS 68 FINANCING - 144 Tower Drive

Michael Androwich, the owner of 144 Tower Drive, introduced Bill Sandrick, his tax advisor;
and Terry Durkin, his attorney, to the Committee. Mr. Androwich stated that he recently
purchased the property at 144 Tower Drive, which has been vacant for almost three years.
He stated that he has been working with a large company that would want to lease space in
Burr Ridge and would rent approximately half of the building. He stated that the tenant is
anxious to move to Burr Ridge, but would need the tax incentive in order to sign the lease.
Administrator Stricker stated that, although he did not speak to the tenant, a message was
left on his voicemail indicating that they are very interested in Burr Ridge and would come,
but for the tax disparity between Cook and DuPage Counties.

Administrator Stricker stated that taxes in Cook County were tvvo to three times greater
than that in DuPage County and that this was an ongoing problem that the Village has tried
to resolve for years. He stated that, once upon a time, the Village had pursued the
possibility of a TIF District in order to level the playing field in terms of taxes betlveen the
tvvo Counties, but that the school district sued the Village and, therefore, the Village was
unsuccessful.

Terry Durkin indicated that Mr. Androwich has a great prospective tenant who really wants
to be here, but for the tax disparity. He stated that they will have 35 employees and that the
other half ofthe building could house as many as 75 more.

Mr. Durkin stated that there are three ways for which an industrial business could utilize
Cook County Class 68 financing. The first would be to build a new building, the second



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting ofruly 16, 2013
Page 5

would be to expand an existing building and the third is if the building was vacant for more
than tvyo years. He stated that the 2010-11 taxes were approximately $60,000 and, once the
property is leased, it could increase to over $200,000. He stated that the tax incentive
would probably reduce the taxes to somewhere between $60,000-$90,000.

Mr. Androwich stated that he has already spent $ 100,000-$12 5,000 to fix up the building
and, once the property is leased, he will no doubt spend another $1,000,000 on
improvements. Administrator Stricker stated that a request for Class 68 financing is

nothing new and that it has been approved in the past. He stated that the last time it was
approved was for Dik Drugs.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Trustee Len Ruzak to recommend to the
Village Board that they adopt a Resolution endorsing the Cook County Class 68 Tax
Incentive for the property located at 144 Tower Drive. The motion was seconded by Sheryl
Kern and approved by a vote of 3-0, with Bhagwan Sharma abstaining.

Mr. Sharma stated that he was not familiar with this type of incentive program and felt that,
as a brand new member, he should not vote on it.

MARKETING SUB-COMMITTEE OF THE EDC TO PROMOTE BURR RIDGE

Chairperson Straub stated that he would like to create a three to five person sub-committee
for marketing the Village. He stated that the members of the sub-committee could review
what the Village has already been doing regarding promoting the Village and could write or
propose articles that would either go in magazines or newspapers or utilizing the various
Village social media outlets to get the word out. He stated that he felt that Burr Ridge was

still a very well-kept secret.

Trustee Ruzak stated that he endorsed the idea and that improving communication with
residents is very important.

Sheryl Kern stated that she was not opposed to the idea, but was concerned that marketing
professionals would want to be paid for their work. In response, Chairperson Straub stated
that, even if they just generated ideas, it would be helpful. Mr. Sharma suggested that
college students potentially could participate and be interested in doing the work.

Administrator Stricker stated that he agreed with the Chairperson and that, if all the sub-
committee did was generate ideas, Village Staff could follow through on them. He also
suggested that Phil Yaeger; of Boost Creative Marketing, would be a useful resource for this
sub-committee.

Mr. Sharma stated that he knows some IT people who may be able to help.

Chairperson Straub asked for comments on the Mission Statement, Scope of Work and
Committee Organization that Staff had prepared and if the Committee had any additional
questions or comments, to contact the Village Administrator.



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting of fuly 16,2013
Page 6

DISCUSSION REGARDING EDC BUSINESS BREAKFAST

Administrator Stricker stated that for years the Village held an annual Business Breakfast,
where it invited area businesses to attend to meet with the Mayor; Board members and
Village Staff, and to provide them with an update on the Village and to host a guest speaker

of interest to Burr Ridge businesses. He stated that this program was eliminated for the
past several years, due to budget constraints, but that he added it back into this year's

budget.

Administrator Stricker suggested that the Business Breakfast be held in the fall, but not too

late in the year when it would be too cold. He asked the Committee for suggestions

regarding guest speakers and suggested that one possibility would be to invite
Commonwealth Edison to attend and present their new Smart Grid System. He stated,

howevef, that, due to the fact that several businesses have had several outages in the recent
past, the meeting could devolve into a negative affair.

Trustee Ruzak suggested that we survey the businesses to see what their views are on the

Village and if there is anything we can do to assist them. Administrator Stricker stated that
a survey of this type used to be sent to the businesses and that he will resurrect it and
provide it to the Committee for its review In the meantime, Administrator Stricker asked

the Committee to think about potential topics for discussion.

HOTET MARKETING UPDATE

Administrator Stricker presented the Committee with the 2073-14 Hotel Marketing Plan.

He stated that the Plan is moving forward as approved'

RESTAUMNT MARNXTING UPDATE

Administrator Stricker presented the Committee with the 2013-74 Restaurant Marketing

Plan. He stated that the Plan is moving forward as approved.

NEW DEVELOPMENT UPDATE REPORT

Administrator stricker briefly presented a New Development update report prepared by

the Community Development Director. He stated that this is a usual feature of the Economic

Development Committee agenda to simply update the Committee on new businesses and

commercial development that has occurred over the course ofthe last few months.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Bhagwan Sharma suggested that Commonwealth Edison would be a good group to come

before the EDC. Administrator Stricker stated that the Plan Commission is currently

reviewing the possibility of a request to add two hotels to the properry along the South



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meedng ofJuly 16, 2013
Page 7

Frontage Road and that, once a recommendation is forthcoming from the Plan Commission,
he would like to see the EDC review the economic impact statement prepared by the
developer and render a recommendation. He suggested that the Committee hold a special
meeting the week of August 5 to do so. He stated that, at that meetin& Staff could also
present information regarding the Business Survey. The Committee was in agreement and
Administrator Stricker stated that he would have his secretary contact them for a potential
meeting date.

ADIOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee Len Ruzak to adlourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Sheryl Kern and approved by a vote of 4-0. The
meeting was adjourned at 9:05 p.m.

/hJffi
Steve Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



6A
ORDINANCE NO. 

-AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE BY ADDING A NEW CHAPTER 10 ENTITLED "SPECIAL EVENT -

PERMITS"

Be It Ordained by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook

and DuPage Counties, Illinois, as follows.

SECTION t That the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is hereby amended by adding

thereto a new Chapter 10 thereof, reading in its entirety as follows:

CHAPTER 10

SPECIAL EVENT - PERMITS

Special Event - Permits
Sec. 10.01 Purpose
Sec. 10.02 Definitions
Sec. 10.03 Exemptions
Sec. 10.04 Special Event Application
Sec. 10.05 Costs for Special Events
Sec. 10.06 Taxes
Sec. 10.07 Special Event Conditions
Sec. 10.08 Village Liability Limited
Sec. 10.09 Penalties

Chapter 10 added by Ordinance 

- 

dated _ _ 2013

Sec. 10.01 Purpose

The primary purpose and intent of this ordinance is to promote an emcient and orderly approval
process for the planning, development and implementation of special events in the Village and to
add proper notification to affected parties.

Sec. 10.02 Definitions

Unless the context specifically indicates otherwise, the meaning ofthe terms used in
this Ordinance shall be as follows:

1O.O2.l Applicant:
Any natural person, syndicate, association, partnership, firm, club,
company, corporation, limited liability company, institution, agency,
government corporation, municipal corporation, district or other
political subdivision, or any officers, agents, employees or other

l1 1862 I



to.o2.2

10.02.3

L0.o2.4

10.02.5

to.o2.6

10.02.o7

10.02.08

10.02.09

10.02.10

representative, acting either for himself or for any other person in
any village; or any other entity recognized by law as the subiect of
rights and duties other than the Village of Burr Ridge who submits
an application pursuant to this Chapter.

Application:
Forms provided by the Village Clerk's office for special events.

Village:
The Village of Burr fudge and its officers, agents, employees and
representatives.

Village Property:
Public streets, sidewalks, right-of-way, or other property owned or
controlled by the Village.

Village Seryices:
Services provided by Village departments including but not limited
to public safety, crowd control, tramc control, management of the
event site, road closures, demarcation of no-parking tow zones,
inspection services, garbage removal, sanitation stations and
production ofevent materials and Village website information.

Code:
The Burr Ridge Municipal Code.

Special Event:
Covered special events shall be those events requiring street
closures or limitation or redirection of the regular traffic flow on a
street, the closure of parking facilities and/or the use of Village or
public streets or property and events that require the posting of "No
Parking, Tow Zones' signage.

Private Event:
An event located entirely on private property provided for an
exclusive or invited group of attendees, held on suitable premises,
which does not exceed occupancy permits, and which may or may
not be intended for the general public.

Special Events Coordinator:
An individual appointed by the Village Administrator to coordinate
applications for special events.

Special Event Support Team:
Representatives of various departments of the Village who will work
with the Special Events Coordinator to review special event permit
applications and to assist in the provision and coordination ofVillage
Services for such events.

311862_l

2



Sec. 10.03

Sec. 10.04

1 862 |

Exemptions

The following are exempt from obtaining a special event permit:

a) The Village ofBurr Ridge.

b) The Burr Ridge or Pleasant Dale park Districts provided the event is limited to
Park District property.

c) Educational institutions approved or authorized by the State of Illinois.

d) Block parties, which are governed by Article II, Chapter 12 ofthis Code.

e) Private special events.

Notwithstanding the exemptions set forth in this Chapter, issuance of other permits
or licenses may be required depending on the nature of the event, including but not
limited to permits/licenses for activities like raffles or fireworks, food
establishments and/or liquor licenses.

Special Event Application

A special event permit application shall be available on the Village,s website and
from the office ofthe Village clerk. The application shall include requirements for
issuance of a special event permit, including but not limited to those listed herein. In
addition to the requirements set forth in this code and as set in the special event
permit application, events may be subject to additional conditions or restrictions
deemed necessary and appropriate by the Village or its representatives.

10.04.1 Application Information

The application shall be accurately and completely filled out prior to
submission, and shall include, but not be limited to, the following
information (attached on additional sheet[s) ifneeded):

a) Submission of the Village special event permit application. The
application form is available from the Village upon request.

b) A complete and accurate description of the event for which the
permit is applied and an estimate of anticipated attendees and/or
participants.

c) Information regarding whether alcohol consumption is planned, and
ifso, the hours, location and type ofalcohol planned to be served.

dJ A description ofprovision for refuse needs for the event which shall
be in compliance with Village policies and Code provisions and State
law.

eJ A description of restroom availability and maintenance for the event.

fJ A description ofthe type and nature ofany entertainment.

g) A certificate ofgeneral liability insurance, naming the Village of Burr
Ridge and its officers, employees, agents and representatives as
additional insureds, in a form and amount determined by the Special
Events Coordinator, or his/her designee, may be required. Whenever
a certificate of insurance is required, an additional insured



endorsement shall also be provided. Failure to provide the required
documentation will result in the automatic revocation of a special
event permit.

hJ Information describing the accessibility plans for the event.

i) Information pertaining to the need for and/or use of any Village
amenities for the event.

j) Information regarding requests for Village services associated with
the event.

k) An individual or entity submitting an application for a major special
event must be vested with the legal authority to bind the applicant
and may be requested to supply evidence to that effect. Said
individual or representative shall certiff and swear to the accuracy
of all statements and information contained in the application and
that the applicant is qualified in all respects to receive the permits
applied for.

l) An application fee and hold harmless, defense and indemnification
agreement may be required no less than 60 days prior to the Special
Event. Failure to provide the required documentation will result in
the automatic revocation ofa special event permit.

10.04.2 ApplicationProcedures

The following procedures shall apply to the application submittal,
review and approval:

a) The Village application form for a special event permit shall be
submitted to the Village's Special Events Coordinator a minimum of
one hundred twenty (120J days prior to the proposed event.
Applications submitted late may be considered on a case by case
basis, but may be reiected for untimeliness.

b) A special event support team, comprised of representatives of
various departments within the Village, Ied by the Special Events
Coordinator, shall review applications for proposed special event
and submit recommendations to the Board of Trustees regarding
such events and any requirements or conditions therefore. The
Village reserves the right to utilize any of its staff to review, inspect
or consult on any aspect ofthe special event.

c) Notification of Special Event: The Village, at its cost, will provide
written notification of the proposed event, including a narrative
summary of the event, to residents and businesses which may be
affected by such event. The Special Events Coordinator shall inform
the applicant of the date the application shall be considered by the
Board of Trustees so that such date may be included in the
notification. Such notice shall be provided not less than one [1)
weeks, and not more than four (4) weeks, prior to Board ofTrustees,
consideration of the application.

dJ Promotion of Village: Recognizing the importance of incorporating
and promoting positive local economic impact as part of special

3l1862_l



events within the Village, the applicant shall work in a good faith
manner in order to encourage and facilitate overnight
accommodations and use of other community amenities within the
Village for the event.

Board of Trustees' Review/Approval: A request for a special event
permit shall be submitted to the Board of Trustees by the Special
Events Coordinator for review and consideration. The Board of
Trustees, taking into consideration whether the event is to be held
for a lawful purpose, whether there is a reasonable basis to believe
that it will tend to cause a breach of the peace or unduly interfere
with the public use of public right-of-way or other public property,
or whether it will unduly interfere with the peace and quiet of the
residents ofthe Village, may approve the permit, deny the permit, or
approve the permit subject to such conditions or restrictions as it
deems appropriate.

Issuance of Special Event Permit: A special event permit can be
issued after it has been approved as set forth herein and after the
Special Events Coordinator is in timely receipt ofthe following items,
as applicable:

[1) a completed Village special event permit application, signed and
notarized;
(21 all required fees;
(3) a certificate of insurance and additional insured endorsements in
a form and in amounts approved by the Village, naming the Village
and its officers, agents, employees and representatives as additional
insureds;
(4) a copy of a temporary liquor license issued by the Village's
Liquor Commissioner, if applicable; and
(5) any other information or documentation deemed necessary or
appropriate.

All permits or licenses needed for the special event, other than a
Iiquor license if applicable, shall be included in the issuance of the
special event permit ifthe applicant has paid any applicable fees and
otherwise complied with the requirements for each such permit or
license. The Village reserves the right to inspect and oversee the
special event before, during and after the event to reasonably ensure
ongoing compliance with all legal requirements and specific permit
conditions, if applicable.

Costs For Special Events

10.05.1 Applicant Costs

Applicant Costs. All costs ofthe special event shall be the responsibility of, and shall
be borne by the applicant. If services are provided or performed by the Village,
reimbursement shall be made by the applicant to the Village.

e)

Sec. 10.05

311862 I



1O.OS.2 Village Costs - Reimbursement

Village Coss. The Village may issue the applicant a bill for costs incurred by the
Village, including but not limited to reasonable personnel costs attributable to the
special event and for any damage caused to public property. The applicant shall be
responsible for payment of said bill in full within the timeframe specified on the bill.
In the event rhat such payment is not made in full in a timely manner, the village
may take or direct the necessary legal action to obtain such payment. The
reasonable costs and attorney's fees resulting from such action shall be added to the
amount due and owing by the applicant. Failure to timely pay bills for charge back
services may result in denial of future permits to the applicant or the applicant's
organization.

Sec. 10.06 Taxes

Sec. 10.07

3l I862 I

Vendors may operate and food and beverages may be sold at a Special Event if
approved and licensed as necessary by the appropriate county health department or
agenry. The Village reserves the right to impose and require the collection of any
applicable tax from any covered vendor participating in a special event.

Special Event Conditions

The following are made express conditions ofthe application and approval of
any special event permit:

Compliance with all applicable fire and safety regulations IFederal, State, County
and Village ordinances, rules, regulations, and policies).
Adequate ingress and egress for attendees/participants. Any special events
must ensure that not less than tlyo (2) exits leading to the outside, each not less
than three (3) feet in width and, if doors are present, they are required to open
outvvard.
Compliance with any occupancy requirements/limits under State law or Village
Code, ordinance or regulation.
The nature, scope and operation of any special event shall be conducted in
consideration of the surrounding properties and so as not to cause significant
adverse impact or interfere with existing uses or development in the area. The
Village reserves the right to impose such additional restrictions as may be
appropriate to minimize such adverse affects.

a)

b)

cJ

dl

eJ No street or any public area
permission of the Village and

be used for a special event without the
provisions of this Chapter. Any parking

can
the

anticipated by and/or related to any special event shall be provided for by
applicant with proper notice to and approval of the village, location, and
measures for proper traffic regulation and movement. As may be needed, the
applicant shall coordinate with the Special Events Coordinator for special events
to provide maps and information relative to parking and accessible parking.



Sec. 10.08

31 1862 I

Fj The applicant shall be responsible for consulting with the Village and the
Village police department to ensure the provision of appropriate crowd
and traffic control, and security, as may be appropriate for the special
event. Any security personnel utilized, whether private or members of
the Village police force, shall be at the cost ofthe applicant.

g) No smoking or alcohol shall be permitted at a special event except as

allowed by lllinois law or by Village Code or ordinance.
h) The Applicant for a special event shall, at its cost, provide written

notification of the approved event, including a narrative summary of the
event, to residents and businesses which may be affected by such event.
The Special Events Coordinator shall review and approve the narrative.
Such notice shall be provided not less than two [2) weeks and not more
than (3) weeks prior to the event.

i) All activities associated with the special event shall be in compliance with
applicable Federal, State and Village laws and regulations. Such activities
will also be subject to any further conditions or requirements as may be
determined appropriate and necessary by the Special Event Coordinator
or Village Administrator, or as required by Village Code or Ordinance,
including but not limited to the applicable provisions ofthe following:

Chapter 12, Municipal Code re: ROWs (Block Parties)
Chapter 17, Food Dealers (Food Establishment licenseJ
Building Ordinance Article VII IFireworks)
Chapter 55 - Signs [Temporary signage)
Chapter 25, Liquor Control
Chapter 60, Taxation (Amusement & Places for Eating TaxJ
Chapter 48, Municipal Code - Raffles

Village Liability Limited

As an integral and agreed-upon term and condition ofany application for and
approval of a special event permit, as an implied term ofany applicant for a
special use permit, and hereby incorporated into any such application by this
reference, the applicant expressly agrees that while the Village shall act in good
faith to assist with and support special events, the Village shall not be liable to the
applicant or to any participant in any special event for any inadequate preparation
or implementation, or the quality of a special event, or for the satisfaction of the
participants of the special event. The Village shall incur no liability for its actions
related to the event. No special relationship of any kind is entered into or implied
between Village and the applicant and the Village, its ofncers, employee or agents
shall incur no liability by any action or omission related to a application for or
staging ofa special event.

In its discretion, depending on all circumstances, including the nature and size ofthe
event, the Village may require the applicant to execute an express waiver and hold
harmless agreement, on a form to be provided by the Village, as part of the approval
ofthe special event permit.



Sec. 10.09 Penalties

Any person who violates any of the provisions of this chapter shall be sublect to a
fine of not less than $50.00 nor more than $750.00 for each violation. Such a fine
shall be in addition to any other fee or charge authorized pursuant to the terms of
this chapter.

SECTION 2: If any provision, clause, sentence or paragraph of this Chapter or the

application thereof to any person or circumstances shall be held invalid by a court of competent

jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions of this Chapter which can be given

effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this end the provisions ofthis Chapter are

declared to be severable.

SECTION 3: This Ordinance and the amendment to the Burr Ridge Municipal Code

adopting a new Chapter 10, shall be effective from and after the date of passage hereof

SECTION 4: That the Village Clerk be and is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in

pamphlet form.

PASSED this _ day of- 2013, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this _ day of- 2013, by the Mayor ofthe Village of Burr Ridge.

Village Mayor

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

3r1862 r



m
VILLAAE OT

BI{SSSI?SE
WAIVER OF LIABILITY. ASSUMPTION OF RISK & INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

In consideration of the approval and issuance of a special event permit by the Village of Burr Ridge, I, the
undersiSned, individually (for myself, my heirs, personal representatives or assigns) and for and on behalf of

fhereinafter collectively referred to as "Applicant") agrees as follows relative to the
Village of Burr Ridge, its officers, agents, employees and representatives Ihereinafter collectively referred to
as "Village") regarding any possible injuries, deaths, loss, damages, claims, suits, liabilities, iudgments, cost
and expenses (including attorneys fees), which may in anywise accrue against the Village (hereinafter
collectively referred to as "Claims") related to or stemming from this special event:

Waiven As Applicant, I do hereby release, waive, discharge, any and alt potential Claims against the Village
and covenant not to sue the Village, from all liability arising from any and all Claims.

Assumption of riskj As Applicant, I acknowledge and agree that by my participation I am assuming the risk of
any and all iniuries that I may sustain or Claims that may arise. I acknowledge that my participation is
entirely voluntary.

lndemnilication and hold harmlessi As Applicant, I agree to INDEMNIFY AND HOLD the Village HARMLESS
from any and all Claims and to reimburse the Village for any expenses incurred due to any Claims.

Severability: This Agreement is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by the law of lllinois.
Any portion of t}lis Agreement which is held invalid shall not affect the enforceability or validity of any other
provision found herein.

Acknowledgement of understanding: I have the authority liom my group/organization to sign and submit this
application on their behalf. I have read this Agreemen! fully understand its terms and legal significance, and
understand that I am giving up my right to sue for injuries relating to my participation in the Event and also
am agreeing to reimburse the Village for any liability it may incur as provided herein. I acknowledge that I
am signing the Agreement freely and voluntaril, and intend my signature to be complete and unconditional
to the greatest extent allowed by law.

APPLICANT/SPONSORTNG AcENCY VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

Signature Signature

311968_1

Printed Ndme & TitlePrinted Nqme & Title



m
VILLACE OF

RI]RRRIDGtruR veRv sPECTAL rLRce !

APPTICANT INFORMATION

Sponsoring Organization

Event Organizer/Contact Name

Organizer Mailing Address

City State, Zip

Primary Phone

Fax

Cell

Email

Event Day On-Site Person in Charge li|aqerentfrom the event organizer)

Contact Name

Primary Phone

Fax

Cell

Email

EVENT INFORMATION

Event Name

Description/Purpose of Event

Type ofEvent (circle oll thot applies) Parade Walk/Run Festival Other

7 /17/2073

to

to

to

Location of event

Date(s) of Event

Set-up Date:

Teardown Date:

Time

Time

Time

SPECIAL EVtrNT PERMIT APPLICATION



Estimated Attendance Event Website

General Information Phone Number:

Is this an annual event? E Yes

Is the event open to the general public? E Yes

Does your event include the use ofa tent? E Yes

Will there be amusement rides and/or inflatable devices at the event? E Yes

Will you be using speakers and/or sound amplification equipment at your event? E Yes

Are you holding a rame at your event? (chances are sold, not given away) D Yes

Are you planning to put up signs to promote your event? E Yes

Will you be serving/selling alcohol at your event? E Yes

Will you be serving/selling food at your event? 0 Yes

Does your event require the use ofvillage streets or sidewalks? E Yes

Are you requesting the use ofany other Village-owned property? D Yes

Are you requesting the closing ofvillage streets? E Yes

STREET NAME FROM TO DATE(S)

trNo

trNo

trNo

trNo

DNo

ONo

trNo

trNo

DNo

DNo

DNo

trNo

rrME(s)

Ifthis is a recurring event, please state any problems and/or incidents that have occurred in the past years
and what, ifanything you are doing to address the issue.

7 /7r/2073



The Village of Burr Ridge is not responsible for any accidents or damages to persons or property resulting
from a special event; the event coordinator for the sponsoring organization is responsible for ensuring that
the organization, event participants and spectators abide by all conditions, ordinances, codes and
requirements.

I understand that any changes made to this application after approval are subiect to Village
approval,

Signoture of Permit Applicant

7 /71/201,3



m
VILLACE OF

RT]RRRIDGtruR vEnY sPECTAL rlRcr !

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION AND INSTRUCTIONS

Thankyou for your interest in holding a special event in the Village ofBurr Ridge. This packet contains the
information needed to apply for a special event permit, as well as any other required permissions/licenses/
permits related to your event. Please remove pages 1-3 from the completed application packet and keep it
for your records.

Within this packet you will find criteria that will help you determine if a special event permit is needed for
your event and what, ifany, additional permits/licenses/permissions you may need to secure prior to your
event. Some ofthe information will not apply to your event, however, all event organizers are required to
fill out the Special Event Permit application form in full and submit it to the Village Administrator with the
requested documentation. All special events as defined in the Burr fudge Municipal Code must have final
approval by the Village ofBurr Ridge Mayor and Board ofTrustees.

SPECIAL EVENT CRITERIA

The Village ofBurr Ridge considers a special event to be one that meets the following criteria:

o All outdoor events held on Village property (i.e. street, sidewalk etc.) that is deemed to significantly
impact the Village

. An event that requests any ofthe following actions, which must be approved by the Mayor and
Village Board ofTrustees, will be considered a special event:

o Events requiring street closures (with the exception of block parties)
o Events that require the closure ofparhng facilities and/or the use ofVillage-owned

property
o Events that require the posting of "No Parking, Tow Zones"

ADDITIONAL LICENSES AND PERMITS

Please check the following items that will be included in the event. Each of these items may require
additional permissions, licenses or permits. Please contact the Village Hall at (6301 654-8181 to determine
whether permits will be required for your event and to obtain the appropriate application(sJ. Some forms
may be available on the Village's website www.Burr-Ridge.gov.

. Use of public streets, sidewalks or other public property: Permission must be requested by
addressing a letter to the Village Administrator no less than 120 days prior to your event.

. Alcoholic beverages: Serving or selling alcohol at your event may require a Liquor License. Please
consult the Village's Liquor Ordinance. Liquor License applications should be submitted no less
than 90 days prior to your event.

o Fireworks: It is unlawful to sell, display, store, use, possess, manufacture or explode fireworks in
the Village of Burr Ridge or allow any such acts on property in Burr Ridge. The Village may issue a
permit for a supervised public display of fireworks, provided the applicant complies with all

7 /71/2013 4



applicable regulations. Request to conduct a fireworks display should be submitted no less than 90
days prior to your event. Please consult the Village's Building Ordinance.

o Raffle: lf you will be selling raffle tickets at your event a Raffle License must be submitted to the
Village Clerk no less than 90 days prior to your event. Please consult the Village's raffle Ordinance.

o Temporary Signs: Temporary signs may or may not be permitted for your event. Please consult the
Village's sign ordinance.

o Food Establishment License: Food vendors will be required to apply for a Food Establishment
License though the Village Clerk no less than 90 days prior to your event. The Village will issue a
license to the applicant once County approval has been given verbally or in writing by the County to
the Village Clerk or his/her designee. Please consult the Village's Food Dealer regulations in the
Municipal Code.

GENERAL TER.MS AND CONDITIONS

No less than 120 days before your event

A special events permit application must be submitted to the Village Administrator. The signed and
completed application should include:

r A letter of authorization from the owner(s) of the property where the special event is to occur,
authorizing the use ofthe property for the event.

o A detailed description ofthe public streets, sidewalks and other public property that will be utilized
as part ofthe event site.

o An 8 th" x 77" site layout plan for the event and/or a map of the route to be traveled. (The size may
be increased up to 11" x 77" as necessary to accommodate the proposed information.J Please be
sure to note the location of food and beverage vendors, washroom facilities, retail merchants, first
aid, garbage receptacles, public entrances and exits, location ofsound amplification equipment and
stages, and the location ofresidential streets surrounding your event(s).

r A written description ofthe planned role and responsibilities ofvolunteers, ifany.
o A written description of on and off-site parking and traffic control (the police department may be

consulted in advance to provide guidance on traffic control needsJ
o A written description of
. A written description ofthe size and location ofevent-related equipment including:

o Restroom facilities (including the delivery/removal date of all temporary restroom
facilities. Please note that the applicant is responsible for securing access to and removal of
all toilets and hand wash stations)

o Waste receptacles fincluding a post-event clean-up plan. Please note that the applicant is
responsible for securing access to and removal of all waste receptaclesJ

o Sound and lighting equipment (including measures to be taken to minimize the impact on
adlacent propertiesJ

o Tents
o Amusement rides, amusement attractions, carnival or fair

. An emergency response plan for weather, medical and other emergencies, including the location of
first aid and the provision for emergency medical staff.

o A written description ofany proposed food, drink or alcoholic beverage preparation or sales.
o A written explanation of requested Village services, if any ftraffic control, installation of crowd

control equipment, barriers, etc.).
o A written description of the size and location of planned temporary signage that will be used to

advertise this event.
. Any additional information which the Village Administrator or designee shall find reasonably

necessary to a fair determination as to whether a special event permit should be issued.

7 / 77 /201,3



. A written description of how the event site will be made accessible to individuals with disabilities
only if the location is not already equipped with accessible entrances, parking and restroom
facilities

Your complete permit application will reviewed by Village staff. Please do not assume that all aspects of
the event will be approved; you may be asked to make some changes to your plan based on the availability
of services and the scheduling of other events. The Village of Burr Ridge reserves the right to revokl
approval of the event for reasons deemed necessary by the Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village
Administrator or his/her designee.

No less than 90 days belore your event

n Completed applications for a liquor license, food establishment license, raffle license, special
signage permissions, etc. that should be submitted to the Village Clerk.

No less than 60 days before your event

I An original copy of a certificate of insurance in an amount determined appropriate by the Village
Administrator or his/her designee should be submitted to the Village Administrator. Failure to
Drovide the required documentation no less than 60 days prior to lour event will result in the
automatic revocation oflour special event perrniL

n An original copy ofa signed hold harmless/indemnification agreement from the sponsoring agency.
Failure to nrovide the reouired documentation no less than 50 days orior to vour event wi
result in the outomotic revocation olyour special event pemiL

No less than 74 and no more than 27 days belore your event

o For those events that require street closures or may cause disruption for the Village of Burr Ridge
residences or businesses, mailed or hand-delivered notification must be provided to the affected
parties no less than two and no more than three weeks prior to the event. The Village of Burr Ridge
will determine which parties are to be notified and the Village Administrator or his/her designee
will provide the event organizer with a mailing list for the affected areas.

The week of your event

tr Contact the Police Chief or his/her designee to review event logistics, road closures and safety
precautions that will be taken with the Police Chief or his/her designee. Event organizers should
also contact the respective Fire District regarding fire and EMS services at or available to be at the
event.

7-30 days ofi.er the event

o Village staff will invoice the event organizer for the actual costs incurred. Payment will be due to
the Village of Burr Ridge.

7 /1,1, /201,3



1/19/a3 BP

7ARESOLUTION NO. R- -13

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE USE OF CLASS 58 PROPERTY
TAX TNCEIII:PIVE ABATEMENT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 144 TOWER DRIVE

IN THE VILI.AGE OF BURR RIDGE

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge,

Cook and DuPage Councies, Ill-inois, is int.erested in encouraging t.he

expansion of industrial faciliEies and att.racting new indust.ry to
Ehe Village of Burr Ridge, I11inois,. and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge,

I]Iinois, is aware of Ehe Long-term benefits of a creation of
employ'ment opporEunities and the increase in assessed valuat.ion of
indust.rial facilities, manufacturing and warehousing; and

IVHEREAS, the Board of Trust.ees of the Village of Burr Ridge,
Illinois, realizes t.hat the village of Burr Ridge is in compet.ition
wiEh other municipalit.ies Ehroughout the state and in other sEaEes

for indust.rial prospectss; and

I{HERELS, the Board of TrusE.ees of the Village of Burr Ridge,

IlLinois, is desirous of providing practical incentive for the
construction and expansion of indusEry in the Village of Burr Ridge;
and

WHBREA,S, incentive abatement. of property taxes pursuant to
Class 58 of the Cook Count.y ReaI Property Assessment ClassificaEion
Ordinance, as amended, provides that the Village of Burr Ridge may

pass a resolution approving the use by the Cook County Assessor of
the aforementioned Class 58 Property Tax Incentive Abatements; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge has received an applicat.ion
from Michael Androwich, of MIF 144 Tower (Burr nidge) LLC, to
approve a Resolution authorizing the Count.y of Cook, under Class GB,

to abate Ehe properEy taxes on parcels located aE L44 Tower Drive in
t.he Village of Burr Ridge and having t.he permanent index numbers 18-

L9-300-029 and 18-19-3O0-025, described in BXHIBIT A (Ehe ',SubjecE
Propert.y"), ateached hereto and made a parE hereof; and



7 /\9/r3 Bp

WHEREAS, represenEaEions have been made that t.he bui].ding at
1-44 Tower Drive has been vacanE and unused for at Least 24

continuous monEhs prior to purchase; and

$IHEREAS, the Board of TrusEees of the Village of Burr Ridge,

11linois, has determined that this incentsive is necessary for
development to occur on Ehe SubjecE Property and t.hat. t.he Board of
TrusE.ees of the Vi]Iage of Burr Ridge supports and consenEs Eo the
CLass 68 Application submitted to the Cook County Assessor; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLTIED by the Mayor and Trustees of the
ViIIage of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Countsies, Ill-inois, as

fol-lows:

Section 1: That the property owned by Michael Androwich, of
MIF l-44 Tower (Burr Ridge) LLC, with the permanent index numbers of
the propert.y being 18-19-300-029 and 18-19-300-026, commonly known

as 144 Tower Drive and described in EXHIBIT A, attached hereto and

made a part hereof, is located within the corporate limits of t.he

Village of Burr Ridge.

Section 2: That the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village
of Burr Ridge, fllinois, hereby approve the use of a Class 58 Tax

Incentive Abatement by the Cook Count.y Assessor for Ehe

af oremencioned property.
section 3: That Ehe ViIlage Clerk of E.he Vil-lage of Burr

Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, IIIinois, shafl cause a cert.if ied
copy of tshis Resolutsion Eo be delivered Eo the Cook County Assessor
upon its adoption and approval as required by 1aw.

Sect.ion 4: That t.his Resolution shal,I be in fuI1 force and

effect from and after its adoption and approval as required by Iaw.

ADOPTED this 22nd day of Ju1y, 20]-3, by the Corporate

Authorities of t.he Village of Burr Ridge on a rolI call vot.e as

follows:



t

't!\.

A\(gr

t

l!I
t-

o
ct!I
t-

O

I

- r8)v

erE-4arlr-a

tlrU
;

L

=UJ
o
strq,

o

I
E.A\ k
i lol :
! \c3l

38
;

.io , 
-r! 

a trt. -t

l,

\

q

k1

t

--/Gelo

o8 sNtlNNnOJ



Properly Summory:

Building Size: a8l,5l I SF l*73,786 SF Footprint)

Office Spoce:
= 

I 6,331 SF (Divisible)

Sile Areoi 3.63 ocres

Looding: Three (3) interior docks

One (l ) Drive in door (erpondoble)

Commenh: Rore lree stonding {ocility

ovoiloble {or sole or leose in prime

rn-ftll locotion

Eligible for Cook County

6b reol eslole tor obolament

Recently renovoled worehouse

lmmediote occ€6s to

l-55 ond l-294

cr -=l 
''Hr r(,;Lw

xw

Ca/t/h P?u:(]ipls d Lcc E Assocbbs ,roy fiow o dittlc,t ot la/,ir,t ojl,:glhiq in,rits, h $k r(F.,rrl

Mrowrsr
t!:?y^-*,,nL.IH.x?.s

I44 TOWER DRIVE
Burr Ridge, lllinois

t8l,5I t SF
Avoiloble for So/e or Leose

05

COMMTECIAT AE^L €SIAT€ SIPVICES

9450 w B.yn L,1oq Avcnuc, Suire 550
Rosemonr, lll,oox 6001 8
Moin (773) 355-3000
ww Ico-asso(rolc5 .om

For more in[ormotion:

ERIAN VANOSKY JUSTIN FIERZ

P,,ncipol PrinciPol

(773) 35s-3023 d,,"ct (773) 355 3016 drcct
b"onosky,,,lec ossociores(onr ifie[,'lee'osso<iores(om



I CNH H..dqu.n.rr

C.tlok1 ,}inciFoL ol Laa & Asrociotcs moy how o dircct or lndirqt o,tnqshq int r.,]t in kts ptryry.

Mrowesr
lI?.v.EJltAhEH,X9P

144 TOWER DRIVE
Burr Ridge, lllinois

+81,5I I SF
Avoiloble for So/e or Leose

I MItE RADIUS

s r 48,043
3 MILE RADIUS

sl27 ,612

5 TIAI TE RADIUS

s I I 7,000

!4\X=$,,.,o.,.
coii$tectAL RtaL EStAtE sfR!tCES

9450 Vr' 8ryn Mowr e,e'rue, 5u,tc 550
Roscnront, lll,nois 60018
rnoin (773) 35s.3000
\.JY& lec.ossociotes com



PRODUCTION / WAREHOUSE AREA

+5,000 sF
AIR CONDITIONED /

CLIMATE
CONTROLLED

TODERII TWO.STORY
OFTI(E EUILDIIIG

Ccr.r]in F.ircipls ol La & Asrociot"s moy hqw o drcct or ;ndirucr o*nershiP inLre5,t in lhis Prryrt'

Mrowrsr
H?y-ffi.'a.L.5y..IPS

I44 TOWER DRIVE
Burr Ridge, lllinois

+81,51 I SF
Avoiloble for Sole or Leose

+
N

L\
coirMtAcl f FIAL EsrarE sEAvrcEs

9{50 \al Bryn f.4owr Avenue, Suile 550
Rosemonr, lllino,s 60018
Morn (773) 355 3000
M lce.os5orioic5 com

(773) 355-3023 d,rr:ct (773) 355'3016 direct

h,onoskyr!.teeasso(aoles(om il€al.rileeotso.iolcs(om



Bur(DrcSrE:

PRoouqpN /W^rErolJsr:

Ornce:

Lr,xo SaIr:

QI^rHaonr:

l-oADfrE:

FnE SUFGSSoN:

Po,ttr:

Cou.ttts:

UGfltItG:

Wrrrxour Ar @mororo:

CfiPrrnrc:

Zororo:

Itrst Rrr:

SuPrct:

REAI ESTAIE TAES:

@urctts:

*81 ,51 I SF l*73,786 SF Footprinr)

*65,220 SF ('r5,0OO SF Air Conditioned / Climote Controlled)

* 16,331 SF (2 story)

3.63 ocrr

17' clcrl,r

Thrao (3) inlarior docks

One (l) Drive in Door (expondoblc)

Wst Syrr.m

HaoYy

40' x 34' T;picol

T-8

-i5,000 sF

135 spoccs

L-l Light lndusrriol

t3.95 PSF Na (includes t100,000 tcnont improvcmcnt ollorvonce)

Subiect to Oflcr

357,076 ($.70 PSF) 201I poyoble 2012

o lvlcrs ond wonrns lockcr roons

o FlaiUc ollice loyort

o 8un Ridge businss omenities:

o Corufully prlonned mir o{ raidentiol, offfcc, industiol ond ra,oil uscs

o Numcrous locol hotcls ond diwrse dining og,tions

Ccdoio kincipls d lto E Airocbbs mql Aov. o dhact or td]irxt ayarrship inr!r!5, in rfiis propart

I44 TOWER DRIVE
Burr Ridge, lllinois

+81,5 t I SF
Avoiloble for So/e or Leose

k\
COUMEACIAL NEAL ESIAIE SETVICES

9,t5O \r'I Eryn Mowr Avenua, Surrc 550
Ro6emont, lll,oois 600l8
|Jrorn (7731 355 3000
9,w lee-ossociorc, .om



MIDWEST
INDUSTRIAL FUNDsi
REAL ESTATE INWESTMENT & DEVELOPMENT

July 11,2013

Mr. Steven S. Stricker
Village Admin istrator
Village of Burr Ridge

7650 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Rei 144 Tower Drive, Burr Ridge, lllinois

81,511 Square Foot Buildint

Dear Steve:

Midwest tndustrial Funds ("Midwesf') purchased 144 Tower Drive, Burr Ridge in Oecember 2012, which was

vacant for two years prior to the date purchased. For the two-year period, before Midwest purchased the

property, CBRE Commercial Real Estatewas marketingthe building forsale or lease. Becausethe propeny was

vacant for two years prior to closing date, the property qualified for the 6B property tax incentive with Cook

County. As a result, at closinB Midwest filed all necessary paperwork (attached) wrth Cook County re8arding the 6B

property tax incentive application. we still, however, will need a resolution from the Village of Burr RidBe

supporting the 6B property tax abatement.

Midwest has recently agreed to terms with a company, whose name needs to remain confidential until the lease is

finalized, to lease approximately % of the building on a long-term basis. The lease is subiect to ownership acquiring

a 68 property tax incentive for the property. The subject company is a global distribution company with annual

revenues of one billion dollar that plan to employ +/-35 people at this location. The 144 Tower Drive building is the

top building choice. However, in the event Midwest is unable to secure a 6B property tax classiflcation, the

company will be forced to look at other options in Cook County and outside of Burr Ridge (ALL OTHER AVAILABLE

opTtoNs E|TH ER HAVE OR CIN SECURE THE 68 PROPERTY TAX CLASSTFICATION). To reiterate, it is of the

understanding that having a 58 property tax classification at 144 Tower Drive is a driving factor that put the 144

Tower Drive PropertY at the top of their buildinB list.

The ability to obtain the 6B will allow Midwest, as the building owners of the property, to pass back all property tax

savings associated with a 6B to the tenant. Additionally, the income from the new tenant will allow ownership to

spend the necessary dollars needed to demise the 144 Tower buildinB as well as do other building improvements

that will help attract another tenant for the remaining space in the building. The building will be back into

production with a global company, increase consumerism in Burr Ridge and create lobs in the State of lllinois. lt is

Midwest,s firm belief that a 6B at the 144 Tower Drive building is the catalyst that can prove to be a win-win for

both the tenants and the Village of Burr Ridge for manY years to come

Midwest is hopeful that Burr Ridge will view and use this available Cook County 68 propeny tax incentive program

the same way other Cook County municipalities do when they are trying to attract businesses and turn around

dormant properties. The 144 Tower Drive building fully qualifies for the 6B tax program and is within the guidelines

and spirit of why the 68 property tax program was established by Cook County.

9450 West Bryn Mawr. Suite 550, Rosemont" IL 60018

www.MidwestlndustrialFunds.com



Shoutd you have any questions regarding this information, please feel free to call me at 773.355.3008.

Sincerely,
Midwest lndustrial Funds, lnc.

-t^.1 
O3*,-1

Michael J. Androwich
Principal

Cc:J. Douglas Pollock, AICP

Mlowesr
INOUSTRIAL FUNDS



SnNDRTcK Lnw Frnu LLC

December 17 , 2012 I,D

' 'l

-

Mr Curtis Tillman
Cook County Assessor's Office
lncentive Program
'1 18 North Clark Street
Chicago, lL 60602

Re: Class 6b Application - MIF'144 Tower
PIN: 18-19-300-029 & 18-19-300-026
Address: 144 Towet Lane, Burr Ridge

'\ -j':_

IOL;1{;) AS'd-j r" 'i
R,E(]:I:iY'?t "'.

IE.!., J / lll

{[$EEIUTru';-q OEPT

Dear Curtis:

Enclosed, please find a Class 6b Application along with a check in the amount cf
$500 OO for the above-referenced parcel. We will forward the applicable resolutions
upon receipt.

Should you need any additional information or documentalion, please feel free to give
..ne a call. lthank you for your help and cooperation with this matter.

Sincerely,

LLC

t6475 V^N DAM RoAD . SoUTH HoLLAND, lLlrNors 60473 . (3tZ) 867-t5t5 . Frx: (3 12) A67-t6t6
CoNCENTRATING IN PRoPERTT/ TAx & AssEssMENT UTY



Coor CounrvAssesson
Josep H BenRtos

CooK Cou}rrr ASSESSoR,S QFFIcE
'1 18 NoRrH CLARK SrREEr, CHEAGo, tL 60602

PHoNE: 312.443.7550 FAx: 312.603.3616
l Ar\Tr. COOKCOUNTYASS ESSO R. COM

Cuss 6b
ELtclelLtrv Apputclnott

Carefully review the Class 6b Eligibility Bulletin before completing this Application. For assistance, please

contact ihe Assesso/s Office, Development lncentives Department, (312) 603-7529. This aPplication, a filing
fee of $500.OO, and supporting documentation (except drawings and surveys) must be filed as follows:

This application must be filed PRIOR TO the commencement of New Construction or PRIOR TO the
commencement of Substantial Rehabilitation Activities or PRIOR TO the commencement of Reoccupation of
Abandoned ProPer9.

Applicant lnformation
Name: MrF 144 rouer (Burr Ridge) L_!! Telephone:

C/o Justin Fierz

Address: s4so

city: -Iijl'* State: IIr Zio Code: 60018 Li

Contact Person (il ditrerent than the Applicant)
=

willialn I. SanrdrickName:

Company:

Address:

go
Sandlick Law Fiim LLC Telephone: (_113_) 867 - 1s1s

15475 Van Dam Rd

City:
SouEh Hol land State: Zip Code: 60473

Email Address:

Propedy OescriPtion (Per PIN)

lf you are applying for more than three different PlNs, please submit thB additional PIN information
an attachment.

Street address: (1)

n

144 Towel

Permanent Real Estate lndex Number:

Permanent Real Estate lndex Number:

Permanent Real Estate lndex Number:

City: Blrrr Ridge State: rL Zip Code:

Township: Lyons Existing Class: 5-93

18-19-300-029 & 18-19-300-02b

(2)

(3)

Ar6ch tegzl descripton, site climensions anal squ.re loo4a, and builcling alifiensions dtd squ.rE loot.ge-

I of5



ldentificalion of Persons Having an lnterest in the Properly

Attacfi a complete list of all orrrners, developers, occupants and other interested parties (including all
beneficial ov,rners of a land trust) identmed by narnes and addresses, and the nature and exlent of their
intergst JusEin Fierz & lrlike Androwich are loot owners of MrF

lndustial Use

Attach a detailed description of the precise nature and extent ofthe intended use of the subject property.

specitying in the case of multiple uses the relative percentages of each use. office / warehouse

lnclude copies o{ materials, which explain each occupant's business, including corporate letterhead,

brochures, advertising material, leases, photographs, etc.

Naturc of Development

lndicate nature ofthe proposed development by checking the appropriate space:

t I New Construction (Read and Complete Section A)

I I Substantial Rehabilitation (Read and complete Seclion A)
lncentive only applied to market value atl'ibutable to the rehabilitation

tE Occupation of Abandoned Property - No Special Circumstances
(Read and complete Section B)

I I Occupation of Abandoned Property - With Special Circumstances
(Read and complete Sectlon C)

A. lf the proposed development consists of new construction ot substantial rehabilitation, provide the
following information:

Estimated date of construction
commencement (excluding demolition, if any):

Estimated date of construction completion:

Attach copies of the following:

1. Specific description ofthe proposed new construclion or substantial rehabilitation.
2. Cunent plal of suNey for subiect property.

3, 1n floor plan or schematic drawings.
4. Building permits, wrecking permits and occupancy permits (including date of issuance).
5. Complete description of the cost and elitent of substantial rehabilitation or new

construction (including such items as contracts, itemzed statements of all direct and
indirect costs, contractois affidavits, etc.)

2 of5



B. lf the proposed development consists of the reoccupation of abandoned property, purchased for
value, complete (1) and (2) below:

1. Was the subject property vacant and unused for al least 24 continuous months prior to the
purchase for value?

I4YES [ ]No

When and by whom was the subject property last occupied prior to the purchase for
value?

Attach copies of the following documents:

(a) Swom statements from persons having personal knowledge attesting to the fact and
duration of vacanry and abandonment.

(b) Records (suctr as statements of utility companies) which demonstrate that the
property was vacant and unused and indicate duration of such vacancy

Application must be made to Assessor prior to reoccupation:

Estimated date of reoccuPation:

Date of purchase:

Name of purchaser:

Name of seller:

Relationship of purchaser to seller.

Attach copies of the following documents:

(a) Sale contract
(b) Closing statement
(c) Recorded deed
(d) Assignment of beneficial interest
(e) Real estate transfer declaration

Purchased on "Spec"

Under ConEracE

HIF 144 ToHer (Burr Ridge) LLC

Tj.memcd Labelr.ng Systems, Inc.

C. lf the applicant is seeking special circumstances to establish that the property was abandoned for
purposes of the incentive where there was a purchase for value, but the period ol abandonment
prior to purchase was /ess than 24 continuous months, please complete section (1) below. lf the
applicant is seeking special circumstances lo establish that the properly was abandoned for
purposes of the incentive where there was no purchase for value, but the period of abandonment
prior 10 appllcation was 24 continuous months or greater, please complete section (2) below.

1 . How long was the period of abandonment prior to the purchase for value?

When and by whom was the sublect property last occupied prior to the purchase for
value?

I of5



Attach copies of the following documents:

(a) Sworn statements from person having personal knowledge attesting to the fact
and duration of vacancy and abandonment.

(b) Records (such as statements of utility companies) which demonstrate that the
property was vac€nt and unused and indicated duration of such vacancy.

(c) lnclude the finding of special circumstances supporting "abandonment' as
determined by the municipality, or the County Board, if located in an
unincorporaled area. A/so include the ordinance or resolution for the Board of
Commissioners of Cak County stat,ng lls approval for the less than 24-month
abandonment peiod.

Application must be made to Assessor prior to commencement of reoccupation of the
abandoned property.

Estimated date of reoccupation:

Date of purchase:

Name of purchaser:

Name of seller:

Relalionship of purchaser to seller:

Attach copies of lhe following documents:

(a) Sale contract
(b) Closing statemenl
(c) Recorded deed
(d) Assignment of beneficial interest
(e) Real estate transfer declaration

2. Was the subject property vacant and unused for at least 24 continuous months prior to the
filing of this application?

[ ]YES ilNO

When and by whom was the subject property lasl occupied prior to filing this application?

Attach copies of the follo!\,ang documenls:

(a) Sworn statements from persons having personal knowledge attesting to the facl and
duration of vacancy and abandonment

(b) Records (such as statements of utility companies) which demonstrate that the
property was vacent and unused and indicate duration of such vacancy.

(c) lnclude the finding of special circumstances supporting 'abandonment" as
determined by the municipality, or the County Board. if located in an
unincorporated arca. Also include the ordinance or resolution lor the Board of
Commissioners of Cook County slalrng lts approval for lack of a purchase tor
value.

Application must be made to Assessor prior to commencement of reoccupation of the
abandoned property.

4 ol5

Estimated date of reoccupation:



Employment OqPorlun ities
How many construction jobs will be created as a result of this development?

How many F€rmanent full-time and part-time employees do you now employ in Cook County?

Full-time: 1 Part{ime:

How many new permanent full-time ,obs wll be created as a result of this proposed development?
N/A

How many new permanent part-time jobs will be created as a resull of this proposed development?
N/A

Cook County Living Wage Ordinance

Applicant confirms that it has reviewed a copy of Chapter 34, Article lV, Division 1, of the COOK
COUNTY LIVING WAGE ORDINANCE, Sec. 34-123, as amended.

please mark the appropriate blank below to indicate which statement applies to the applicant:

x Applicant acknowledges that during the appeal process it must provide an affldavit to the

- 
Cook County Assessor's Office stipulating it is in compliance with the above referenced Living
Wage Ordinance because applicant is currently paying a living wage to its employees.

OR

Applicant acknowledges that during the appeal process it must provide an affidavit to the
Cook County Assessor's Office stipulating it is in compliance with the above referenced Living

Wage Ordinance because applicant is not required to pay a living wage.

Local Approval

A certified copy of a resolution or ordinance from the municipality in which the real estate is located (or the
County Board, if the real estate is located in an unincorporated area) should accompany this Application.
The ordinance or rcsolution must express/y slale that the municipality suppotts and consents to fltts C/ass
6b Apptication and that it,'inds C/ass 6b necessary for development to occur on the subject propedy. l'f a

resolution is unavailable at the time the applic€tion is flled, a letter from the municipality or the County
Board, as the case may be, stating that a resolution or ordinance supporting the incentive has been
requested may be filed with this application instead. lf the applicant is seeking to apply based on the
reoccupation of abandoned propeo and will be seeking a finding of 'special circumstances" from the
municipality, in addition to obtarning a letter from the municipality confirming that a resolutton or ordinance
supporting the incentive has been requested, the applicent must file a letter from the County Board
conflrming that a resolution validating a municipal finding of special circumstances has been requested.
lf, at a later date, the municipality or the County Eoard denies the applic€nt's request for a resolution or
ordinance, the applicant will be deemed ineligrble for the Class 6b incentive, whether or not construction
has begun. ln all circumstances, the resolution must be submitted by the time the applicant files an
'lncentive Appeal'.

l, the undersigned, certify that I have read this Application and that the statements set forth in this
Application and in the attachments hereto are true and correct, except as those matters stated to be

and as to such matters the undersigned certifies that he/she believes the
to be

5-10

rcle

5 or5

on



SANDRICK I.AW FIRM LLC
P O. BOX 1783t7

cHrcaco. rL 606r 7

PH,3r2-a67'1515

PAY
TO THE
OFOER OF $Soc ,0O

Citizens?
C(-l.-zc b-..p6dr.OJxrn

ron -?9- n U- /o1-blt.ci- ca. I'+ ?9- C 6 -itO -Oa'l

[.o0 20?E[r r: ?? tq?L0]lr: o0 2t tol. 2EE

oo* lr} , oo*1,*.^ 11, )a l'}*,'

oLLABS 0 Et



Coox CoururYA€9ESS-oR
Josepx BERRlos

cooK CoUNTY AssESsoR's oFFlcE

1 
,18 NoRTH CLARK STREET, CHICAGO, IL 60602

PHoNEi 312 443 7550 FAx: 312 603 3616
WVT^,i COOKCOUNTYASSESSOR. COM

Guss 68
ELtctatttrv Bullettx

Cook CountY Living Wage Ordinance

please be advised that every applicant for this tncentive will be required to provide an affidavit

iolh" Arr"."ols Offtce to *niii, compliance with the Cook County Living Wage Ordinance

The cook county Assessor will not grant any request for incentive classification until it

receives the required affidavit

lncenlive Benefits

The class 6b classification is designed to encourage industrial development throughout cook

c";"t, orering a real estate tax-incentive for the development of new industrlal-facilities' the

|."n.uiiitriion of ixisting industrial structures, and the tndustrial reutilization of abandoned

UqfOingr 
..in" 

goal of iiass 6O is to attract new industry, stimulate expansion and retention of

existin! industry and increase employment opportunities

under the incentive provided by class 6b, qualifying industrial real estate would be eligible for the

Class 6b level of assessment irom the date that new construction or substantial rehabilitation is

a"rpr"t"o and initially assessed or, in the case of abandoned property, from the date of

;;i.;ti; .."-o".up"nty. Properties receiving Class 6b will be assessed al 10o/o of market value

i"iU.," nitt 10 years, iS% in tne 11th yeai and 2Ook rn the 12th year' This constitutes a

srUit"ntiai reduction in the level of asseisment and results in significant tax- savings ln the

,ur"n"" of this incentive, industrial real estate would normally be assessed at 25o/o ol its market

value

Where bui s qualify for the incentive as new constructio

property 3 duced level of assessment under Class 6b

structures as to the land upon which they are situate

substantial rehabilitation of an existing structure which has not been aband

incentive level of assessment is applicable to the addihonal market value attributable to the

rehabilitation, lncluding qualified land related to the rehabilitation (Please note that the

additional vialue attibutabte to the rehabititalion for assessmenf purposes is likely to be

ii*er than the actual amount spent on the rehabititation.) Land quallfies when the

i"nruititrtion adds vertical or horizontal square footage to the improvements. The amount of land

"iigilt;'i"i 
the incentve shall be in such proportion as the square footage added by the

reiabilitation bears to the total square footage of the improvements on the parcel.

Iol{



Eligibi lW Req uirements

Real estate is eligible for Class 6b status under the following conditions

1 . The rea I estate is used pnmarily for "industrial purposes"

2. There is either (a) new construction, (b) substantial rehabilitation, or (c) substantial re-

occupancy of "abandoned" property

3. An Eligibility Application and supporting documents have been timely filed with the office

of the Assessor according to deadlineJas set forth in the'What Must Be Filed" and "Ttme

for Filing" sections of this Bulletin.

4. The municipality in which such real estate is located (or the county Board, if the real

estate is located in an unincorporated area) must, by lawful resolution or ordinance'

"ipr"s=f, 
state that it supports and consents to the filing of a Class 6b Application and that

itfindsClass6bnecessaryfordevelopmenttooccurontheSubjeclproperty.

The following definitions, as set forth in the cook county Real Property Assessment

Classification-Ordinance, pertain to the Class 6b incentive provision:

lndustrial purposes: "Any real estate used primarily in manufacturing . or in the extraction

o|. proa"a"ing'of raw materials unserviceable in their natural state to create new physical

proirata or riateriats, or in the processing of maten-als for recycling, or in the transportation or

lto..g" of raw matenals or finished or partially finished physical goods in the wholesale

distriSution of such materials or goods for sale or leasing "

Manufactuing:,'Thematerialstagingandproductionofgoodsusedin.procedures-ommonty 
regirded as manufacturing, processing, fabrication, or assembling which changes

existing mate;ial into new shapes, new qualities, or new combinations and including research

and de-velopment associated with the production of goods "

AbandonedPropefty:.'BuildingsandotherStructuresthat'afterhavingbeenvacantand
unused for ai teait Zi continuous months, are purchased for value by a purchaser in whom

the seller has no direct financial interest." An exception to this definition shall be, 'if the

municipaf ity or the Board of Commissioners, as the case may be, finds-. that special

lir.r.lLnt"r iustify finding that the property is 'abandoned'for the purpose of Class 6b.'

The finding of abandonment, along with the specification of the special circumstances, shall

be included in the resolution or ordinance supporting and consenting to the incentive

application Not withstanding the foregoing, special circumstances may not be determined

to justify finding that a property is deemed "abandoned" where'

A. There has been a purchase for value and the buildings and other structures have not

been vacant and unused prior to such purchase; or

B There has been no purchase for value and the buildings and other structures have

been vacant and unused for less than 24 continuous months'

lf the ordinance or resolution containing a finding of "specral circumstances" is that of a

municipality, the approval of the county Board of commissioners is required to validate

such a'finding that ihe property is deemed 'abandoned" for purposes of the incentive, and a

resotution to ihat effect shall be included with the eligibility application.

2 of4



What Must Be Filed

An applicant seeking the recla -"Class 
6b

Eiigitiiitripplication" with the on' a filing
a certifiedfee of $500.00 must be paid. 
is tocated

in an unincorporated area) expressly stating that
ass 6b Apphcation and that it finds Class 6b

ect property. lf the resolution is not filed at the
Assessor, the applicant must file, at that time, a
ard confirmtng that a resolution or ordinance

supporting the incentive has been requested. lf the applicant is seeking to apply based on the

i"6i"rpriion of abandoned property and will be seeking a finding of "sp_ecial circumstances'

from the municipality, in addition to obtaining a letter from the municipality confirming that a

resolution or ordinance supporting the incentive has been requested, the applicant must also

fiie a letter from the County BoarJ confirming that a resolution validating a municipal finding of

special circumstances has been requested

Should the municipality or the County Board, at a later date, deny the applicant's request for a

resolution or ordinance, whether or not construction or re-occupancy has begun, the applicant will

be deemed ineligible for reclassification to class 6b. Any information that is not known or any

supporting docurients that are not avatlable at the time of the initial filing must be submitted as a

supplement to the APPlicatron.

After the construction or re-occupancy has taken place, an applicant must also file an "lncentives

reclassified to Class 6b At the time of filing the
. lf a resolution from the municipality where the
f Commissioners if located in an unincorporated
n, the applicant must file a certifled copy of the

resolution or ordinance supporting the incentive at this time. No final actton on a request for

reclassification to Class 6b will bqtaken until an Appeal and an Eligibility Application, along with

the required documentation as described therein, are completed and filed with the Office of the

Assessor.

ln addition, during the term of the incentive, the Class 6b recipient must file a triennial affidavit

attesting to the uie of the property and the number of workers employed at the Class 6b site.

The Aslessor will mail Class 6b recipients the affldavit forms at the time of their triennial

reassessments. The affidavit must be signed, notarized and returned to the Assessor within

three weeks. Failure to file the triennial affidavits within that time will result in the loss of the

incentive.

Time for Filing

The Eligibitity Application along with the appropriate resolution or letter confirming that a

resolution has been requested must be filed wilh the Assessor pior to, but no earlier than one
year before, commencement of new construction (excluding demolition, if any) or substantial
rehabilitation. With respect to abandoned property, the eligibility application must be made to
the Assessor prior to the commencement of the reoccupation of the vacant and unused
property

I of4



where reoccu pation of "abandoned" property and subsequent substantial rehabilitation is

pfi"""O,l ri"lie Erigibirity Application and resolution. ordinance, or letter confirming that a

iesolution has 6een requested, may be filed for both situatrons provided that the Applicatlon is

fiIedpriortothecommencementofreoccupationandSuchrehabi|itation'

To finalize the classification change, a "Real Estate Assessed Valuation Appeal" must be filed

after the construction or re-occupa;cy has taken place. ln instances where a certified copy of an

ordinance or resolution expressly S[ating that the municipality or County _Board 
supports and

Class 6 ot yet been fled, it must be filed at this time' For

ng final timely basis to the Board of Appeals' deadlines

establis basrs' Check with the Office of the Assessor to

eadline lar township

The 6b classification may be renewed during the last year in which a property is entitled to a

1O% assessment level or when the incentive is still applied at the 1 5% or 20yo assessment
ified copy of a resolution or ordinance adopted

cated, or by the County Board, if located ln an

ly stating that it supports and consents to the

has determined that the industrial use of the

property is necessary and beneficial to the local economy' The notice

i"nL*ri will be forwirded by the Assessor's Office to the Cook County

mustnotifytheAssessor'sOfficeoftheirintenttorequestrenewalatthe
reSolutionorordinanceagreeingtothereneValfromthemunicipalityor
number of renewal period requests is not limited

Questions regarding class 6b may be directed to the Development lncentives

o"p".tr""t oi tn" jtfi"" of the cook county Assessor, Room 301 , 118 North clark

Street, Chicago, lllinois 60602' (312) 603'7529'

:l ot:r



7 /r5/13 BP

RESOLUTION NO. R- -13

RBSOI,UTION OF APPRECIATION RECOGNIZING
AFTER 2 5 YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE VIIJI'AGE

JOSEPH FARRAR

NIHER&AS, ,Joseph Farrar has given dedicated service to the
ViTTage of Burr Ridge for 25 years since he was hired as a fu77-
Eime PoTice Officer for the Burr Ridge poTice Department on
,ruly 77, 1-988 ; and

WHBRE,AS, .Toe was promoted to CorporaT on January J-, 2OOO, and
then to Sergeant on ApriT 7, 2008) and

IIHER8,AS, Joe has received numerous training cerEifications
over Ehe years, incTuding "youEh Of f icer,, from the police
Training InsEiEuEe in Champaign; tTTinois SEate Certified
,JuveniTe officer; "RjtualisEic crime,,, "Interrogations progratn
II" and "fnterviews Prograrn I,, from NorEh East MuLti-Regionaj
Training; "Coaching the Emergency VehicTe OperaEor II poTice
Course" from the Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency; and
"Supervisory Training of Drugs & ATcohoT in Ehe Workplace,, from
the lTTinois Department of TransportaEion and AdvenEisE BusiDess
HeaTth; and

'//JERE;5, 
Joe was a menber of the Dupage County Juvenile

Ofticer's Association, serving as iEs president for a nwnber of
years; and

WHERF;AS, Joe was co-coordinator of and acEiveLy invoTved as
an instructor fot the Burr Ridge Citizens poLice Academy since
its inception in 2000; and

y{HERF"AS, ,foe has received during hjs tenure many accoTades
and Tetters of appreciation from other pojice agencies, Burr
Ridge residents and visitors to our nunicipality; and

of characEer, inteTLigence and an ability to geE ajong and work
we77 with everybody in Ehe ViTTage; and

WHEF'EAS, Joe wi77 retire from his position as SergeanE wiEh
the Burr Ridge PoTice Department on Augrust 2, 2073.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT REsoT,vED by The Mayor and Board of
?rusEees of the ViTfage of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,
I77inois, that Joseph Farrar shail- hoid a p)ace of esteem in the
minds and hearts of Ehe residenEs and employees of the Vi77age,

RETIREMENT
OF BT'RR RIDGE



and is offered our sincere congraEuLations and best wishes on
the occasion of his z:etiremenE after 25 years of service to the
Vi7Lage.

A.DOPTED Ehis 22"d d.ay of ,Ju1y, 20]-3, by Omnibus vot.e as
f ol- lows :

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the Mayor this 22n day of ,JuIy, 2013.

Mayor

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

)



July 8, 2013

Dear Mr. Stricker,

Thank you for meeting with us this morning. As we discussed, we are Girl Scouts

from Troop 51650 at Gower Middle School. We would like to hold the 5K as a

fundraiser to raise money to repair the Cross County track at our school that is

being ruined due to the construction this summer. We thought the 5K fits well

with the "track" theme of our Silver Award Project. We also think a 5K for our

school would be a good community event.

We would like to hold the 5K on November 2,2073, from 8:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m'

The proposed route is enclosed. The route will begin at the Oak Grove Park,

proceed down Harvester Drive, and circle through Harvester Park then back to the

Oak Grove Park. This route will require 2 laps. The runners will run down the

sidewalk north of Harvester Drive and return to the Oak Grove Park on one lane

of Harvester Drive. We recently, we met with Deputy Chief Loftus, who thought

our route looked good and that we would need 2 officers and approxirnately 40 -

50 traffic cones from the Public Works Department. We also plan on having many

volunteers to assist the runners along the route.

We hope to have 200 participants in our event and understand that we will need

insurance (that Girl Scout Council will provide) and the race fee from participants

will help pay for along with the officers, cones, and other expenses.

We met with Jim Pacanowski and Lavonne Campbell last month at the Park
District. They are both very supportive of our project and will allow us to utilize

the parks for our run. They offered to postpone Park District programs that day

until after the run or have park patrons use the west parking lot during the event,

We have been working with Bradley LaRocque from Rite Fit to learn all about
running a 5K. Thanks to Bradley and his terrific mentoring, we feel confident that
we ca n make this a successf ul event.

We have also met with the building management at the lnsure One bu ilding to
request permission to use their parking lot that morning. We will finalize that
soo n.



We look forward to presenting our plans to the Village Board on July 22. Thank

you for add us to the Agenda for that meeting. We hope the Board will see our 5K

as an opportunity to bring the community together, and a worthwhile, project for
our Silver Award. lf you have any concerns or suggestions for our project, you

can contact our Adult Advisor, Amy Luckett, at 630-651-4100. Thank you for your

time and, hopefully your approval for our event.

Sincerely,

Becca Luckett
Ally Timko
Camryn Hulvat
Cla rissa Marron

Cc: Lisa Scheiner



E
t
E
lo
g

T

R
E

E



BURR RIDGE MARKETING SUB.COMMITTEE

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the Burr Ridge Marketing sub-committee is to identiry key messages and

develop marketing strategies that generate awareness for and interest in Burr Ridge as a

great ;lace to live, work, dine, shop, play and more among residents and other target

audiences, including businesses in and outside the community'

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work of the Sub-Committee will include:

o Identify target audiences

o Develop keythemes and positive messages that highlight Burr Ridge Burr Ridge as a

high-quality community to live, work, dine, shop, play and more

. Review existing marketing efforts

o Develop ways to improve/expand communication with residents, businesses and

other target audlences within and outside Burr Ridge

. Review existing communication tools and recommend ways to integrate these tools

with the newest technology available

CO MMITTEE ORGANIZATION

The Burr Ridge Marketing Sub-commirtee will be a sub-committee to the Economic

Development committee and will make recommendations directly to the Economic

Development Committee, that wil) in turn pass along those recommendations to the Village

Board. A three to five person committee will be appointed by the Mayor with the consent of

the Village Board. The committee shall be staffed by a Village Employee and shall comply

with all 0pen Meeting Act requirements.



July 16,2013

Mr. J. Douglas Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, lllinois 60527

RE: 201 3 Grant Appli6tion Assistance

Dear Doug,

Thank you for asking Hitchcock Design Group to submit this proposal to assist the Village of Burr
Ridge with the preparation of an lllinois Transportation Enhancement Program (ITEP) application as
well as a Dupage Surface Transponation Program (sTP) grant. we look forward to continuing our
work with the Mllage to advance pedestrian and landscape improvements around Village Center.

Proiect Understanding
From our discussions. we understand the following:

. The Village would like to submit an ITEP and an STP application to improve pedestrian
connections around Village Center.

. West ofCounty Line Road, the improvements would include concrete curb and gutter,
concrete sidewalks, miscellaneous storm sewer improvements, pedestrian lighting, retaining
walls and concrete aprons, landscaping, and clearing and grubbing.

. East of County Line Road, the improvements would include pedestrian lighting and
replacing asphalt sidewalk5 with concrete sidewalks.

o lt is reasonable to expect that IDOT and Dupage County will look favorably on these
improvements since they will enhance and compliment other improvements as well as
connect Village Center to existing and proposed hotels and the existing Pace Park-n- Ride.

Scope of Servi(es
Based on our understanding and assumptions, we propose the following fees to complete the
services summarized below and described in greater detail in the attached Scope of Service.

l&ttWdarDde ltrm3
(hioqq llirrs60606

3l2614.2tm

hitdtckdqigrgorp.(om

fuwtg
Ld*tqe Ardtt.,'lwt

Total Professional Servrces: $1,000 (fixed fee)

Reimbursable expenses (printing, mileage and courier) will be invoiced at 1 15% in addition to the
professional service fees.

Project Team
Becky Froeter-Mathis will manage our work under my supervision. Becky will be directly responsible
for routine project communications with you and rest of the project team. Other members of our
Studio will panicipate as needed in order to advance the work in a timely way.

c rh,Mwhqv,t t w tt*tulaBLgw n nt to 6 bq,4 qat e



July 16,2013

l
Village of gurr Ridge - 201 3 Grant Application Assistance
Page 2

We can begin this work immediately upon your authorization and complete our work within your
scheduled timeframe. Thank you again for the opponunity to continue working with you and the
Village. lf you have any questions or wish to dlscuss this proposal further, please do not hesitate to
call.

Sincerely,
Hit(hcock Design Groufr4t,
Joel Baldin, ASLA
Senior Associate

Encl: Scope of Services
Professional Service Agreement
Standard Billing Rates

cc: Steve stricker and Paul May, Village of Burr Ridge
Rick Hitchcock and Becky Froeter-Mathis, Hitchcock Design Group



7t, Scope of Services

2013 Grant Application Assistance

Objective: Prcparc and submit an lllinois Transportation Enhancement Program (ITEP) application and
a Dupage Surface Transportation Program (STP) application on behalf of the Village of Burr Ridge.

Process: Hitchcock Design Group will:

1. Conduct a kick-off and programming meeting with Village representatives to review:
a. Applicationrequirements
b. Project area, owneBhip, and scope of improvements
c. Budget and funding strategy
d. Constituentinterests
e. Schedule

2. Prepare project location maps, graphics, existing conditions photographs and other items as
required to support the applications.

3. Prepare a detailed construction cost opinion based on the scope of improvements as
required to suppon the applications.

4. Write a detailed Project Description as required as part ofthe applications.

5. Submit the information to the Village for review and approval prior to completing the
applications.

6. Complete the applications including:
a. GeneralProjectlnformation
b. Sponsor lnformation
c. Project Category Eligibility Checklist
d. Project Costs
e. Project Description
f. Project Status
g. Project Maintenance Plan
h. Other items

7. Submit the applications on-line as required.

8. Assemble the required attachments including:
a. Detailed Cost Estimate
b. Project Location Maps
c. Colored Photographs
d. LocalAssurance Page (provided bythe municipality)
e. Public lnvolvement (provided by the municipality)
f Letters of Suppon (provided by the municipality)

9. Submit the necessary hard copies ofthe entire application, including attachments, plus
additional copies ofthe attachments as required.

o€oting+ere r doces



July 16, 2013
Village of Burr Ridge - 2013 Grant Application Assistance
Page 2

General Projed Admininration
ln addition to the services outlined above. HDG will administer the performance of its own work
throughout the term of the contract by providing the following services:

A, Communications
1 . Schedule, create agendas and summarize the highlights of periodic meetings.
2. Collect and disseminate communications between parties.
3, Periodically inform your representative about our progress.

B. Schedules
1 . Create, periodically update and distribute the project schedule.
2. Coordinate the activities of our staff.

C. Staffing
1 , Select and assign staff members to appropriate tasks and services.
2. Prepare and administer contractual agreements.

D. File Maintenance
1. Establish and maintain appropriate correspondence, financial, drawing and data files.
2. Maintainappropriateinsurancecenificates.
3. Maintain appropriate time and expense records.

Optional, Addltional Sewices
Services or meetings not specified in this scope of services will be considered additional services. lf
circumstances arise during our performance of the outlined services that we believe require
additional services, we will promptly notify you about the nature, extent and probable additional cost
of the additional services, and perform only such additional services following your written
authorization.

crEotiE rlene r doc€ir



Professional Service Agreement

This agreement (Agreement) between Hitchcock Design, lnc., an lllinois corporation doing business

as Hitchcock Design Group (HDG), 221 west Jefferson Avenu€, Naperyill€, lllinois 60540 and the
Village of Burr Ridge (Clicnt), 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, lllinois 60527, is entered into
on July '16, 2013. and includes eight pans: Pro.iect Description, Pro.iect Team, Scope of Services,
Schedule, compensation and Payment, Client Responsibilities, Additional Conditions and
Acceptance.

PART ONE: PROJECI DESCRIPTION

See attached cover letter.

PART TWO: PROJECTTEAM
See anached cover letter.

PARTTHREE: BASIC SERVICES

The attached Scope of Services is made a part of this Agreement.

PART FOUR: SCHEDULE
The work will be completed by the application deadlines.

PART FIVE: COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT
Fee Type and Amount
Client agrees to compensate HDG for the Authorized Scope of Services described in Part Three of this
Agreement as follows:

221 lY. ,eftmn Avtlue

tliprrvite, llInir605ll)
6S.951r787

hhd@dd6iI9roe.om

Total Professional Fees

Authorized Additional Services

s1,000

lf circumstances arise during HDG's performance of its Scope of Services that require additional
services, HDG will notit Client about the nature, extent and probable additional cost ofthe additional
services, and perform only such additional services following Client's written authorization. Client
agrees to compensate HDG for Authorized Additional Services in addition to the fee for the
Authorized Scope of Services.

Reimbursable Exp€nses
Deliverables identified in the Scope of Services are included in the fee. ln addition to the fees for the
Authorized Scope of Services and Authorized Additional Services, Client agrees to compensate HDG
for delivery, travel, and reproduction expenses at 1 15% of HDG's actual cost. Mileage is calculated at
the current IRS reimbursable rate.

Standard Rates
The attached Billing Rates are made a part ofthis Agreement.

Payment
lnvoices
Each month, or at other appropriate intervals, HDG will provide invoices that describe the rnvoice
period, the services rendered, fees and expenses due, payment due date, billing history and other
appropriate information. lnvoices for fixed fees will describe the percentage of the services
completed. lnvoices for hourly fees will describe the tasks, hours and hourly rates for the services
completed.

tunhq
Ufuq2futfrfite (?{k,r,\e,tud,tt)tErat tuwrlv,ddmqdtul,t.l,lti'Fa*



July'16,2013
Village of Burr Ridge - 2013 Grant Application Assistance
Page 2

Stotements
Each month, HDG will issue a statement of Client's account describing the outstanding invoices and
balances for each contract, the aggregate outstanding balance, and the aggregate credit limit.

Prcgress Poyments
Client agrees to promptly review HDG invoices and make full payment for Authorized Scope of
Services, Authorized Additional Services and Reimbursable Expenses. Payment for Preliminary and
Final Design services is due upon receipt of each invoice and will be considered past due, if not paid
in full within 30 days of the invoice date. lf Client obiects to any po(ion of the invoice, client agrees to
notify HDG, in writing, within 7 days or receipt regarding the Client's objection and pay the
undisputed amount in accordance with this Agreement. HDG lequires full payment for Preliminary
Design prior to completing Final Design services, and requires full payment for Final Design services
prior to releasing construction documents for bidding and construction.

I n tetest o nd Col lect ion Costs
Client agrees to pay a finance charge of I %% per month on unpaid account balances that are past
due. ln the event that HDG must retain an attorney to enforce Client's payment obligations, Client
agrees to pay HDG's reasonable attorneys' fees and costs, regardless of whether suit is filed.

PART Slx: CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES
Representation
Client agrees to designate a representative authorized to act on its behalf. HDG will direct
communications to Client through its designated representative. Client agrees to communicate with
HDG's project manager in a timely manner in order to expediently advance HDG services.

Program Reguirements
Client agrees to provide customary program requirements for the pro.iect, including objectives,
standards and criteria, schedule. process, communications and budget.

Existing Conditions
Client agrees to provide current information regarding the existing conditions for the project area,
including: boundary, legal description, ownership, easements and restrictions; topography and
benchmark soils, utilities, hydrology/wetlands, vegetation, land uses, archeology, traffic. HDG is
entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness ofthe information provided.

Access
Client agrees to provide HDG and its suUconsultants access to the property for observation.

Specialized Consultation
Client agrees to provide the services of specialized consultants, not identified on the Project Team,
when they are needed to meet Client's project program requirements.

Changed Conditions
Client agrees to promptly notiry HDG in writing of any condition, event or circumstance that may
affect the performance of our services.

Finandng
Client agrees to compensate HDG regardless of Client's ability to secure loans, mortgages, additional
equity, grants or other supplementary financing for the proiect. lf requested, Client agrees to provide
evidence that Client is capable of paying for the services described in this Agreement.



July 16,2013
Village of Burr Ridge - 20,l3 Grant Application Assistance
Page 3

Permits
Unless specifically described in HDG's Basic Services, CIient agrees to obtain and pay for all necessary
permits from authorities with .iurisdiction over the Proiect.

Delay
Client agrees to comply with Pan 5ix of this Agreement and to render decisions in a timely manner so
as not to delay the orderly and sequential progress of our services.

Maintenance
Client agrees that proper project maintenance is required after the project is complete and that a lack
of or improper maintenance may result in damage to property or persons. Client funher agrees that
HDG is not responsible for the results related to any lack of or improper maintenance.

Client Expens€
Client agrees to comply with Part Six ofthis Agreement at its own expense.

PART SEVEN: ADDTTIONAL CONDTTIONS
standard of Care
HDG will perform the Authorized Scope of Services and Authorized Additional Services in accordance
with generally accepted standards of ordinary and reasonable skill exercised by landscape architects
and planners at the time and location such services are rendered.

Suspension of Services
lf Client has not paid HDG's invoice within 90 days ofthe invoice date, or if Client has an open
aggregate account balance of more than 25c,6 of our total professional fees, whichever is less, HDG
may suspend services under this Agreement by providing 7 days written notice to Client, HDG shall
have no liability because of such suspension of services. lf either party to this Agreement suspends
services for more than 30 consecutive days, Client agrees to compensate HDG for services performed
prior to notice of such suspension, and when the Project is resumed, compensate HDG for costs
incurred during the interruption and resumption of services. Client funher agrees to equitably ad.just
HDG's schedule and fees for the remaining services.

Termination of SciYi(es
Either party may terminate this Agreement upon not less than seven days written notice should the
other party fail to substantially perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement through no
fault of the terminating party. Client may terminate this agreement for its convenience and without
cause by providing not less than seven days written notice. lf Client terminates this Agreement for its
convenience and without cause, Client agrees to compensate HDG for services performed prior to the
termination, together with Reimbursable Expenses and Authorized Additional services.

Ownership of oocuments
HDG retains the ownership of documents prepared by us as instruments of service, Upon payment of
outstanding invoices related to this Agreement, Client is granted a nonrxclusive. non-revocable
license to use the documents, or copies of the documents, created during the performance of HDG's
services for reference, marketing and operation ofthe project. However, HDG retains the exclusive
copyright to the plans, designs and information contained on the documents and all other use ofthe
documents is expressly prohibited except when granted, in writing, by HDG. Client agrees to defend
and hold HDG harmless from any claim arising from the alleged damages as a consequence of re-use
or unauthorized use of the documents. lf HDG provides any documents in digital format, at Client's
direction. HDG cannot and does not represent, warrant or take any responsibility for the proper
operation, compatibility or use of any third party software products or the media on which the



July 16,2013
Village of Burr Ridge - 2013 Grant Application Assistance
Page 4

documents are transmined, including but not limited to software, memory devices or transmission by
electronic mail.

Credlt
Client agrees to give HDG proper credit for its professional services in Client's official
communications, published articles, and temporary project identification signage.

Risk Allocation and lndemnity
HDG is responsible only for the Scope of Services authorized in this Agreement. Client may choose to
modify HDG's deliverables at Client's risk. Client agrees to defend. indemnify and hold HDG harmless
for damages, which may occur as a result of modifications made to our deliverables by others without
our authorization, or for damages, which may occur because of the improper or negligent work of
others.

Client agrees to indemnify and hold HD6 harmless for any delay in the performance or progress of
the pro.iect, or for any costs or damages sustained by Client resulting from such delay caused by any
act or neglect by Client or Client's representatives, or by any third party acting on CIient's behall or by
changes ordered in the project as a result of any regulatory authority, or riot or civil commotion, or by
a ny other cause beyond HDG'5 control. ln the event of such delay, HDG will proceed with due
diligence to alleviate the delay and continue the performance of its obligations under this contract.
Client further agrees to indemnify and hold HDG harmless from delays or losses experienced by Client
or others resulting from the discovery ofconcealed conditions, which require additional professional
services, disposal, mitigation, or other remedial action. Client also agrees to indemnify and hold HDG
harmless from delays or losses experienced by Client or others. which result from the discovery of
hazardous wastes. and contaminants or pollutants. which require remedial design, mitigation, or
other remedial action. when such discovery warrants the ne€d for additional professional services by
HDG. those services will be considered additional services.

HDG agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Client against damages, liabilities or costs, including
reasonable attorneys'fees and defense costs, to the extent caused by the negligent performance of
HDG and its sub consultants.

Limitation of Liability
Client agrees to limit any claim made against HDG to the amount of compensation aaually paid to
HDG under this Agreement, or S29,900 (total amount offee), whichever is less. This limitation of
liability applies to all claims including, breach of contract, torts or any other theory.

lnturanc€
HDG maintains General Liability, worker's Compensation. Automobile Liability and Professional
Liability lnsurance at alltimes. Cenificates of lnsurance are available on request.

W.iver of Subrogation
Both parties to this Agreement waive the right of subrogation for damages covered by property
rnSurance.

Quantity and Cost Opinion
HDG has no control over the cost of labor, materials, and equipment or the services of others, HDG
provides quantity summaries and opinions of probable cost based on its professional judgment,
familiarity with the construction industry, and on recent, comparable bidding results. Consequently.
HDG does not guarantee the accuracy or thoroughness of its quantity summaries or opinions of
probable cost. HDG approximates cenain quantities and/or costs for Client's convenience. The



July 16, 2013
Village of Burr Ridge - 201 3 Grant Application Assistance
Page 5

Contractor is responsible for determining actual quantities and providing suffi(ient labor, services,
equipment, and materials to complete the work as drawn and specified.

Construction Phase Limitations
HDG will not supervise. direct, or control the Contractor's work. HDG has no authority or responsibility
for the methods, techniques, or sequencing of construction, or for the safety or welfare of the
Contracto/s forces. Accordingly, HDG does not guarantee the performance of the Contractor. HDG
will provide Certification or other opinions of the Contractor's work based on HDG's observations and
data supplied to us by the Contractor. Client acknowledges that HDG will not make continuous or
exhaustive observations of the work and that HDG's recommendations for preliminary acceptance of
partially or substantially completed work do not assure the final acceptance of work that may,
subsequently, found to be defective.

Third PartyApprovals
HDG will work diligently to help Client secure approvals from the appropriate regulatory authorities
related to the services specified in this Agreement. However, HDG cannot guarantee the approval of
the project by any regulatory agency or third party. Client agrees to compensate HDG for our
professional services regardless of the outcome of Client's applications for approval by others.

Dispute Resolution
Both parties agree to submit any disputes arising out of this Agreement or relating to the services
outlined in the Agreement to non-binding mediation in the Chicago office of JAMS before initiating
any litigation. Demand for mediation shall be made by written request to JAMS, with copies to the
other party. ln the event that mediation has not resolved the dispute(s) within 60 days of demand,
either party may pursue its rights in litigation. A party shall make a demand for mediation within a

reasonable time after a claim or dispute arises, and the parties agree to mediate in good faith. ln no
eyent shall any demand for mediation be made after such claim or dispute would be barred by
applicable law. Mediation fees shall be shared equally. Following mediation, disputes shall be
resolved in a Court of appropriate jurisdiction. ln any proceeding following unsuccessful mediation.
the substantially prevailing party shall be entitled as pan of any money judgment, in addition to such
other relief as may be granted, to a reasonable sum for reimbursement of attorneys'fees and costs.

Choice of Law
This Agreement is governed by the laws of the County of DuPage and the State of lllinois.

Authorization
lf HDG is authorized to commence and/or continue providing services, either orally or in writing, prior
to the execution ofthis Agreement, such authorization will be deemed an acceptance ofthis
Agreement. lf so authorized, Client agrees to compensate HDG for such services in accordance with
these terms and conditions as though this Agreement were fully executed by both panies.

Extent
This contract constitutes the entire agreement between HDG and Client. lt supersedes all previous
written or oral understandings. lt can be supplemented, or amended, only by the execution of a new
written agreement.



PART EIGHT: ACCEPTANCE
Please indicate your acceptance ofthis Agreement by returning two copies, each with original
signature. A countersigned agreement will be returned to you. This agreement may be modified or
withdrawn unless written authorization to proceed has been received within 30 days.

Signature of individual authorized to accept this agreement on behalf of client

Printed Name and Title

Accepted: - Richard Hitchcock, President
Hitchcock Design Group

, July 16, 201 3

, Villaqe of Burr Ridge - 2013 Grant Application Assistance
! Page 6



Effective April 1,2012

For pro.iects or phases that are invoiced on an hourly basis, we invoice time based on the activity
performed rather tha n the sala ry of the person performing the activity. That way, we are
compensated for the value of the service instead ofthe cost of the service. We track eight different
activities based on the complexity and the experience required to perform each activity. Those
activities and their corresponding hourly billing rates are:

Billing Rates

Leadership

Management

Planning

Design

Documentation

Administrative Suppon

ConstructionAdministration S130

Construction Observation S110

Expenses

ln addition to our standard hourly rates, we invoice authorized sub-consultant fees, travel and
reproduction expenses, at 115% of our cost. we will invoice mileage in personal or company-owned
cars at I I5% ofthe current IRS reimbursement rate.

s2r0

S'140

sr30

s120

s8s

s7s



VILLACE OF Mickey Straub
Mayor

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Adminisrrator

IJRR RIDG
A VERY SPE,CIAL PLACE,

7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr fudge, lL 60527
(630) 654-8181 'Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

July 16,2013

Mayor Straub and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: Ll3-2013:8320 Madison Street (Soaring Eagle Academy); Special Use

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve a request by Soaring Eagle Academy for special use approva.l as per
Sections X.F.2.p and tV.J.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an outdoor play
area for a school for developmentally disabled persons bounded by a 6 foot high
wood privacy fence. The property is located at 8320 Madison Street.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
July 15,2013. The school has 45 students and 80 employees. The fenced area is to
provide a safe and secure area for students to play outside.

The Plan Commission does not recommend an outdoor play area enclosed with a
solid privacy fence in a fiont yard. A solid fence in front ofa building would be an
undesirable obstruction and may pose an unattractive nuisance. It is recommended
that the special use be approved only if the petitioner provides an open fence facing
Madison Sheet with landscaping around the fence to soften its appearance.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the special use
complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of
7 to 0, the Plan Commission recommends approval of the special use as requested
by Z-13-2013 subject to the following conditions:

A. The fence may be a wood fence that is solid on three sides but must be at
least 50% open on all sides facing Madison Street.

B. All sides of the fence visible from Madison Street must be bounded bv
landscaping.

C. The play area shall be reconfigured to move it as close as possible to the
berm.



D. The final fence design, the final configuration of the outside play area and
the final landscaping shall be subject to staffreview and approval.

E. The special use approval shall be limited to Soaring Eagle Academy and
the fence shall be removed immediately upon termination of this use at
this location.

Sincerelr,.

Greg Tra.rpek, Chairman
Village of Burr fudge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



I

I

I
l

I

I

I

1-

ln

T]
1e

)

i/

*

)

'o
o
d

\f;

I

r!./ ,i
/t

./v
./ a "{' oJUN -! Oh 

^u !a _
_ <! _

(J e:-
d1 0 - ,,
6AO,'-

Ei, \PEE;
lrolr'_
,!N!'"O.r, "(,od \rr-,a

/'

o

u_

(

\

t-

:1i
'rJ

tp

a

$u

n+!

"H,

<g)t
.a/ -.-- 

-E<-3->

/r\
r)

it
<--)

=



VILLACE, OF

T]RR RIDG
Mickey Straub

Mayor

Kare n J. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Admrnistreror

A VE,RY SPtrCIAL PLACE
7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr fudge, IL 60527

(630) 654-8181 ' Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

July 16,2013

Mayor Straub and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: Ll4-20132 l0l Tower Drive (Global Luxury Imports); Special Use and
Variation

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals tmnsmits for your consideration its
recommendation to approve a request by 101 Tower Drive, LLC, doing business as

Global Luxury Imports, for an amendment to Section X.8.2 of the Bun Ridge
Zoning Ordinance to add Automobile Sales and Service to the list of special uses in
the LI Light Industial District; for special use approval as per the amended Section
X.E.2 for an Automobile Sales and Service business at 101 Tower Drive, and for a

variation from Section XI.C.8 of said Zoning Ordinance to permit parking in a fiont
buildable area (between the building and Tower Drive).

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

held a public hearing on July 15,2013. Global Luxury Lnports currently operates at

161 Tower Drive. They intend to move the automobile sales business to the larger

building at l0l Tower Drive and to add servicing ofvehicles sold to the business. A
variation is requested to allow parking in the fiont buildable area. The parking
would replace existing parking located on the Tower Drive right ofway.

At the public hearing, there were no objections from are property owners or
residents. Only one resident appeared at the hearing and he supponed the petition
with the understanding there would be no outside storage or servicing ofvehicles.

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals determined that the automobile
sales and service is consistent with other uses in the LI District and that this use at

this location would not impact surrounding properties. The variation is based on the

existing conditions of the Foperty which include the removal of the parking in the

Tower Drive right of way and the need to locate customer parking close to the fiont
door ofthe building (located at the northwest comer ofthe building).



B.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals
concluded that text amendment, special use and variation comply with the
standards ofthe Zoning Ordinance and approved each request as follows:

By a vote of 7 to 0, the Plan Commission recommends that the Zoning Ordinance
be amended to add Automobile Sales and Service to the list of special uses in the
LI District.

By a vote of 7 to 0, the Plan Commission recommends approval of a special use
as per the amended Section X.E.2 for an Automobile Sales and Service business
at 101 Tower Drive subject to the following conditions:

A. The special use shall be limited to the Petitioner and the sales and service of
automobiles at 101 Tower Drive.

Site and buitding improvements shall comply with the submitted plans
including removal of the parking in the Tower Drive right of way and
construction ofthe new parking as shown on the site plan.

The building shall be brought into conformance with Section IV.X.2 of the
Zoning Ordinance relative to screening of rooftop equipment.

Final landscaping plans shall be subject to staff review and approval prior to
issuance of a Zoning Certificate of Occupancy for automobile sales and
service.

All vehicles shall be stored inside the building at all times and all service
activities shall be conducted inside the building.

The Petitioner shall sign a Sales Tax Disclosure Agreemenl with the Village
of Burr Ridge.

The business shall comply with the noise regulations as outlined in the Zoning
Ordinance.

There shall be no test driving of automobiles in the residential areas to the
north of the subject property including on streets within the Carriageway
Subdivision, Carriageway Club, and Carriageway Condos.

The point of sale for all vehicles stored in this location will be registered as

this location in the Village of Burr Ridge and all sales of vehicles stored in
this location shall be consummated and completed at this location in the
Village of Burr fudge.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.



By a vote of 6 to 0, the Zoning Board of Appeals recommends approval of a
variation from Section XI.C.8 of the Zoning Ordinance to permit parking in a
front buildable area (between the building and Tower Drive) subject to the
following conditions:

A. Site and building improvements shall comply with the submitted plans
including removal of the parking in the Tower Drive right of way and
construction of the new parking as shown on the site plan.

B. The building shall be brought into conformance with Section lV.X.2 of the
Zoning Ordinance relative to screening of rooftop equipment.

C. Final landscaping plans shall be subject to staff review and approval prior to
issuance of a Zoning Certificate of Occupancy for automobile sales and
service.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Bun Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



E

z

=-
O

o
OO
47or
dJ

f,f
5B
Fg
-(og
rl

o

-i
a,

<i
o:

lz
[1

L

lu
F

o

o

o
g
lll
o

F
z
o
v
IL

a
F
u
o
z

u.r I

trt

5rJl
ol
ol
ol

€I
)irg

2E

1,€)l.xl

Ie,)il(qr,

F-

o9
Z.rr
tOa

il[
IL

3r!F tA1 ,O9 e La

f At:ld :l 3Mo-L

;IN

I,

<l

F
I

o

I



ul
F

o

tu

:
v_

A

v
tu

o
F

ooZZ
FA
OJ
X=
ruO

o
OO1zor
d -.r

M.
.tU
6q
Fd

v
-j

tu
q
o

-dod
-l o

_tuOzn --t
OF
trO
o --l

-LN3hl=SV3- - r-rrri-rh;O-,61- -

<=- Z

J
L

fNr-1 -LOl ,OO'9qe

I

I

avod =eY lNo>JJ H1>ON

^l
Ji
i!

<i
o;





Currie Motors Fleet

Presents...

The 2014 Ford F-350 XL
4x2 SD Regular Gab 8'box 137" WB DRW

Prepared For: Mr. James Lukas
Prepared By Thomas F. Sullivan
Prepared On: July 18, 2013



Pr€pared For: Prepared By:
Mr. James Lukas Thomas F Sullivan
Village Of Burr Ridge Currie Motors Fleet
451 Commerce
Burr Ridse, lrinois, 60527 r"T-H,t:iiH"J[,TtlI3,

Phone: 8'15-464-9200
Fax; 8'l t464-7500

Vehicle ProJile 2014 Ford F-350
4x2 SD Regular Cab 8' box 137" WB ORW XL (F3C)

Powertrain
6.2L V-8 SOHC SMPI 16 valve engine with variable valve control ' 200 amp HD alternator * 650 amp 72 amp hours
(Ah) HD battery with run down proteclion ' Transmission oil moler'6-speed eleclronic Selectshifr automatic
transmission wilh overdrive, lock-up, driver seleclion * Rear-wheel drive - Limited slip differential, driveline traction
control ' 4.30 axle ratio ' Stainless steel exhaust

Steering and Suspension
Hydraulic power-assist re-circulating ball steering * 4-wheel disc brakes wrth ftont and rear vented discs' Firm ride
suspension ' Twin l-Beam independent fronl suspension ' Front anti-roll bar' HD front coil springs ' HD front shocks
' Rigid rear axle ' Rear leaf suspension ' Rear anli-roll bar ' HD rear leaf springs ' HD rear shocks * Front and rear
17.0" x 6 50" argent steel wheels with chrome hub covers ' 1T24575SR17.0 BSW AS fronl and rear tires

Safety
4-wheel anti-lock braking system t Daylime running lights, center high mounted stop light. Dual airbags, passenger
side front-impact cancellable airbag, seat mounted driver and passenger sidrimpacl airbags, curlain 1st row
overhead airbag * Front height adjustable seatbelts * SecuriLock immobilizer, panic alarm, security system

Comfort and convenience
Air conditioning ' AM/FM stereo, clock, seek-scan, in-dash mounted single CD, MP3 decoder, SYNC external
memory conlrol,6 speakers, voic€ ac{ivation, speed sensitive volume, Bluetooth wireless streaming, fixed anlenna,
radio steering wheel controls' Cruise control with steering wheel controls ' Power door locks with 2 stage unlock,
keyfob (all doors) keyless entry' 2 12V OC power outlets, retained accessory power, Bluetooth wireless phone
connectivity, back-up alarm'Analog instrumentation display includes tachometer, oil pressure gauge, engine
temperature gauge, transmission fluid temp gauge, engine hour meter, compass, exterior temp, systems monitor,
lrip odometer'Waming indicators include oil pressure, engine temperalure, battery, lights on, key, low fuel, door
ajar, service interval, brake fluid - Steering wheel with tilt and telescopic adjustment * Power front windows with light
tint, driver and passenger 1-touch down ' Variable intermittent front windshield wipers' Passenger side vanity mirror
* Day-nighi rearview mirror' lnterior lights include dome light with fade, front reading lighis, illuminated entry'Glove
box, front cupholder, instrument panel bin, dashboard storage, driver and passenger door bins * Upfitter switches

Seating and lnterior
Seating capacity of 3 '40-20-40 split-bench front seat with adjustable head restraints, crnter armrest with storage '
4-way adjustable driver seat includes lumbar support'+way adjuslable passenger seat'Cloth faced front seats
with carpet back material ' Full cloth headliner, full vinyl/rubber 1!oor covering, urethane gear shifr knob, chrome
interior accents

Exterior Features
Side impact beams, front license plate bracket, fully galvanized steel body material, side steps' Black srde window
moldings, black front windshield molding ' Black door handles ' Black grille ' 2 doors * Class V trailering, trailer

Pn6s arE dr6nl avsrhbriy as sh4n aro s|.brscl lo ciEno€ .r'd should b6 troaiod a. s.nnaies cnly Aclual bas€ whEl6. p.cte!€ a^d oplDn p4ong may vary tsom thrs
osnmde b.c5u$ c,l spear i'cal paone wa,bb iy o. pnong d,Jsh6.rls nol .ef,€ctod n rhs d€als. s corqJl€r sysr6m s@ sl€sporsor 'd rh€ mosr @r6nr riormal'on
Reiarcn@ CI05205242 5/1 3/201 3

Printed on July l8,2013 at 10:28
Price LeYel:,t15 OuotelD: BurrRidge Page 2



Vehicle ProJile Conlinued Prcpared For:
Prepared By:
Dealsr3hip:

Mr. James Lukas
Thomas F. Sullivan
Currie Molors Fleel

Exterior Features (Continued)
hitch, brake controller, trailer sway control ' Driver and passenger power remote black heated convex sF,otter folding
manual extendable trailer outside mirrors with turn srgnal indicators ' Front chrome bumper with front tow hooks '
Aero-composite halogen headlamps ' Additional exterior lighls include cab clearance lights, pickup cargo box light,
underhood light, remote aclivated perimeter/approach lights ' Clearcoat monotone paint

Warranty
Basic ... ............... 36 monlh/36,000 miles

Corrosion Perforation ..... 60 month/unlimited mileage
Powertrain
Roadside Assistance

60 month/60,000 miles
60 month/60,000 miles

Dimenslons and Capacities
Output . ............... 316 hp @ 4,179 rpm
'l st gear ratio 3.974
3rd gear ratio 1.516

sth gear ratio 0.858
Reverse gear ratio 3.128

GVWR ................. 'r 3,500 rbs.

Rear GAVVR 9,6501bs.
Front curb weight 3,485 lbs.
Front axle capacity 5,250 lbs.

Front spring rating 4,2501bs.
Front tire^ heel capacrty ................... ....... 5,820 lbs.

Towing capacity 15,000 lbs.

Front legroom 4'1.'l "
Fronl hiproom ... 67.6 "

Passenger area vo|ume ............................ 65 9 cu.it.
Body width 96.0 "

Vvheelbase 137.0 "

Axle to end of frame 47.6 "

Rear tread 74.7 "

Fuel tank .............. 35.0 gal.

Torque ................ .. 397 lb.-fr. @ 4,179 en
2nd gear ratio 2.3'18
4th gear ratio 'l .'149

6th gear ratio 0.674
Curb weight 6,027 lbs.
Front 4,2501bs.
Payload ....... 7,260 lbs.
Rear curb weight 2,5421bs.
Rear axle capacity 9,650 lbs.
Rear spring rating 9,000 lbs.
Rear lire^vheel capacity ........................... 1 1,640 lbs.
sth-wheeltowingcapacrty........ 16,000|bs.
Front headroom 4O.7 "
Front shoulder room .. 68.0'
Length......... 227.6"
Body height
Cab to axle

76.7 "

Front tread 68.3'
Tuming radius 23.8'

56.3',

.hotm, ars.'at€cl lo dEngE and lrrdrlo D. ts llE .l.olrmd6..ny aa$l Da56 v€nld€, p6.tEgE am odM p@ng may v.ry ItDm hE
FonC, d.'l.bdty or Fidng djulrn-l. nol r.n d.d n h6 doald! @rFrd.ystm S€€ €€bsp€r.o. fo.lh. morl ordont ntm.ttr

Printod on July 18, 2013 at l0:2t
Price Levol:415 OuotelD: BurrRidge Page 3



Pr€pared For:
Mr. James Lukas
Village Of Bun Ridge
451 Commerce
Bun Ridge, lllinois, 60527

Prepared By:

Thomas F. Sullivan
Cunie Motors Fleet
9423 W Lincoln Highway
Frankfort, lllinois, 60423
Phone: 815-464-9200
Fax: 815-464-7500

2014 Ford F-350
4x2

Selected Options

Vehicle Snapshot
Engine: 6.2L 2-Valve SOHC EFI NA V8 Flex-Fuel
Transmission: TorqShrfi 6-Speed Automatic w/OD
Rear Axle Ratio: Limiled Slip w/4.30
GVWR: 13,500 lb Payload Package

Code Description Class MSRP

F3C

Packages

620A

Emissions

425

Powertrain

996

44P

X4L

STDGV

Wheels & Tires

Base Vehicle Price (F3C)

Order Code 620A
(996) Eryine: 6.2L 2-Valve SOHC EFI NA VA Flex-Fuel; (44P) rrarsrr,'ss,brl
Torqshift &Speed Aulomalic OD : lnctudes S6/eclsh,n, rang9 selecl and
tow haul featurc ; (x37) 3 73 Arb Ratb; (STDGW GVWR: 13.fi0 lb
Pay'oad Packdge; (TBK) Tnes. LT24U75RY17E BSW A/S (7); (UK)
Vlheels: 17" Argent Painted Steel : Hub @wtgccntet omdments not
included ; (A) HD Vinyl 4MU40 Splil Bench Seat : hcludes ccnter amrest,
cuphobet and storage ; (587) Radio: AIiVFM Ste'Fo Digital Clock :
lncludes 2 sFakerc

50 State Emissions

Engine: 6.2L 2-Valve SOHC EFI NA V8 Flax-Fuel
Toque: 397 ft.lbs. @ 4179 rp.n

Transmission: Torqshift 6€p€€d Automatic wrOO
/rcludes Serectshril, Enge *led and tow haul leature

Limited Slip rY/4.30 Axls Ratio

GVWR: 13,500 lb Payload Package

STD

OPT

32,020.00

N/C

lncluded

OPT

tNc

rNc

OPT

tNc

N/C

lnduded

350.00

lnduded

TBK Tires: LT245lr5Rxl7E BSW ArS (7)

64K Wheels: lT" Argent Painted Steel
Hub cavetgccnter omaments not included

INC lncluded

INC lncluded

shNn ar6 qDr€ct lo cn€n!€ and $oj(, Da tra€6o aa 4tmat ! 6ry adual b6r€ v€nde, F2cr€96 aid oplEn pncne msy vary lroin th|s
pncmg availability o. pricrng eljurlnr ! nol rsfi€d.d n th. deebls 6mP(Jlsr systdn. See sl*p€|!6 td ttE moll curml riiomation
3

Printsd on July 18, 2013 at 10:28
Price Level: 415 OuotelD: BurrRidge Page 4



Selected Options Continued

Code Description

Prepared For: Mr. James Lukas
PEpared By: Thomas F. Sullivan
DealeEhip: Currie Motors Fleet

Class MSRP

Scat8 & Seat Trim

1 Cloth /Or20llo Split Bench Seat
lncludes @nter ar,71res( cupholdet and stordge

Other Options

137W8 137" Wheelbass

oPT 100 00

PAINT

96V

901

Monotone PaintApplication

XL Value Package
(585) Radio: Ain/FM Sle@o/Single CO/MP3 Pleyer : lncludes clock,
4-speakers and auxilidry dudio input jdck ; XL Decor G@up: Cruise Control

Power Equipment Group
Ac@ssory Delay: Manual Teles@ping TraileFTow Miigts : lncludes power
heated glass, heated cpntEx spottet mitgt and integraled clednnce
lampsftum signals ; Pedrnetet Anli-Thefl Alain; Power Front Side Windows :

lncludes llouch up and down driw and passenget wndows : Power Locks;
Remote Keyless Entry. Deletes passengar-side l@k cyhnder lncludes
upgnded doo nm panel.

Heavy Service Front Suspension Package
lncludes heavy seryic€ lront spdngs (1 up uwnde dbove the spnng
@mputet selecled €s a @nsequen@ ol options chosn I'tot included if
maximum spritus h€ve been @rnputet selected as standad equipment).
Recammended only on whicbs which will perfianently utilize aftetmad<et
equipment such as hedyy4uty winches, brush gudtds ot other apparctus
which loads the lmnl dxle to the speafied Gtoss Axle Weight Raling
(GAVIR) NOTE: May result in deleiorclan ol nde quality Vehicle Ne
height will increas wth lhe addtton ol lhis package.

Pickup Box Oelete
Reat Bumwr Delele: Spare Vvheel, Tira, Catiot & Jack Delete Deletes
l94own h@ks, tsilgete, bodyside mgldings and 7/4 pin cgnneclot lncludes
17-5K tailer hitch rc@ivet (ve Troiler Tow guide for rating) ln@mplete
vehicle package - rcquires fudher manulacture and @t ficalon by a frnal
stage manulaclurct ln dddition, Fotd uees mdnulacturcrs to lolbw the
Dcammendatons of lhe Ford ln@mplete Vehicle Manual and the Fod
Trud< Body Builde/s Lawut Book (and awlicable supplemenls)

Extra Heavy Duty 200-Amp Altemator

Uplitter Switch€ (41

Locdted on instrumenl pdnel.

Radio; AM/FM Stereo/Single CDTMP3 Player
lncludes clock, 4-so€akers and auxiliary dudio inputjack.

Steering Wheel Audio Controls

Exterior Back-Up Alarm (LPO)
Pre -i nstalled cu stom accc ssory

STD N/C

STD N/C

oPT 595.00

oPT 895.00

67H oPT 125 00

66D

67D

66S

91 M

585

62D

76C

Fleet Options

525 Cruise Control (LPO)

942 Daytime Running LamF (LPO)

17F

oPT 75.00

oPT 125.00

oPT (625 00)

INC lncluded

oPT 45.00

INC lncluded

INC lncluded

oPT 70.00

oPT 125.00

SYNC Voice Activated Communication & Entertainment OPT 295 00
lncludes 911 assist. USB potl, AppLink and compass

XL Oecor Group (LPO)
Erght Chrcme Hub Covers & Centet Omaments: Chrome Fronl Bumryr:

*'orn. e 5'.q€d b dtdre€ *d *rld b6 E ai.d .! dtrmala mly Acluor b-. Ehd6. Fcr.C€ r'd oglon prrrm may v.ry trom !h|6
prc'rE Evaibbll y o. Picrlo Etu.rn€nlE rDt.sfl.cl.d n th€ (b6ld! @nFJl.r .yrlrn s6 sd€spds ld rhe mod oJrignt nbmetM
3

Printed on July '18, 2013 at 10:28
Price Level:415 QuotelD: BurrRidge Page 5



Selected Oplions Continued pr€pared For: Mr. James Lukas
Pr€pared By: Thomas F. Sullivan
Dealer3hip: Cunie Motors Fleet

Code Description Clas6 MSRP

Chrcme Reat Step Bumqr

lnterior Colors For : Primary wrXL (Reg)

15 Steel OPT N/C

Primary Colors For : Primary w/XL (Reg)

N1 Blue Jeans Metallic OPT N/C

Accesso es and Aftermarket Options

Mo-110 Burr Ridg6 Equipment 8' Service Body
READING MODEL U-96 A
- 96' OVEMLL LENGTH; " OVEMLL WDTH; 40' OVERALL HEIGHT
- DUAL REAR WHEEL
. "4" COMPARTMENT CONFIGURATION BOIH S'DES
. A.60 GALVANNEAL COIVSIRUCI/ON
- 11 GA, GALVANNEAL CONSIRUCI/O'V
- 7 GA REAR CROSSMEMBER
- 1/4" FRONT CROSSMEMBER
- 'trwPER" STYLE DOOR SE/AIS
. BOLT.ON AUTOMOVE STYLE DOOR HINGE
- AUTOMOTIVE STYLE DOOR UTCHES WIH ALT SIA'/VLESS STEEL
UTCH ASSEMBLY
- REMOVABLE TF;,,YS
. STOP/TURII/|AIL AND BACKUP LIGHTS RECESSED /IV AODY
. MUD FLAPS UNDER BODY
. STANDARD 'POOCHED' BUMPER ENDS
. WET SPRAY BODY TO MATCH CAB / NON METALLIC
. BACKUP AURM, VELVAC 12V 97DB
- HEAW DUTY 2" RECEIVER HITCH, MOUNTED AELOW BUMPER. NEW
/NSIALLA I/O'VS
- WE OVERHEAD IADDER RACK: POWDERCOATED BLACK: 96" DRW
- 6-WAY CONNECTOR ROU'VD SOCKEIi ROUND PIN
TOMMY GATE LIFTGATE G-2
(SERVICE AND UTILITY AODY APPLICATION)
- OUAL CYLINOER LIFT
- 1OOO LA CAPACITY
- EXTRUDED ALUMTNUM PLATFORM 49 x 39
- ELECTRIC HYORAULIC POWER WTH FLOW CONTROL AND RELIEF
VALVES
- TOGGLE SWTCI] CONTROL
- CONTROL WlH 90 SEC AUTO DEUY SHUT-OFF
. RESET BUTTON
- DUAL UTCHING SYSTEM
I2w
- PUTFORM TORSION ASS/ST SPR,,VGS
. DOUBLE PRIMER COAT
. INSTALLED
. WHELEN MINI LIGHTBAR, AMBER CAg ROOF
- FS TARGET TECH DOI; rvro RECESSED RE4R SIROBES
. SPRAY IN LINER - 8' BODIES, LOAOSPACE COMPLETE WTAILGATE

Lighting-o'l Comer Strob€s 2
2-C.omet Strobe

$13,943 00

$450 00

3ho{,n re..aj€d lo.i€n!. sn drculd b. lrodld r. dh.l6s mlt aclEl bs v€hEr. pactEo€ and oc{m DrEm may vsv lrc.n th6
FEiB. M ab'liy o. rmng eqstms s nor r€nd6d . nro (,66br i cllnFns sysi..n S€ .ab.i..soi ld dE mdt-or6,r nrimaron
3

Prlntsd on July 18, 2013 at l0:28
PriceLevel:415 QuotelDiBurrRidge Page 6



Selected Options Continued Prepared For:
Prcpared By:
Dealer3hip:

Mr. James Lukas
Thomas F. Sullivan
Currie Motors Fleet

Vehicle Subtotal

Destination
t 18,588.00

$99s.00

Vehicle Subtotal (including Destination) $49,583.00

3ho*n, 616 suq.cr to crsngs and shdrld be ir6et.d .! s.trmar.s n,y Actu6t b.s vshrc
pnc'ng. avErlabrhy or pao^g adtuslrrs'rs rol r6tl6ct6d rr ih€ drsa€r s @mput6r sysEm si saresieeon
3

PrintGd on July 18, 2013 at 10:28
Price Level:415 QuotelD: BurrRidge Page 7

Code



Prepared For:
Mr. James Lukas
Village Of Bun Ridge
451 Commerce
Burr Ridge, lllinois, 60527

Prepared By:

Thomas F Sullivan
Currie Motors Fleet
9423 W. Lincoln Highway
Frankfort, lllinois, 60423
Phone.815-464-9200
Fax: 8'15-464-7500

Quotation 2014 Ford F-350
4x2 SD Regular Cab 8' box 137" WB DRW XL (F3C)

Vehicle Snapshot
Engine: 6.2L 2-Valve SOHC EFI NA V8 Flex-Fuel
Tranamiaaion: TorqShifl 6-Speed Automatic MOD
Rear Axle Ratio: Limiied Slip w/4 30
GVWR: 13,500 lb Payload Package

Description MSRP

Vehicle Price (excluding option diacounts)

Vehicle Subtotal

Option Credits

Other (Discount)Margin

lncentives

Total Other ltem8

Net Selling Price

Destination

Total Quote

s48,588.00

$48,s88.00

0.00

(13,620.00)

0.00

(13,620.00)

$34,968.00

995 00

$35,963.00

TOTAL $35,963.00

Customer Signature

Acceptance Date

Pric€s 6nd contgn svarEhliy as sh n, ar6 s'al6cl lo cisng€ aid shcJld b€ troalod a! 63lmal.s o.rly aclusl b6$ v6hEl6, pacrrgE and opron pncing may vary lrom thE
esthaio b*!us6 ol sp€.r€l lo€lrmng, avarlabrl y or pn€,ng adjsslhsis ml r6n€c16d 

'n 
th6 d6al6/s cornFrlor syll6m S@ $l6sp€Mn to. rhe mosl tud€nr inlormanon.

R6i6rcnc€ CT05205242 t1 3Do 1 3

Printed on July 18,2013 at'10:28
Price Level:415 QuotelD: BurrRidge Page 8



Pr€parod For:
Mr. James Lukas
Village Of Bun Ridge
451 Commerce
Burr Ridge, lllinois, 60527

Prepared By:

Thomas F. Sullivan
Currie Motors Fleet
9423 W. Lincoln Highway
Frankfort, lllinois, 60423
Phone: 815-464-9200
Fax:8'15-464-7500

2014 Ford F-350
4x2 SD Regular Cab E' box l37" WB DRW XL (F3C)

Value

Dimensions & Capacities

Description

Dimenaions and Capacities

Front axle capacity .. 5,2501bs.

Fronl headroom .................................40.7"

Fronl shoulder room ..... ....... . 68.0 "
Passenger area volume ..................... .............. 65.9 cu.n.

Vvhe€lbase 137.0 "

rhotNn, ars solecl lo chang. drd srrld b€ lrss!8d r. ellrh.l€s o.rly. Adul beE v.hEl€ psci\eo€ 6nd @ton pncrm may varv lrom thE
Fncrng, dail.bifty or pnong dlulir.dts rct r€fl.ct€d rn ih€ d6al6/s comM€r .y.i6m 56 $l€iFr8on lor rhs mosl @E6nt ,niomation
3

Printod on July 18, 20'13 at 10:28
Price Level:415 QuotelD: BurrRidge Page I



Dimensions & Capacities Continued pnpared For:
Prepared By:
Dealership;

Description

Dimon3ions and Capacitieg

Tuming radius .. . 23.8'
Fuel lank ............... .... .............35.0 gal.

sho'rn, d. r'!,.d ro dE gE Ild .trld b€ trrbd 3!..imai.. ErV Aclual b6se v€hEl€, pad,e€ and oglon pridm m.y v..y trom rhis
prirng Evailobility s FEng 84udrn*l3 rcl rsn€dod n he rbaLil co.nFJtor sFtm Ss sb.p€Gon lor ths mo6l arlMr riomeion
3

Printed on July 18,2013 at 10:28

N4r James Lukas
Thomas F Sullivan
Currie l\4otors Fleet

Price Level: 415 Ouotslo: BurrRidge Page 10



Prepared For:
Mr. James Lukas
Village Of Burr Ridge
451 Commerce
Burr Ridge, lllinois, 60527

Prepared By:

Thomas F. Sullivan
Currie Molors Fleet
9423 W Lincoln Highway
Franktorl, lllinois, 60423
Phone 815464-9200
Fax; 8'15-481-7500

Warronty 2014 Ford F-350
4x2 SD Regular Cab 8' box 137" WB DRW XL (F3C)

Montha/DistanceDescription

Basic ..................... 36 month/36,0o0 miles

Powertrain 60 month/60,000 miles

Corrosion Perforation ........ 60 month/unlimited mileage

Roadside Assistance .. 60 monih/60,000 miles

iy a! 3rwn ar6 suDt€cr ro chan!€ an6 lrBld De roaled E! 6tmat4 6ry pciuar Das€ v6hrcr€. pscfsge and op(6n prcrE may very rDm rhrs
r l@l prlclng sva abil y o. prDng adruslmnls noi r6n6d6d ln th6 d4l6/s @mplJl6. syslem se€ sal€sp€Bon for lh6 mosl 4E6nr nlmation
32013

Printed on July 18,2013 at 10:2E
Price Level: 415 Quot€lD: BurrRidge Page 11



7 /77 /2013

Paul May

Director of Public Works
Villate of Burr Ridge

451 Commerce Street

Burr Ridge, tL 50527

Dear Mr. May,

Due to an injury to my reft hand, my doctor feers r cannot p€rform my fur duties at work. r have a
doctor appointment on July 2s6, at which time I hope to retum to full-duty, but it will dep€nd upon the
docto/s evaluation. lf I am not released to fullduty at that appointment, I will run out of leave on
August 2d, after which time lwill have to utilize FMLA leave at that time. The hand does feel fine.

Sincerely,

Ron Nowak

fior.--2,,*..-.-4-



FUND FUND NA]IIE

General Fund
E- 911 Fund
Hot.eflMoteI Tax Fund
Places of EasEing Tax
Sidewalks / Pathway Fund
Storm Water Management
Debt service Fund
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Inf ormation Techrolog.y

TOTAI AIL FI]NDS

VI LLAGE OF BI'RR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAI, REPORT

BOARD DATE: 07/22/L3
PAYMENT DATE: 07 /23/73

FrscAr 1l-14

PRE - PAID

10.399.00

Fund

Fund 5 .99

10

27

23

24

34

4l
51

52

61

PAYABLE TOTAI,

AI,IOI]NT

L)-4 , 585 .7 9

7,342-40
26 , A94 .3A
3,270.00

950.00
1,000.00

175.00
255 ,920 .34

1,812.94
2,!6L.Ls

lo4 , L87 .7 9

r,342.40
26 ,494 .34
1,270.00

950.00
1,000.00

1?5.00
28s,920.34

L,872.94
2,L55.t6

$10,404.99 i427,'77A-Ot $438,183-00

PAY

PAYROLL

PERIOD ENDING JI'LY 6, 2013

LegislaEion
Administration
CommuniEy Development
Finance
Police
hrblic tlorks
WaEer

Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAI

TOTAI
PAYROLL

809.79
19,168.01
10,833.88
11, 085.93

145 , 165 .4L
28 ,26A - 86

33 , AA2 .49

s259,475.09

GRAND TOTAI s597,559. 09



.9
-g

'2 
=

- 
^ 

=
-

F
)c 

6 
: 

D
c 

:'l 
oc:-a

t a 
x 

i a 
: 

i i- 
- 

-
" 

__ 
oF

) 
i: 

o.ccc,
. 

_a 
o<

 
5 

o<
_53

; 
oF

bbF
)

<
6(J0I, 

oF
) 

.: 
o- 

| 
I 

I
i 

ii 
<

=
 

C
r 

! 
5 

566o 
6666 

n 
r 

l6rG
 

_: 
r\orrr

oF
r 

r! 
F

rF
)i 

I 
r@

e:: 
; 

noaoG
 

I 
b,bonn

drq,E
rtrF

F
:\d\\o66€o6{<

s

F
)Z

E
E

f 
E

io\=
s 

N
iiiF

)F
rF

rD
bD

 
ooooD

i 
a 

JH
E

:br 
; 

;b,dd:

'n '!
uo 

o 
o

oo)
oo 

t 
=

.ii.i
cc

cc 
ado0r0)

cc400 
00E

=
t

I!L,tji.i 
i.4f 

!'
.o.oorl!(D
Z

E
H

 
()>

 
o>

L7aa

x;;;;;
.i:aa!!
;r 

r rr 
I

il 
ll 

ll

-*N
oooooee

qr d: 
Y

)999q,9944449 
c9P

P
@

@!!! 
rrr

.! 
! 

I 
I 

r 
r 

r 
tt 

I 
i 

i 
I 

I 
tt 

I 
I

ri:i;;:iid33H

iir:a:aa

iH
:;;=

:H
ddiii

E
F

>
oo.o.

E
E

!ci

o 
o 

oo
bro o ,) 

@
6 i 

c c c c 
D

!!! 
. >

 o! 
>

 >
rD

.i.i-a'i-i 
c c c c o ! 

! 
E

l]rllllj 
'!'!E

o56 
(D

o 
O

O
O

O
(ccc( 

!!!!H
!l)oq 

uu()o
ioorD

rD
o 

4444
i!D

D
D

b\ 
aa 

5r 
-!oq 

!!
A

01
E

 
o c c c c o 6E

r o<
 

l! 6 
llqqq!

(.) 
(,)O

O
oooO

 
r{(aU

O
 

,iE
E

E
E

 
i.iO

O
'aqqqqq 

do(,)(.)(.)rr 
>

tq5 
! 

!!rir.
c oooO

o 
o 

.ii!, 
ii 

o E
 E

 E
 E

,rr!r!rq 
l{ccccollc 

E
oood 

tt,!6
E

O
O

O
O

O
 

.a d\ O
' C

n d\ 
-a' 

irl!l!l!0 
i;;; 

_ 
(,j)c)

B
,a.i,a,i 

o o orli 
o o ! 

! 
! 

! 
! 

! 
o-a.o.a 

a E
 E

 o o
oF

F
E

-.F
F

O
 

A
 o O

 O
 o O

 O
 0, E

 E
 E

 E
 d l! 

o) o) 0 
0

r 
cc 

,'n 
o >

 ,u 6 I 
r 

y I 
v v 

E
 rd rd iJ rir .c .c E

 E
 ! 

!
I 

: 
- 

. 
. 

-O
 

O
 E

 E
 E

 E
 O

 C
 o- 

rr i 
C

 
o,;; 

c i
cccccc 

N
oooo.c..rE

ooda! 
F

!!!! 
F

E
-r!6

!!or!l!ocl!r&
(Ll 

r r{!nnutt 
t 

cc
orcc 

cccc6 
,!ooccpq

- 
o J 

^ 
d o 3 I 

3d 
J^

>
 

ob6 
! 

- 
(J O

i 
O

 65 
E

!ld(' 
ccvr[li]lE

o 
=

 
d 

.h9- 
<

 
io\'\oiii

!oc! 
F

)oooorarE
o

!crq 
I 

oY
q\! 

\\cco{
,!cF

)E
 

ior\oooom
 

:l.-:,JiN
>

q 
d\ 

F
) 

tl 
o_ar 

luiuq!rrrpi 
ooF

)-\<
!E

 
O

 
t! 

o 
!oo 

!o(,.;oro\c- 
\\ttee

m
zr 

! 
lc 

o- 
cN

-l 
l!6!aoc 

\o\ooloo
i 

r 
o 

\ 
\ 

oi 
l! 

(l) ci 
o 

tu\ 
oolj 

0.E
 >

 
o 

o l! 
I 

I

doi 
c 

4ttt 
od' 

c.c! 
!r-r 

o_ 
>

>
!E

t!
,.r>

6 
.i 

.4 
(,!! 

>
!cr!.io.4o 

c!6o 
tt 

o 
rrodE

E
! 

.o>
 

,r 
!.is 

oE
!60a 

$n 
J 

o.ocr
!colaa 

aE
:otl 

4 u!rl!H
i 

'! '! 
rD

!,!
@

rio>
- 

dJiO
O

tr 
C

o,,-!-O
' 

l!o.>
C

l! 
!!rrD

 
a!i

r! >
,c- 

c o'o 
>

 
rd o o 

o 
.d 3 o 

N
 

od,orc 
6 l!

o 
iE

{ 
coo-Q

ri 
roo!l!cio-Q

o 
.cqj!\\(J 

iiolnijoo
r;i!rE

r'r4!c( 
qo 

_ot-:'I 
-c 

rrJ ! 
drcrl- 

ntrrai
9 i!oitoF

)o()d=
 

d \ 
E

 ,y o. o )r o p ! 
c r{ q o 

a 
oo-r--

I 
lr 

E
i,)oE

! 
<

r!r,!r>
:: 

4<
oooo)

!o:q{uoiooo 
aioo! 

rr ! 
E

n u o ! 
o i! N

 6 \ 
bi E

 o a E
 o. o.

'o4 
ool.aci 

16 
!9!rD

,u.id)d)6o 
N

iS
c 

.d6l!o
c 

44ll) 
ioo,[rE

 
ooooa 

i 
..,ioliui!

! 
!! 

i 
-coiai'eN

c 
>

>
>

o!..1 
o

.c4 
!p-. 

n C
 

trqqS
ir 

q! 
!!- 

u) >
!!!!.q.q;!.cr 

i! l! 
o, rE

 
o o

- E
 q I 

9 
! 

o .. g I 
I 

n ! 4 o ! 
{ 

q E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 o O
 a o ! 

! 
u >

 u 6 
ar

d 
o x ! 

.4 .a .a 4 a .a .i 
(D

 o o o E
, 

c illaaa
eE

 
q q cE

 
l! 

0r 0r,! l! dr4.i.dc- 
l! 6 

rD
 o, o o 

0J ir o.n 
n i 

E
jr 

o ! 
!..;.;

C
i H

 a. (, (J a O
 a- >

 Z
 Z

 Z
 a - 

6 or I&
 s U

 I! &
 e d d d.a 

U
) F

 F
 F

. d 6 U
 o. o >

 >

a

;

!

oxr&
 >

o
O

 
:- 

lrr

,.1 :I

>
 lg:

t- 
:z<

ri 
LiN

o

ii 
tsi

:iooE

E
.4

q)
.o

\,E
az

r 
06 

!l
o50 

(J



F
 

O
oO

5 -- 
:

rraalr

O
 

F
\o 

O
E

i 
O

O
 

tr

idJd,jjjic;di

- 
- 

- 
- 

-!
c, 

(Jooooooouol!
o 

ooooqJi!oooou
o.4
rr 

ooaoooooool!
B

 
'J iIJ O

 O
 iD

 ID
 IIJ (J O

 O
 O

o 
o 

!) !1 66C
oo 

oooooc
o o o o 

rD
 rD

 r,) r,) o (D
Ill

r! ilJ 
l! l! l! l! l! l! l! 6 6 '!.O

U
>

 
B

B
E

---3B
B

-E

oi 
':

s 
=

-
* 

jr 
a 

i!:
6 

D
C

 
; 

D
D

C
.irl,

t 
ob 

rrrrrm
 

; 
ooi)

t 
o\

c 
or.) 

o 
d 

l4 
4 

006
lr

E
 

F
\O

 
l!

E
 

o@
 

c 
o-oo-F

) 
c

o(o 
Il 

0.)66-@
 

O
s 

ciii
rrrrrro 

o 
a a a a a , 

, 
, o o F

 \o , 
, 6

ooF
)F

Jood 
a 

b 
F

J F
) F

' b b rl :) i 
H

 6 i 
D

 F
r $

c 
cc 

qrirrrrrrrrrsr{
.dooqq.ado 

'eqooooooooo)
ioro\ooiiE

 
oo(/)(oo

a!1' 
ai!

H
.i-i>

>
H

H
4 

>
>

i€€€
czqlli! 

ri 
.L

q 
6 

l!'gq 
o 

o 
6 

rE
 o 

o 
rD

 o 
rD

 o 
rD

 o 
o)

o!e!uoo! 
ol!!!q

rr !r 
o 

o 
rr 

oB
 

o 
o.d.d.i

crrrrrrcc, 
-r 

rrF
t-T

E
T

F
F

F
F

F
F

o.ooooooaa 
o!uo

<
qqv)q)<

<
{] 

.i 
(J U

).o rr rr ir r{ rr rr rr g q
oo 

o 
B

 
rerrrrrrlrrlr

,)00rD
rD

rD
oooooo)

O
, O

 O
r.a-i 

(D
 o 

rD
 C

 C
 C

 - 
-a .i b F

i b b b 
F

J F
) F

) F
)

-i 
o'd'o 

o i-a 
o'oo 

o ri o o
r'!'!ccrrr.(n 

N
t 

tcq
'nii.4.i 

'n l!dai 
di-r.i
I{i4A

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
o.a.^44 

o o.4 
l! l! O

 ria 
o o o o o o o o o

z >
 >

 N
 A

 z z >
 t) t) >

 t! * 
H

 t- F
 F

 F
 F

 F
 F

 F
 F

C
 O

 
ai 

a 
C

i
- 

c 
- 

)-
4a$ 

o 
-.n 

ca 
cD

E
o 

E
l 

!F
) 

(J 
E

 
C

i 
ai 

,\5
, 

r r! 
-a 

5- 
i 

>
 

F
)\ 

D
\o r)

i 
o 

o>
 

aq 
o 

o 
(9 o'>

 
b c 

- 
c ! 

t 6 
<

i<
- 

-i 
rD

-; o 
o c 

t 
a 

c.i 
o

M
O

O
O

o 
.doo 

C
t 

r)\!
\ 

a4c&
 

l!orritD
ic 

o 
!rrlE

6>
a 

i)@
oioll!

I 
O

.i 
! 

O
.cO

J 
l! 

t\-o(D
ooo+

 
6+

 
ril*

i 
(r>

 
lo 

a! 
o,oF

) 
.c6rr(D

oorr! 
ori-i! 

ia
i 

ictr; 
toa5(l)(I)00cr 

ico 
!- 

- 
!.d- 

!a!
..r 

oo 
o!i!o!ao 

r\:E
!alI]=

rr 
>

.i 
:, @

 r 
o E

 c .a c r 
.a ,a ;

Jl 
l! 

o lloauqt! 
I 

to 
o .o F

) 6 
o a ) 

a c j 
- 

c , 
a

6 
r. 

(a 
o/,q 

.qN
oroorllddc 

roiilF
rb-ib- 

-6
ao 

oco(oo.otta4() 
E

\E
E

C
C

C
.A

aA
 

O
U

i+
(D

\t 
t\r,ttN

- 
c 

o l!- 
o,c 

c 
c lam

 
olN

N
>

lC
aO

!O
 

E
 o t 

d i 
! 

! 
F

 c rr o .i 
c o 

rD
 i 

o 
i 

rE
 o \ 

a 
a

6.t.c,to.1 
col!o!-i 

\ 
r 

(u .c .c ., 
ri ! 

o 6 
a i 

o 
or 6 .;

F
)o 

rD
&

.taE
 

F
!>

 
>

N
!sq>

>
obE

aj.dj 
>

 
iio!-oia.A

!
@

aI!iN
N

a@
 

ci 
>

>
\dd'odroit.^o! 

(! 
;!a

i@
D

N
o 

i 
rD

! 
,ra(o!.oco,

oo 
,d 

oE
ciE

ilo 
o!l!rr.a.H

 
oa

.c U
 

o!! 
<

 <
 tsr!1j 

oi\i.4 
c c ! 

a c ri o o
A

 
.lom

ci{6sE
o6'! 

aooo 
l!oa 

uool!ir-a33aaa
o 

. 
I 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r u 
6c) 

oE
 

c 
l!\\! 

I
E

<
Z

O
n>

<
laF

1 
Lr 

a(j,.O
 

rr'c! 
ot&

rril{ 
oir&

 r! c,!i
o ru 

z D
<

 
x 3 z)t??))>

 
@

 
ou 

r-l 
,loo 

o cr f 
(D

 o.4.4000 
6ro o..,io 

o-
F

>
 

2t)q2q 
>

clrrro<
E

 
N

 o o H
 H

 N
 ^ 

or F
 o >

 >
 F

 ..l c) c) c, &
 c, (J - 

o d

P
-- 

S
oooo 

roa,oo
;oo 

;oooo 
s 

.:*
aoo 

toooo 
o 

_.i o
.:h6 

;@
@

@
@

 
;sgs.

L' 
' 

-r 
' 

' 
' 

r 
rr 

tr 
r 

I 
;' 

' 
I 

I 
' 

I 
I 

rrr 
i

rlrrtttttttr

o.r 
r 

olr 
r 

r 
r 

r 
o. I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I

oo&
or(D

oo
aa 

q.r=
oo!]J(D

oo
!! 

o o!!'a
o o o o o oi
(.) (.) ! 

]J (.) O
 .Aa

44E
a44t\

,ul!()()r!l!
uo!rroo>
-a.acd 

i.a!
..'c/),)'cE

'
(.) o.i.4 

(,) () 0
oor!rorD

(.)
E

iE
T

9'T
F

F
oo

I!I!E
E

L.rrior

oo 
a

6d)00.D
60

6 
p6

C
.6

b 
r- 

i 
cu 

>
I b C

- 
U

I 
I 

ac 
.E

6i 
I 

F
)ii-a

x a o r'a.a 
o

6F
)16>

>
r1

s 
iD

c
r:iD

.aoooi
\\>

.i60,u
,,ou=

oE
orD

rio\ioID
 O

\N
>

 >
 c o.! 

!
0Jo'60>

>
6

,r!icrrH
r

o,a
cc 

caa

.)ro.rr rr oora
:(&

r&
o60cd

;s€=
=

€€l!
E

o6O
A

oo(,

.s-------
::rrF

rrF
N

i]E
ooooooo

:,'( 
r 

' 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r

i"ooooooo
;^666666e
-; 

r r r r r r 
r

ooO
O

O
oooo

e

*r-=6xl! 
>

o

i 
'a

>
 

!g:

6 
*E

i

3 
E

3
6 

56
dgoto 9!

ti
N

a! 
4Eazll(9



F
)F

)F
)F

)c
::

-6 
ooooD

 
F

J F
) 

- 
F

J \o 
:

r;
<

oN
o 

o
lr:r 

. 
,:

o6a 
J6 

@
N

 r--
dd(oF

)\O
 

o 
m

D
a 

troo'o-D
@

@
a

660I 
\O

aq6a(! 
_6oo 

o.
oooodo660

6rr(oN
\o 

o 
m

N
roo 

ooS
6rrr 

o
$F

rF
roao 

i 
aiD

;i 
dioN

rrr 
i

,i .i

E
E

 
Oo.

i>
ed

o 
rr rr,.t 

ooo
. 

<
,a 

ooF
t 

r.(D
rD

0)
o 

>
 

oo 
>

, >
t 

o o,5, 
>

 
=

B
rr 

o 
c 

or{! 
ooooo

rrJ 
ooo:

lF
l 

o.or 
>

c<
 

<
/l 

.dd4l!>
oioioi

c 
co 

c 
ee 

slr]rd 
iir{l,i

q 
H

B
E

 
dr >

<
 

O
O

 
q,!3 

! 
O

-O
(U

 
O

€qo
E

 
qr 

aE
rb 

(.) o 
A

 
l 

jerd.
oooo.o16 

o 
0oio)l! 

2z@
'd 

o/ o4 1ca4/r1
.4x!!l!.iU

.i 
or.i!B

U
C

LU
 

O
 

!(J
,r!oooi 

! 
4a$ 

.4.1 .4,4 
(,)cco 

>
>

oE
t 

ccc.4.oio 
od(4trrr!!! 

rrooci 
!!ooo!rJ!

rnt!l!l!rirl!c 
rr rn 

F
.i.a66 

aE
5a!cca

o0Joq&
do 

d 
o(Joooo 

!!o.i 
ua).,aaooo

a444E
 

(,)(o 
-!- 

o(rO
O

 
olnruiO

 
E

doaa
ouuu4cc 

- 
ii()c!!oruo>

rH
l!>

E
cccE

!o- 
rrl rrl ol rn 

.o 
cO

O
o

otoO
O

O
O

O
cC

 
oJ O

 o C
 (, .n O

 (J O
 I 

c I 
.a -a ,d

occco.dia 
N

 6 ! 
o o o o 

0J o i 
! 

! 
c -i 

c c 
orU

lo-ioqqqr
x o o rD

! 
;- 

- 
!!

rD
oorD

do 
'a i 

i 
i 

i 
r. 

rD
 J a 

cn rr l! l! E
 c c c o 

l!l!E
oia

E
-q-cl!6 

, 
o l! (! (, o .4 o o ! 

! 
! 

rr d , 
r 

o o 
rD

 r{ i 
i

<
 ro ro ro t, 4 E

 (/) (J U
 U

 (J >
 <

 U
 tL d d. Z

 2 U
 3 U

 U
 aA

 E
 O

 (, :E
 O

 O
 (, E

 3 F
 F

 F
- 

, 
itot 

!o 
o

i 
D

 
- 

!r 
@

 
o o

B
B

a>
(D

 
- 

rd)aE
- 

! 
l!- 

F
orori,E

!>
6 

)c 
i:r(D

c<
 

o!io--
,E

 
o r6i 

6 
F

) r-oa- 
D

 E
 5 0 

(a o,- 
a 

>
>

 
!

I 
I F

r^!E
_ 

i 
tF

)iao>
r' 

ob.a 
3 

i- 
ol! 

a 
-

r 
')0.r 

c 
!r[E

.ti 
>

rcE
E

 
l! 

o4
E

\E
O

!r3' 
C

 
N

\O
oO

O
E

C
.O

I 
O

!F
)3\\ 

i 
H

(]i
E

C
C

x 
O

r F
J 

' 
+

 a a a ! 
| .4 E

r C
 ! 

o 
! 

! 
| 

F
r -o !

a.F
rcE

iE
 

loidri\ol&
r! 

i- 
!i

(rl!lI, 
O

o>
 

O
 6 .e O

 3 .C
 rr 5 E

 o ! 
E

i I 
I

rD
 rD

o ri-i-a 
I 

i 
c-ar 

r\rE
ri 

E
''!b 

cocii 
lrio

cE
oii 

^ 
aap 

!!E
olao 

lf 
codl!r! 

oF
r: 

o
o()(JE

'!o&
i-- 

.o!\Jctse 
oi 

i 
<

j 
<

 tjro 
zao

! 
E

 
.rp\.i 

i-ic.atr 
o6(/):ruoo

o \ 
\ 

\ 
, .- q E

 q .J , 
: 

o '! o u' E
 ! 

q rr .d (, ! 
E

l, ! 
! 

o o x r 
o

9i44a 
-ooJD

-- 
coocE

E
E

o 
ol!co' 

l.o..io+
i!5r

1 
u 

t 
$<

 
a.c,d, 

tur- 
F

 
c 

tti,a
>

cccoo,o\orcd5rI 
E

6>
u.4 

rrE
crra^4auE

a&
d&

e 
<

 ru.ii 
0r oiN

 
rD

 I 
i.4 

E
r 

\E
\\o 

qo 
ou\\ 

t i 
J6,<

q 
_.i3.d 

: 
ccioe 

ii.a!orD
oot 

orD
o-\

l!E
E

E
lq 

O
 

C
oO

0r 
'no 

a 
ro .4 d .a .a O

 ! 
l! 6 O

 C
 C

 E
 o O

 ! 
ri !

(4 ri ri li 
o <

 o o'X
 

o<
.c 

O
i 

oi! 
! 

E
 rr 

rr sF
 

6 O
, 

C
.s-4.4 

rr l! l! ln 
o)

or!l!<
o.o 

<
 

ooorir!-c!! 
o 

ol!i-aoooo.>
<

u$rsoo6ocro 
.ii,J(J,!luoooo 

o.ooo
ia 

!.a<
r 

rr rr l!! 
o, 

o o oi 
o >

o 
o

02 c c c oo 
r .a B

 B
 o o o ! 

(D
 o ! 

! 
! 

r 
A

 \ a 4 t 
aE

 
ri rr l! r!'!-a 

o o o 
o)

E
 c D

 5 0 N
 H

 >
 or o F

, F
 >

 (, >
 >

 (n (.l E
r or G

r o rn !r 9} !a - 
a o o (J (9 r! (, a a !

\orr.(o\o 
\o 

o
oooooo 

F

'ji 
go 

g

l.Z
Z

aZ
a

:ooo

!!co,B-floooooo 
:N

N
N

N
;:oriiiN

N
 

l---- 
N

N
N

{$<
S

+
ijoooooo 

.joooo
;;;o@

@
@

@
@

 
'-s$sg

id 
I 

r 
I 

I 
I 

r 
li, r 

r 
r 

r 
I 

I 
I 

I 
r 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I

in 
oooooo

ooo@
@

@
@

@
arl 

I 
r 

r 
r 

ttl 
I 

r 
rr 

r 
rtttttt 

I 
I 

tt 
ttr 

tr 
tl 

I

E
O

tt 
tt 

I 
I 

ar 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

I 
I 

ttttttt 
I 

I 
I 

ttttttr 
I 

I 
I 

ttttttt
,(roooooo
(eoiiiiii

fr

E
-,

4xr! 
>

a
o 

:- 
rd

, 
:I

>
 !g:

<
 X

=
-

H
 

>
"o

a tsi
a 

6c
ui

to(,rlr 
qE,z

roo 
|.1(,



ooooF
-

oE

ro!
Ea

ooL
Z

 
n,. 

z
or 

'1 
ii

: 
i! 

i 
F

e 
.n 

i. 
t

o 
>

>
 

qJ

dii
.,.i 

i
oo.-
>

r
l!0

=
i

.J!p!
o.c
aaaa

o 
cdd

N
 

555
F

JF
JF

J

dd- 
<

osaZ
, 

r, 
ioooH

bbb 
rooo 

I

<
 

o\o10

@
@

66()L'Lri6O
O

\O
\O

d

_l^,r(.]
.lio6o
;jooo
,irooo
ad 

r 
r 

r 
r

i' 
ooo

oo666
rrlttttt

!!\o'o@
(or 

r 
r 

r 
I 

lr 
rrrr 

r 
r 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I
, 

oooo

EE

,:F
.;

a'E

tn;

o ?.e

. 
oo|

o 
cc

C
 

-a -a

! 
oo

'i 
r!(.) 

l!6
E

.4 
E

 E
oo

ao
ooE

 
l!'!

o 
0J 

o)

rr o 
oo

IaO
O

!!
! 

l!rnIn 
o o

coE
=

 
o o

o 
oo 

o o
T

IO
T

O
L,.o@

oF
) 

I 
5 

6
o r 

cF
)

9 qqL---
l!.r 

o u'- 
J

,.1 i 
-i 

cF
)

a >
o 

5l
>

! l&
 6 

F
, O

o 
3 >

r 
c

,€orio,-a
o 

!rfco
! 

N
 G

 C
.i.i

::()d\\drrl
:o>

.a.i!>
sc6!!d-
-_oluuE

6
;1 ii,:6 

6=
=

; 
or o:i\\

.dirE
(9rdlll-iE

9.!o-o---
<

Li 99I 
I A

Q
;6-r 

' 
r 

I 
I 

I
ir 

oooooo
6lll 

I 
I 

I
-ooooooo
a!rri.rrr
co.r 

r 
r 

I 
tl

, 
o- 

oor|6d,
r!oN

N
N

N
N

N

0)I;E

=
 E

3

F
rrr@

@
 

o
oooooo 

E
i 

F
d 

ccc 
E

 
.a

o(J
qf(ro 

o 
E

0)
. 

!!!! 
o i 

a 
o 

oal
c 

JF
tltF

t 
/r,r 

rr 
o o o 

o!
H

 
! 

ru i,) 
ccc 

! 
>

-i
,ttE

E
E

E
aaa 

oJ 
01<

l! 
rC

 
<

 <
 O

 O
 O

 O
.4

.rciD
rD

ouJrtE
o(r!!i;r!H

i! 
c!

aoE
E

gg]k@
4aooooH

H
F

oc'=
 

oo
rD

 .i 
o o o a a a a .4 , 

I 
c c 

!c
E

 ! 
E

 E
 o'(-) (-) (J (J O

 F
 F

 l! l! a 9i q o l! r
l!l!i!6 

0 
(t)(ll000'!r,JrD

 
oI!

,)olC
C

C
 

E
ior 

o)
o.dl!r!l!xral.rad- 

- 
(JU

rJr! 
orr 

!E
E

qE
E

E
r]riqr{ 

(J 
o.d

o o o o i! o a a @
zzz 

a a 
! 

o
E

rH
 iD

 (J (J I 
3 3 3 C

ii 
C

 C
 C

 C
 C

.i 
C

 E
O

O
 

A
.i

1, ! 
t 

! 
.a ! 

-Y
 o rrj l! l! l! >

 (l) o' r,r rrJ 
!

c c C
 C

 ! 
O

 O
 ,{ O

 6E
E

 
rr O

,U
66l!l!6r!6l! 

idO
triO

O
r{E

'/|F
333 

J,r 
J J=

3lO
@

(J(,)U
.nO

IlC
)U

O
 

<
o 

.r 
r 

oo 
i6 

13
'd 

i 
i 

4! 
- 

iE
oi

C
 

a- 
C

aa.a 
t

, 
rr 

+
B

 
F

) rrr
F

) 
O

 
|F

)X
O

o 
n D

\\ 
r 

E
o 

r. ! 
! 

r o 
0r

o 
os 

rD
 o 

o-
- 

o >
oo 

o 
E

- 
N

 
>

 
! 

o oi
E

E
r!\\ 

E
 

O
\'i ioo 

oool!!-oor
,H

E
T

T
 

I:F
H

IO
IIC

I
D

 
roo 

c 
o<

.i.a\\ 
\\- 

o!
rtir 

r 
0J 

>
r1r 

ori@
coo.o0t

! 
l6E

i 
t]oo 

o o ooi,
l!6>

>
'! 

C
 

I 
q 0' 

O
J \ 

\ 
U

 U
 L' \ 

\ 
F

' tl 
1J

o\ 
>

-i6 
E

uu 
rr 

I 
o !o.d

o! 
E

i 
o: 

i!: 
(u .i\\oo 

>
 >

 >
oo 

or o o- 
rs

>
cr,) 

l!E
- 

E
- 

oE
 

3l 
r 

r !r{!r 
r 

r dl3dl
ro!>

oi 
ic 

iioooE
iirrooN

!
6e 

o ,r , 1, , 
l! ! 

a 4 
6 d (, (, (, C

 l! l! r( 
C

aaE
 

D
oD

cooop! 
.4!<

l!a€!
E

ro b\o 
o t, 

r o o rr r{ c cidd 
c c oF

tB
 

c.i
co!rro\u 

d\lJlpuool!l!l!do 
\\l!q

.d.d o !r ,r (,) o
9i ol.o O

 -O
.i C

.a-i 
O

 O
 O

 
rD

.a.a-O
 !

o 
rl, rr b! 

3 l! !,! 
i 

o u!! 
o o o o!' 

q !i; 
o

oaa,s,6ruoioE
lr 

60)!!
! 

o\.a orE
o. 

E
 

o ! 
! 

E
 E

 ,e .a .a 4 
E

 6 o o 6 !
lroo 

oo
-z 

o. 3'!ooor 
rD

 tto 
ooo 

l! l! l! (D
o

'ii o ri o. O
 or c 

or >
 ro <

 t 
3 o. r! F

) b F
) L, o, ir rr] rrr : 

4r

k

i;IE
-

o=oxL 
:o

E
 bi

I 
\D

-

:i 
E

E
o 

;@

ot

e.4

€Ez,lo



4 
d:

i 
@

@
 

ic,oN
i6i 

\o

Y
 

ad--
; 

cii-n
^, 

i, 
araa-

6 
.r 

-.)F
)'f 

C
@

 
C

i;A
! 

.; 
aaaa

a 
\ooooF

r6 
F

)F
rD

\

=
<

o@
@

i!
oJ 

! 
o(0(066

dro.o
I 

O
iii

! 
; 

ou
o 

oocc 
- 

(Jo
n 

-ooH
H

. 
oo

oo
ra >

 >
 . 

.o
c 

rrii 
c c 

44
H

 
>

 
O

O
.O

iO
O

E
! 

ooi-i 
o 

E
E

a a a t 
rJ-a 

a a
o 

o(rJoooo
oooo 

D
 

aa 
o 

cc
c c a.a 

(D
 l! 0 0 ri ,i 5 

c c
n,6n 

! 
trE

iJ!!!!r 
(D

0oooo
ooooo 

aaaap 
s4cccc

diiE
U

o 
B

>
t<

<
cc 

diF
.ir.iF

ir.i
O

O
(.)<

 
rU

 
O

rlrO
 

i 
O

oC
 

6.H
.H

c c c c oc 
<

o(J 
o 

(,E
=

 
. 

. 
. 

-o 
o

oD
o<

do 
ooooo!3 

() 
<

l(4<
E

nE
lr

ccco>
 

500.i&
 

o o o 
aa o n a ui ui ui c c

ooo! 
r aE

l 444.aA
pp 

E
 r{ rrt rrr o ri rrD

5D
D

,a,d
oorD

.dl! 
ri 

oo€4r!E
E

=
o.4.a

cF
l!r!oooruo 

.i o o o H
 .c -c F

) ts) F
) F

) e rl
d lo.o @

 () Li 4 (J (.) u >
 :t B

 B
 E

 iE
 >

 (J o Q
 z F

 F
 

ad rd !J r.J (J o
o 

- 
d, 

o 
cc 

-:
!!od1r6 

c6 
c 

qD
 

I 
I 

c\ 
o I 

o
]!'!i>

cadH
5 

o\ 
o 

..1 llp 
-

5E
U

- 
cho!

r 
r D

^ 
, 

!, 
o 

io+
 

o o@
 

oJ c@
,

r ooF
roF

)c 
- 

o' 
- 

i:o 
z

cno'otrl 
.i 

I 
d 

colJ 
l! 

i- 
- 

O
 

X
 

^
ccc!E

N
-irD

i 
5$a-trie-oF

,rid 
rrciq(,>

.4.i.i 
rr o.\ 

c ( 
F

) 
ci 

(D
cccr!\oio 

r-r- 
0.6'!---\D

r)a5E
 

i,
rJqE

4c 
i(D

r 
coooci->

t 
I ro.;!6o

rD
oJ(J!(r! 

.i 
1nka.4aa)aal[6ro' 

.acza 
ai

iaieooctro'rr 
.io 

11 F
, -c d d F

) F
r b 

!E
 +

 o o 
l!@

oouE
H

(rcco 
aE

or(.) 
N

N
:C

I:-^
E

l,rua.ata 
\ 

E
E

6-(,r
oo..4i 

(u ci 
eo,6 

l!+
+

 
c c\ 

o 
E

!E
E

c- 
ca.aa-a 

o/ 
l!,dodr;!r 

oE
ssO

cO
(Jci! 

rrri4!]Ji(.)doo 
s@

u!ooE
r<

 
\H

!oor;
c c c o>

 
6 

\ 
D

 oo 
o.H

 
d ! 

i66
q0202!aliia 

r 
!!$r'!cctS

si 
.c!oE

!iord 
i

ddd 
u6 

iid(uirrr 
or-a.a\<

\ 
a--oiN

-
E

 O
/ O

 O
 C

 d 4 
O

 - 
0J rU

 rE
 O

 O
 (.J U

 'r 
E

O
.dni

eeE
E

 
!! 

i 
lo 

a 
o.a&

Z
=

-a-4-inoordi!o;:
o\ 

r 
r-c 

o o 
Lrdi

ooo 
.nqoooo 

,6iqxL
qquon.iacco. 

or\oil, 
tiod!>

::
-i -a .a i 

or i 
o o o d 

,. c l! ri o ! 
! 

o o o o 
>

N
!ri@

(D
cccg0ro.c.c.co 

'i 
n, i 

i 
i 

r 
.o o 

a o 
c o \ 

\
=

5D
o. 

rl L)o. o. o. F
>

 
(od 

<
 6 3 3 I|]Itl!rz-5-i 

;-i.)roo

; 
"N

N
N

it---- 
H

di;;

u3l1LI! 
IIIIIIIr

3oT
Y

!Y
{'{'{'4 

\o\o\oe\o\o
tttr 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
tr 

tttr 
L 

ii
6n66;;

de@
ee 

G
\ooe;i6

co.r 
rr 

r 
I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

a, 
ii, 

iii
,r 9--,.: - 

___:i;
rronn.

C

c
! 

rli
I,E

o
>

I!E
IE

t>
cdl

ttoinl!
.Jr-A

a!E
!.J

\3

F
l!tooe

6A
n

rlDF
loo

!!!!
ocoa
oroa

!-c1
; b4

c>
:

I 
el

E
 oP

F

ooo-o
dllh:I!r&

\ooo@
o

O
F

F
O

F
F

a=

!In
?

a=
p6P

6o@

3E!

ti
. 

E
L;

E

46ox! 
^4

, 
S

I
i 

'7,

9 
I5,

d 
X

l N
o

s 
E

3

oE

qrl
\,E

jo



l:i?

3 E
 

----- 
5 

5
id:H

i 
r;i 

ri

iN
iod 

6 
i!

o 
o 

r(oF
F

r 
o 

o
F

 
ts, 

O
O

O
O

o 
E

r 
F

 
O

O
oO

O
O

e 
! 

as
h,

O
E

co
F

!
co

E
 

iL)
v 

,o 
o

G
rC

!q
!oo

i.!t
, 

,1,

c4c

o 
r 

oi
ord:.o

I! 
I&

!!!o
cccc

oo
F

 
F

 
IirI!(!(!

F
t

I 
o6 

9
zl.F

6 
: 

:ie6-6 
Y

i 
: 

5loiH
i 

:'l
r: 

c 
c 

qgo 
; 

D
D

6d;i 
: 

E
\o 

,fr:\or\oe 
; 

I 
trr,, 

i 
a

I isol\oro 
; 

i 
oo 

r\\ 
x 

-
oo@

ojo665-ioH
o\$5E

or
- 

ro 
t 

N
 

6
6d)6(i 

dj 
, 

@
 

o
N

N
N

?o 
o 

oc,6oo\6\ 
i 

! 
F

)i\or
ooooo 

6o6@
 

6 
o 

\F
o<

 
o

\D
\o\o>

l 
4F

ronqJN
ioH

i 
I 

! 
oo6t.'l.,6 

t 
6F

\o@
N

a
rrrJ-@

@
oo(n 

O
 

ooo@
N

:
aiaH

6 
0@

o@
@

 
o 

I
dr66>

>
 

:oosor:

!!
qE

O
ic

94e,,
6!.

;o)

!

o o oroo 
o

ccco 
oooo

rD
oooiirirdLtrd

ooo.4diuE
E

E
l! 

0JO
O

O
oooouuE

ooo

llli 
I 

U
D

O
 F

l 
il 

ra '.1 '.1
3!r
(') o

rr! 
i. r.

,r 
-O

o
(.) r 

aE
 

30ll
-l , 

o,<
l] o 

! 
0r! o 

0,,
, 

>
o

-t 
!o. 

l!.al!l!
d'E

 
E

 f 
o oB

 
33

cH
 

,co 
c c 

rr
.4 

0 
H

H
 

>
o 

>
>

rr rr rr<
 

o1 
(J>

rD
ooociara 

l! 
- 

-o.oo.o
E

rE
lE

rr.4 
(') O

 O
 tdd 

o.d'oo
c C

 c riF
F

. 
t'E

u)
-i.id 

(Jo 
r 

r 
l! (D

--.taa.r,
l!66 

E
O

O
orr,)

r. rr tr E
 l! ! 

r 
, 

oF
) b o a o o

oooH
F

ororootrlrn->
-:E

5E
llF

)^
Itl

u'o\ol,i

c c r 
3 

- 
- 

D
D

F
)

'no6 
cc 

r 
r 

r
rlrrD

o! 
aaaaa
F

IF
].

(,)(.)O
E

 
I 

I 
'lJrI

!\ori!
a!!o6
r! 

ci 
o 

(J
,..iI!E

I
ccc6D

i 
o- 

- 
-

ID
ID

ID
!I\E

E
L'4

&
&

.'ra 
0J 

\\\
icccuun

E
 E

 E
<

 
O

<
/)!rri

ooo 
c!o 

!!u
qqqooo!ooo
c c c o o o.iadd
5550iF

F
iF

tr!II](l)

) 
aa

. 
- 

F
) d) 

a. 
4a

o x 
; 

E
 

ubu
!o 

6 
,^- 

'n 
r 

r
o 

F
)o>

! 
d 

tric
zo 

rr 
id 

(Joi'!3
i 

.o 
^ 

o_t 
E

 6 
E

o E
\ 

t{ l! ooE
o 

0r 
l!u4(o(U

o o o E
 

o ri rio
<

i 
e,4.46al

l-16
^l!rro 

o 
E

, 
C

ooi 
-o

(,.E
O

lr 
u)oroe-c

o 
d'c@

 
o

^ 
or o 

!\, 
or

@
L4 oc 

@
 >

s- 
i 

!,-i 
ri o 

ut
l(4!o 

@
o-c.dulE

0JF
!

l ln,
o 

iF
)!: 

<
4<

>
o 

\ 
I o @

 u) I E
 u

\0Jo6i(4 
4

,rrH
ccxx 

a
i-a\o

. 
.i;@

@
o 

o, 
o

ii 
o o

660rO
-oioiootE

x,f,,co)
<

orr.d
66-O

F
iO

O
O

(,D
F

)@
(!or&

8....
;iorrr)oo

Lioooooooooo
dr09Y

9
d 

ooo

t!@
(o(o

cot 
tl 

r

, 
O

JN
N

N
6ao66;

e "ooo
!;ooooooooo
;i;\o(o\o
;i 

r 
r 

r 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

i6\o(o(o

E
O

rrr 
ll 

rr 
rr 

tl 
I 

I 
tr 

I

O
 

oH
>

 
.d-

s 
o,o 

r!
ooo

o) c 
d 

o!
o 

o.H
.d

!-i 
a >

 d
ri!olir
lnl!rruorr
()ooou')rr

.aiF
 

a
rr0

rE
Jrr(!c)

.i 
E

.d (r F
 'ir

o et 
E

co6(.)6oll!(D
c 

orrcR
l

r&
-i.a>

a:
.q ! 

E
!i

.orrrD
olE

a
E

O
>

()Z
>

t,- 
i 

r 
0r

ci 
i 

o\
F

rio,
rJ - 

\o 
E

i
oo.ar{<

!
odi 

0J oi-i
-c .- 

!
crco!!

.o 
-J!!ri

o@
F

) 
o l!

3 
r 

3u
E

 5 (U
! 

or
oF

) o 3 c4
or.4 

I 
!

o ri rJi 
>

i
1r o o oo 

x
c oo 

or 
o

o o. 
5 0.6

>
 r,! 

o E
N

0)l!!olH
* 

o'o! 
o 

(J
Y

 
i 

c 
I 

oo,
f 

!rr!i 
o6 

c
oI-an 

i 
I

;]j 
5 F

 O
 o- dr 6

6.i6H
E

ddU

:F
ooo---

E
A

r!!!4i
,i; 

r r r I 
I 

I
c 

oooooo
$t 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I

cor 
r I 

rtl
G

O
@

@
\O

@
@

\O

y-oxL^-o

j 
'a

P
 i".

- 
E

-': 
-

3 
E

3
6 

610

oi

o !!

-oezF
I

o



?

nri

P
E

 
E

orrio 
c 

@
\i)-i!oo 

!
o! 

>
 E

 c.4 
c

J'!lr,,! 
,

:B
oI!I!6 

rr
,Eor!ooo
d)doS

u)H
 

!o

!'o!tad 
oF

E

E

E
.i

a-oe5zF
I

(,

6xL 
)o

, 
:IIH

9 
E

E
o 

;o


	07-22-13 Agd & Summary
	07-22-13 Minutes
	07-22-13 Ordinance
	07-22-13 Resolution
	07-22-13 Considerations
	07-22-13 Vendor List

